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MEMORANDUM FOR.K‘Chxef,_QI Staff l‘ gﬁi
SUBJECT <§w ,‘phllegatxz%s of Lee Harvey OSWALD's |&% O

_gpnqutlon with the Agency ; e

\

: orandum of Conversation, Dan [k TR
ncﬁhther/Les Midgley and the DCI, | & e

Q\'\':) 57 pated 6 September 1975 wa |
' e 15 LS

1. The referent memorandum contains two points
which require comments. The first point concerns
allegations that were made shortly after the assassination
of President Kennedy and that
since then. 1In one form or éﬁo\
that Lee Harvey OSWALD had&? i’ connected with the Agency.
The allegations are totaégy anoqued

2. The facts rﬁggidlﬁg
- : \\
a. On 2 g mbé?; 3 I was instructed by

Mr. R.G.Roc-<'<§ pmed; te superior at that time, to
make a tho %&v checkywithin the Agency at Headquarters
to determinel¥he ee Harvey OSWALD had ever been
used by the Agency\or been connected with it in any
conceivable way. e ordered me to make the checks

- directly and personally to the degree possible and not
to accept statements of intermediaries. He also ex-
plained that he was following instructions from- Mr. R.
Helms, who was then the DDP and served as one of the

Agency's key contact officials w1th the Warren L
Commission. fc

b. Although I ‘had already checkeﬂ’the Main: Index
of IP (then RID) on the night of the assassination, I
rechecked the Main Index and found mo-'record beyond i
- that which I had already obtained.before (plus. those i
items which had been integrated into the-records system §
since the assassination). There was nothing in the DDO
records which 1nd1cated any Agency connectlon with
- OSWALD. .
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C. “he n @téomponent I checked was DCD.

There was no,resdtd in their Headquarters files.
Arrangements: were thén made "for me to check
telephonlcailm'WLtﬁﬁeach DCD base in the US. The
chlefs/pf“the bases “then serached their records »
and speke>w1th¢£he;r officers. I was then advised
by egv of the efs or their designees individ-

ngg e had been no contact with OSWALD.

Q%; en checked with Division D, SE Division,
and LA D sion's Cuban Operations Group (COG) for
any informal desk records. The results were like—
wise negative.

e. Through the Sec\v:ty Research Section
(GRS) of the Office of | ngh ity I had the security
-files checked. Ther Zho record of OSWALD.

£f. Although
I checked their

on the remote °he€ thg

something on

nQ records on Americans,
igan, and Cuban holdings
they may have recorded
was no record in those

. files. AN
S S
g. In e ‘the chief of the CI Staff's

' Admlnlstratlve ice called the Office of Personnel
- and received the word that there was no record on an
employee or an applicant for employment named Lee
Harvey OSWALD. .

h. I also checked the 0ffice of Medlcal
Services and found no record on OSWALD.

i. The Covert Action Staff also fouﬁﬁfno?fecord
on him. . ;T;B- co

j. Finally, I also checked the\records oﬁathe
CI Staff's Operational Approval Group~(CI/0A) with
negative results. <5g“:, T

k. My checks were completedfon 4 December 1963
and I then sent a brief informal note to Mr. Rocca

-
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spec1fy19gfé1 Jthe checks I had made and stating
that tng\rqsu ts~showed that Lee Harvey OSWALD
had ne&gr had myponnection whatsoever with the
Agenéy y a statement to this effect

w Qéammuniba_ to the Warren Commission.
NS

& .
3;}> S;mmla%’checks regarding use or employment~ucu_ s

of OF Deen requested by the foreign divisions -~

of thelr priate stations, I was told, and the "

results we negative. . :

4. I recall very clearly that we were éxtremelyA
concerned at the time that OSWALD, as an American returning

. from the USSR, might have been routinely debriefed by

DCD, thus having established contact with the Agency.
The same point has now, quite understandably, been made
by the two CBS newsmen. Having some knowledge of this
subject I have personally concluded that there is wvalid

- reason for DCD's lack of interest in OSWALD at that time.

He would surely have been contacted and debriefed by DCD
had he been to the USSR and returned to the US before
1957/1958. Travel to the Soviet Union by Westerners,
particularly by Americans, before that time was quite
uncommon and we were hungry for eyewitness information in
those days. The thaw began in about 1956 and by the end
of that decade tga ere so many persons travelling to
and from the Sovlengnion that DCD was incapable of talk-
ing to all of Therefore, a program of selectivity
and spec1fiC(ta§yet_~ppllcablllty was instituted. 1In
light of th&\aBove,; 1% seems to me that OSWALD-- if he
came to DQD‘gyatg‘ n at all--would have easily been
“bec A simply 4id not possess the type of
Silon thatPeD was seeking at that time. DCD would
ﬁééﬂb ts limited _manpower on travellers who

<§%h hould be added that my above-descrlbe&
n e Agency file holding produced no record or

search i
indication that any other US Government agency had -used
him as a source or had considered him for recruitment.

CONFIDENTIAL

pace _4
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6. The second point in the referent memorandum
concerns the paper that were available at Headquarters
on Oswald before &h ay of the assassination. Sp*,\f
ically, there %; ive documents which had been @I
the Agency baf% , the assassination. Two of th % ..ents
had been sgnt F& us~&x the FBI, two by the D
State, an@ one byJthe lS Navy. A 201 file

had beeft opened on gvDecember 1960 on the _f"'> tlte
rece" . 0f the £ipst of these five doci
qgntalnedogéprecords that had beeh

any ncy .cemponent. The Mexico C Lo eportlng
of the momitoring of Oswald's activi co had not
as yet be included in the 201 file. T tinent cables
from Mexico City were held at the Mexico b nch at Head~
quarters, while the data contained in them had been
disseminated to the FBI upon receipt. The cables were
incorporated into the file following the assassinationm -

and were, of course, made available to all concerned,
including the Warren Commission.

7. It should be noted that no particularly great
urgency was attached to the handling of the records
regarding Oswald hefore the assassination because Qswald'’s
name had ‘no par ar meaning before that fate

Thes kg Tregarding the records we
before the 3% §s a\lon as well as the ma

compute%3§e
Warren, ﬁem-e s Commission, andcs

a?

% trols we employed 1 : g
1 a‘"nft“r"'bur 201 file on Oswald was@isg~shown to them
at the tige. From all I have heard regaxding this visit,
the visitors were satisfied with our records system and
the manner in which we kept our records.

Paul liartnan

RPoueTY T
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DCI AND J. EDGAR HOOVER
26 November 1963 - 11:20 a. m. -

DCI: 1 just want to be sure that you are satisfied that this Agency
is giving you all the help that we possibly can in connection
with your investigation of the situation in Dallas. I know
the importance the President places on this investigation
you are making. He asked me personally whether CIA was
giving you full support. I said that they were, but I just
wanted to be sure from you that you felt so.

H: We have had the very best support that we could poss:.bly
expect from you. '

DCL: Good. Well you can call on us for anything we have.

E: ' We will feel free to do that

DCI: I think it is an exceedingly important investigation and report
and I am delighted that the President has called on you to
make it.

H: We are trying to do it as fast as we can so we can dispel various

wild rumors that have been circulating as to whether this man
was the right man etc. that fired the gun. But there is no question
that he is the right man. There are a lot of aspects that we have
dug up, for instance, with regards to the matter it Mexico City.
We have now found that the. photograph that was ta ien was not
that of Oswald. We do find from our informant do\/n there that
Oswald did call at the Embassy that day and the informant has -
given us the conversation that he had. He wanted to get a permit
to go back to Russia and the Cubaun Embassy couldn't give him
the permit. The Soviet Embassy stated that it waild d take three
weeks. He had, 1 think, a visitor's permit for about a week or
ten days so that is why he came back to the United States.

S

DCI: . Well, all of that ties in importantly into the story and we have
v ~ those operational sources down there. We want to handle them
very carefully. It involves some very high level people down
there. Sam Papich and I have talked abou.. that a couple of times.
Fotze ek . ‘ .
H: Mre. Katzenbach o ‘who is handling it for the Dzpartment -
it is our intention when the Bureau finishes the report, he will '

SEGBH of course go over it very carefully because it will be a report
that will be released to the public, proba.b’v throu gh the White

DEPRODUCTION
PROMBITED ‘
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House, but it is the intention after it is in final form to be
checked with each of the Government agencies that are mentioned
in it. State Department is involved in regard to the issuing of

the passport to the man to come back to this country and that

has got to be explained why it was done, the law requires it, etc. -
all of which of course we are gathering. The aspects of the ’
Mexico City thing. It will have to be mentioned. It is his
intention to check with the agencies, Secret Service, etc. to be !
sure that whatever is said in the report is conférred in and it

is agreed to by the various agencies mentioned. So you will

have that opportunity to go over it and see exactly what is said
and I know he will welcome any suggestion that you care to make.

DC: Well that will be fine. Thank you

H: Good bye.

{tape) mcm

cc: DDCIL
DD/P ' .

- SEGHE




13-00000

REPRODUCTION
PROGIBIT

€r3
v

LSy
P o
ey
-c,'

CONTENTS OF VOLUME VIII

-~

,’\_ o
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e

»%Internal Note from ROCCA to HELMS, dated
~March. 1964. [XAAZ-22803 - FOIA No.

Q\L‘\ Y
579\«25@},v

Int al Note from ANGLETON to ROCCA,. dated
12 May 1964. [XAAZ-22809 - FOIA No. 689~
298] L

P
-

Memorandum for RANKIN, dated 1 July 1964
subJect Lee Harvey OSWALD'S Arrival Tlme
in Helsinki on 10 October 1959 [Duplitate
of FOIA No. 758-325] - .

002136

' REP[%@@&UW@N S

...............



13-00000

REPRODUCTION

m m: &-. Jo Lloe Ransdn, Genarel Cownssl
/~ N W&Wmthmﬂ
AT of Prapident Feanedy

N SUBJECTR P e Hsrvey Omwald’s Arrival Tise in
*;\X\\" * Helsinki on 10 October 1559
Y |
1. In respomse do your cemormches of 25 “uy 196k, we _}
hsve established thad the only divect flight fraw lomdon te
Zelsinki on 10 Ovtobor 1559 was Flm ALr flighy 052 whiich sxw.’
rived in Helsduki ab 2333 (11133 Pli.). If Ssmald had talen
this flight, he could oot noymally have olsared custems and”
mzmmumw*mwmw>by

2h00 (nidnight) an the sams day. This is based on/ths Judg=
mm“%mmmmmw

2. Ya ave presstly stbowpting to debermine if Cownld
eould have taksn a mve circuiieue flight fyom london, with
aa‘wpatww,armwmrem. Ay
Miﬂmmmuw to you

-

{imndy Bichard Helms

SR/CI/Reaearch S.Duncanszcl ..
S Begritten: RHelms/ecd - 1 July ,ﬁi

: Distribution: Orig & & - addréss
2 - DDfm/”
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oo



13-00000

MERODUCTION ...

XARZ-227509
12 May 1964 1745

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Rocca
e IuTév."\sn |- Mena Rejaro‘|'.\q Ajaucy Is Posihea :“_-. D“"'“':f

v

l\n'}»l. ”ﬂwvtn "Cd.nm:;'s bora | N ’;‘ ,""}
T 1. The DDP called me this afternoon, 12 May," ta state
tha,t the./ Drr\ec‘t’or has received a telephone call from,RANKIN '/"

e Commission's desire to interview him at 1030 AM%

\% Mr. HOOVER is scheduled to a.ppeax at 9:00 on ty,
RN
N

2. The DDP wishes to have from you a sh% ut
comprehensive memorandum which highlights the basi¢ issues or
positions entered into by the Agency in its dealings with the
~Commission. For example, RANKIN indicated that the Commission
would wish to hear the Dire ctor's views as to how improvements
might be made in protecting the President's life. Further, they
will probably ask questions regarding the possibilities that a con-
spiracy existed. Such general questioning certainly necessitates
‘that the DCI be made aware of the positions taken during previous
interviews. 1 xad ed with Mr. HELMS the nature of the recent
information which ¥ou are processing which ongma.tee{\wlbh the
sensitive WH,/éouzce. I informed him that in your v:ew' ﬂus would
raise a nmnhe(r‘bf new factors with the Commissien,: tha.t xt\should
not go to?the é’cry@s n prior to the Dire ctor's?apg;arahﬁe ‘unless
‘we ha,ye\fn?st hat \Q\iﬁe preliminary reaction m."nia.de gméthat the

re of its implications smmﬂ c(c\ml 11 serve
tailed questioning. ThQ\'_l?\,);BP s(ta:ﬁa\\\@ t he would

\}efully and made a dec1s1q%%_to the

S <Q‘§ '
Given the schedule, you wgﬁpp% e that the DDP
s

will need a pa.per covering the above points as n as possible.

3

P

for FOJA Review on JUN 1976

05 LoPY

0,’ '»‘,n,i\ 8

_ PAGE ___

4:"“““ b=
Documant Number . 8

S

2 of 5

EPRODUCTION
FHIHTED




1300000 -

* REPRODUCTION
. S | HHBW
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5 March 1964

Luterma ! Mewo

1
v ye_ Pm;—’gaq{ +o

<Ooé>

» Dicks Uavre.v\ Ca w\m.'sszoy\ o'? qeuvay WaTev;‘o.'
. o > 7
aie . : _Qv'ev\oﬁa,y ?1\1&“ —1.4 3€€re_+ S ~ %
We/haw & p:gob,lam’ her® IorF your aﬁmﬂaﬁ;—-e‘mg‘:-
. A' K . /:\-'i\\ \\ \\?\) ) .}
B P ’l'ms«'ls reoéhpsiw to paragraph 3 of Rankin’s lefgbr (seq-\

- _— refarem“ ' JA does not desire to respond directly to” -
o v thatlauuwhichmadoalavyfwmnmm -

23 NovWember., We found that, except for tlnondselegrama. all

that the Seeret Service had was material wg\ha aon: tcv

McGeorge Bundy at the White House,

simply passed it to the Secret Service as
__,_gnformaﬁon. .

Unless you feel otharwisa. Jim would prefer to wait out
the Commission on the matter covered by paragraph 2, If
they come back on the point he feals that you, or someone
from here, should be prepared to go over to show the
Commission the materials rather than pass them to them in,
€Oopy. Im::dentany none of these items are of new substantive
interest, We hive either passed the material in substance to
. the Commission in response to earlier levies, or theitems
: rafer uaborted hads. for example, the fammazx photu-
phﬁ\yhfch,wec not of Oswald, and the paasengar manife
onac airnmwméh also did not pertain to om Ly

¥ to take note of the levy, t&\paragraph 2‘\’ we
mend that you indicate inufhe at‘l:acha& m‘oposed

Onf;umant Numbe# :.S—Q—&SO

fqr FOIA Review of  JUN 1976 | ' - ' : Rock
ana I BAVHg .'vwwo‘ C 2&(.(&,

HiD\Mg g |
i );‘ q i, ,T‘f ;";;i:cn'fg'aob.a %_2_7 62')‘?2 (f?
S 33

_;v-:.. .
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10 Oct 1963 " E3-FILE IN. CS.FTLE NO - 3 . - 14
= 1,:_&00183 i :zz
-——'-"‘"—‘—_‘

: D§L§Rﬁ5 N:

I roumiNe-

| !!BXICO CITY INQUIRING WHETHEB m MASSY HAD RECEIVED |
ANY NEWS CONCERNING A TELEGRAH WHICH HAD BE'EN SENT TO

NO G3L0NANGD

M3IATY NOILVOIHISSYID

JoxZTo A8 1 Baamgm

: \v’*wm - X =
9 = 9% EBBASSY IN HOSCOW TO RETURN TO hf\ﬁN‘ITEB* MS WITH
& \31// =N \) S
| Wis %ﬁm-aomw WIFE, mma NIKOLAEVNA pusm AND THEIR .
Docu nt Numb&:a____’__ o - g_@lé:r_ ;?9),2 kllg |
‘ !')0 ’ E FOIA Rewew on APR 1976 coo§§mqqu OFFICERS GROUP 1 - 1O Mé\?
! nnaismc OFFICER .. . ) Excluded from aut . AUTHENTIGATING
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4

'PAGE

5

of

CUPY NCeo o eercmimsnses



13-00000

REPRODUCTICH

1262

- ROUTING

DEFERRED

ROUTINE

Bt et e

% 'ﬁf'

3 SUBJECT W wn.n Bs'mxsm_ YOU. 'm:[s mmmr

TO THE ‘IMHIGRATION AND ﬁ'ATURALIZAT Olf
‘END OF HESSAGE

~L.N. GALLARY

P!

5 vy

#
iz

CrEoR2i IV WAL
oo b e AR 4N e 0100 S B i 7

%‘é‘“‘*

faa

THY TR IS

o
e e g ¥ s

&5

croue 3

Y OTHER AN THE 1SSUNG: OFF!C( PROHIB(

from

' downgeading and -

uccmsmmlm

-]
AUTHENTICATING
. OFFICER - . - |

. _.._i; e
RIS UL TR

paE D of D
COP‘.{ W0, ,,__..._-——-—-ﬂ



13-00000

&
//’\A N
CONTENTS OF VOLUME IX
o
i

1. DIR 90466, zOfDecember 1963

2. ‘;DIR 97829

\__

29 January 1964

REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED

SECAET

REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITEL

[FOIA No. 420-757]
[FOIA No. 498-204]
(.2142
L 3
e
, BT e -



1 '3—00000

|

REPKODUCTION
PRONIBIT

et CLASSIFIED MESSAGE ( 12z
-~ ORIG :. JOHR M. wmm g = . ROUTING
. -.umr :’ cfwr 3 Al :3£7L SECRET i 4
: 5513 & T DUNO INDEX - > R
29 nﬂnem: ] 9_61: g FILE IN CS FILE NO. 3 am

DEFERKROL S
ROUTINE

CITE DIR 7782?

'.
o~

'!I!EFORUS'IG

_:mmmmnmmmmxﬂx
f:mcrbmmmom
' ERD P MESSAGE

Cable sent st request of Mr. Rocea of CI Staff.

RECORDS OFFICER STAMP
ihe following action is  *

/ authorized: ‘D& S&NS/ﬂZc

N

cmms mo c/c: and c/c:t/s: (( _
L ; Signed: &

CS. COPY R.0. 41 - L/? <\\\C//£)¢4

BHote: 1 ct..on c;Lte
rea an;d cogrdinate

' '! g 4} it aPPrOpriam
/ 3 - Documaent Nuniber 2‘0 201'289248

for FOIA Review bn  MAY 1976 / /%
- ‘-'l'.. el ’ L . I omnn

COORDINATING ol'rn"qsns aRouP 1 ‘cfwn

RELEASING OFFICER o ’ il "RUTHENTICATING

SECRET declassification OFFIGER :
REPRODUCT!ON BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFlCE IS PROHIBITED. " CopyNo.




13-00000

REPRODUCTION
PROGIBIT

o . - .'.'\:_._ S . ‘3 .rq?‘k '

M CLASSIFIED M \ . ne
ORIG 2 Jomw M. WHITTEH I - ESSAGE : ‘ cr ROIZ::NG
UNIT : WE 3 S T iNoe "ﬁ. sscnza: N B E—

M

Exr : 5613 . . 727 [I'NO INDEX _ : 7 .. 15
DATE: + gomlgsg,m FILE IN CS FlLENO .' R 3 e R

Pvf*’!!'\ﬂ.f‘-"qfl v-'n STA.MP

‘ | ™ RIS ,'.:._: Fl.as tiOﬂ is ] stG-c-EN—-——_ - !
el ELT auﬂ_o“_ea ' 2 é___.. | DEFERRED - i
s _ .| Mrounne RN
'mro acx, o/acn, DDP c/c;, c/c:/s:, VR K g[ 4 — :
o T Pt INFOR 0“ fl C _QéZZ _ S e oI 56436
Bey 57 e it L
.,_‘_Areaao*s and. coors '1a.te |
) iz appropriate. . \
omrm@%mmmommmmmmm_m

,»_s\
D W Y

.'ermvnmnmmcmms@"sovmmmm
St St
a‘mcnscvms VE ODACID HERE mxsawsmosmmmmwmmcxms

SRR T

4.

ke
a
. o~ e
PN S

R A

" MRRTION OF m- Py

gmﬁmmmmmmmoxmm&om

2; mmmmm%mémmmmmm
mmmmmom'smmmmwmmmmm
mmmmmcn REAUESF YOU REQUESTION THEM CAREFULLY OF
mmmmmmmcmmm,m__ I

y CLASSIFICATION ﬁﬂ ‘9

_? G i |CONDUCTED ON

‘:"_‘_. (\\‘ p - = : )
; Q{ R S mn or. E—rIMPDET CL- BYM ,

L als Cbmm_ent:'*Re ihterrogatioﬁ of iﬂwa Duran.._,,)

j}gq.__mncno._ = R 201 2892!48

W\, DEG 4 1974" CS. COJY : Documon% Number -
authority of - S o
_ MICROFILMED S | v | . .

\z’

mcmnnma
Dm’

..D-QOOB eoonnlnn‘mc OFFICERS R '+auouvl : .' PSR
azt.snsma orné: T L E . - AUTHENTI‘CAT!HG

il fe]| cecassifeation - -@FFICER-

Lo / REPRODUCT!ON BY.OTH AN_THE ISSUING osmc& 1§ PROHIBITED,

a-o{ .1 y?a.c(g?

RS KN

Pl

 PAGE. 3 03_3__..

COPY M0 e




13-00000

REPHODUCTIO
PROKIBITED

1. Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 19 February 1964;
Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Activity
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, September 28 to
October 3, 1963.
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MIDMC AN LU O} T
TROM %

SUBJECT & @ Three Staii Rsprezentatives of Warren (.:OmmleﬁJ.Oﬂ
07\9‘ %\ﬂ 1954 Messrs., Coleman, Slawson and Wille &
@}i ves of the Warren Commission, came to A NS % '
_ "N Ve .
Freem: %‘\. 5«%\7
RN
SV

Z. Ambasg sador Freeman, Mr. Clarence Boons Q%Y
Andarson and I met there at 0343 hours on 9 April. mfy
asked that Mr. Clark Anderson and 1 cooperaie fully; S
thrae would have Top Secret clearances and that he felt we dypuld not /
try to be too secretive in talking to them. . S

3. When the three vigitors came in, The Ambassador told them
that he wished them to call on us for any and all help they nsaded., He . .
said, however, that he wished personally to approve in advance any and
all contacts with Mexican authontxos and/or Moexican citizens,

o 4, Tha Ambassador told them that a great deal of our information
o came from soms very secret and sensitive sources, such as telephone
' taps, and he reminded them that any published item from thess sourcas

~ would have to hav r clearance with(XUBARK) and{ODENVY. He - .
told them that » on of these operations could bave very aerious T

conzequencs ul do great harm to Meaxican/U,S. relations. Ths .
visitors saxd\{g&n ems from (KUBARK) and(CDENVY) included - ) L
in the Co "i}sio 2% would have prior approval of the origina N L

agency. o AN -
Th asador ouﬂmed thes "rules® undex wmc@” he % o
the x rk, He told them he had mads a protocgRua "1‘/th/\" e h
.- previouns e g on Lic. Luis Echeverria, Acting Minj of Gg ciom. .-
. During that call, The Ambaasador told Echeverria of% 19it
RS . '
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and =aid they (\ no pablicity. Y hon the visitors asked if they could
fe2 Lchevg The Arbaseador sald that X would arrange chat if 1hay
dac ou

ided . S Sh .
NS

Q& 2R 3934 for regort on the vigiv of 13 April 1954 &o
var »\\<\(\\§Q : :
@%‘“ N

n 9 April and again on 10 April 1954, DCC3 @;& with the
threc Wisitors in our offices. We s pent three hours wj N A % ri
and about two and ona-half hours oa 10 April in our @ NPy

1 met with them twiczin The Ambassador's offic

vigit Echeverria. In our ofiices, they: %
N
Ny g

a. Reviewsd the "iake" from LIE days’
27, 28 September and 1 October 1963 when Les OSW contacted and
vigited the Cuban and Soviet Embassies. They made a "schedule of
- OSWALD?'s activities as far as possible for these days from this saurce, T
Note: They wers given English translations of these "takes", o

b. English trauslations of tha twe conversations of 26 Novem-~ -
bar 19563 between Presidant Dorticos of Cuba and the Cubazy Ambassador
to Mexico Joaguin Hernandea Armas were also reviewad, :

c. Had me review the Sylvia Duran case. They were shown - -
N - photographs of Sylvia and her husband. : - T

e .

' d. Had wme review the casa of 'Alvaré.do—._ the Nicaraguan.
8. Th ors asked what actions the \Mexico City Sta.tion'took
beginning 2 ber 1963, I said we: : -

d Headquarters, Ambassador Mann and (oD

% ' @Théw all Station assets and sourcas ¢
t g [ & <
the place %a had stayed, the contacts he had madé N
have visited, - .

. . . - .o
. . L e

i.._ ""'-‘-.‘..

lemoeny -

iy e em e e e

P
S
o,
St
vy
A

pi
l-—
L) ’
-,




13-0000Q

L\ads :..vy 1\_
of our two

e,

90 Note:

tharm,

" Put all possible coverazes on
persons we knew of who had had coatact 1@ 20

They knew l%ll about® th%i
OSWALD had , but sald two points had previous
Thess wera thats

REPHODUCTION

PROGIBIT

dontinuousg conzact with our Headguurters on
a.nu with 1ar J.l ‘u.)_._\‘V .E0_goordinacs the work

%qua.*‘tc.rs aporoval, ot i

1ncd th2ir help in many cazsa
via Duran and Alvarado cazges

v’

L \ En Mezxican
-\&) <g:..hn-- S
\ and any /

"‘IALD

o:warsauons
not been noted by

8. OSWALD statad hs wanted to go to ODES3SA; and

b. OSWALD alao wanted a visa for his wife Ywho was a'

Bussian®,

10. They said that Assistant Sacretary Manan ztill has the ".;‘.eelhg
in his guts" tha.t@a}tro hired CSWALD to kill Kennedy; they said, ~
_ hnwever. tha&éi@ag

%méht\s ox photographs wsare ,iven to @ aitors.

- The B @@
by the o \
N\ mved that 2ll thres of th°s§ @ eased

n

h%

Distrivution:

g 3~ Hqgs

REP[F@@@M@%@N

rmamission has not been able to get anj f of this,

2/

ions {of transcripts) which thej &R

are attachad, \\ v

tg work on ths OSWALD ¢
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MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Mexi

»

realize
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/

at thj_.s memorandum is only 2 P
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March 26, 1964

IA Dissemination of Informatl
y Oswald on March 24, 1964 @\\
S %
\\\

cted a memorandum 'cO/I‘ \\‘Eee l@n
bnt No. 631) in whiché? sef: ﬁ@b}x he

‘sta.ld I

answer to

our inquiry to the CIA dated March 16, 1964 and I hope that

: the
the complete answers will give us/additional information we

requested.

§

We would like to know Just when Efc_he ‘Mexican
statior] got the information with respect to Lee Harvey Oswald

and what was the information and how was it obtained. How

did the 1nformation get from Mexlco to the CIA in %shington,

and in what. f

Harv ey

\Q
the ge

agencies 1t contained such information.

d;l\i :!:t come"

_other words, I

would like to know whether this was information available in
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ditional Zrfcrmation get in the message-

Mexico or did t

rmation was

3 twe info

CIA 1is not the answer which the CIA in tendsmyo giv@)us as to

. the CIA with conies of the most reacen photog&=pﬁo o; Oswald
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% R o
\& Y 18 SEP 1964
Presid ’ Coruzmiassion on tho ST .o
- Aspascination of Presldent ISennedy . - .
SUBJECT: Technlcal Exambuation of Photographs
~of Les Harvey OSWALD's Application B
. . fora Cuban Viss - - e L.
- ‘ .‘ .. .. ;_‘.—. "

1. I xofsex to your xogquest of 1 September 1964, ‘that the
. Central Intellligonce Agoncy undertaka a technlcal analysia of LT
photogzraphed coplas of Liea Harvey OSWALD's appllcation for e e T
~a Cubaxn visa, prepared by hlm In tho Cuban Consulate ln Maxlce R
City, ond the reply from Havana condlilonally rejecting OSWALD'a

appllieation,

- 2» Quallfled mlg}ats.of this Agency have examined and tanjed
these documents, and bave made the followlng detexminationar

_ a. 'l'héxsigxlz:smm "Léa H, Oswaldn.
appllcation ia the signaturs of Lee I—I\u
’\ HIAE

51", was probably wrlttaph

of thoe Cuban Conzulaie
ptaterment on this
and the sample of Mz

Ay > 90X
-gomparison Is Inadequite £§ ,
state with confldence that tha\nototion was not ‘written by Lea -

Harvey OSWALD.

.--“\

REPRODUCTION
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eof the visa appll~
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¢, The visa ap‘:hc:ation & y the Cuban Gcrvornmc.nt: isp
in fact, a reduced phatq"rapm, fa p:mtorrra:m, .

n it ha.n been datermined
X Az the entry “"Pasaporte No.®

: 3. Ixeturn herewim the *f otavraphs of the visa applicasinn aml :
- Cuban rejection of tha sama, wmc:h wera iurnishad to this Agency ‘by - .
the Commisalen, o . : e,

: . _ - )
* S o e L TR

I Y pemeeid L T
.. Richard Helms -~ .-7 7
~ Doputy Director for Plans - .-

c en &

Diatribution. o : I . - i A
' Origina.l & le Add-esaee : T
| "2 - DD

_ U @
| cx]na.{;/TRHanxm (18 Septa ®
Q.

8

Y
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~ leave with foreign’ passportsa '

-A‘

SECRETY

INFO FROM AMRHUG-1 on AGENDS

t, of agreements with the
ts can also be recruited in
rilla tralning.

3, t \%a sepaxated from the othsrs and placed
in DGI houses, where they receive i ion as agents. Their life is normal;

they vse the cover of being scholarshlp students supported by the Cuban government. .
The DGI supplled them clothes, food, and every sort of care, such as med.lcal and,

Recruitment of i‘oreigners cbnsists, SN
organizations to which they belo el

the schools in Cuba where they

" any other kind. The DGL takes care of their general expan,!sos:. )
: Ordina;ily Ky an abtempt is made to keep them from contact'with‘mﬁarwoﬁe in

government circles so as to avoid indiseretionse. Any agent recruited in a foreign
counbry is brought to Cuba and arrangements are made so that he has no contacts
with persons im Cuba from his own country or any others. Once his training is -
completed, his departure from Cuba is not made known to anyons abbached to Liizte

In recruitmwent of Cubans, an effort is mads to f£ind those knowing ths fewesu

possible persons. ™If the Cuban who is recruited is employed in an office or

factory or works sode other place, an effort is made to have him continue his

work so as to wse his situation to px-cv:(da true cover; instruction is given ab -

"hours when he is not working. If the agent has any trouble aftexr he has been -

recruited, the DGI tries to help him as much as possible without breaking down
compartrentation or his cover. . .

Vhen he has completed his training and is sent abroad, the DGL covers the ex-
penses of his family. JIf a Cuban who is recruited is unamployed, it looks for
a cover adapted to his situation, and the DGI takes care of all ths expensss
the agent has, including those of his fanily if he is married. He receives his

»t”aln:m? in the hours adapted to his cover pos:x.t.:.on. His life, like that of the

agent t»hc is working; mst contmue normal, just as it was before recruitment.

Cubans trained as agents, if their depar) the bounbﬁy' is nob ilegal,

pace 174 9919

CO"[ I 0
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I S President’s Commission on the oL e T
. Aescassination of Preafdsni Bennedy ~ . .~ - 1 -
N . : ) . e, .

SUBJIECT: - Loe Harvay Oswald

_ : 98 Th:: ionow% rermarsa have been racenﬂy a“tn‘bmad ta
Soviet Gonsul Pavel Antoncvich Ya.i:skw in Mexico City n.rrarding : :
tha subjact. o . - e
"% et Oswald here. He stormed into my offica and -
wanied ma to intraduce and recomumend him to the Cubang.
e told me that hs had lived in the USSR, I told him that
I would have td check before I conld recornmend him. Reo
was nervous and hiz hands trembled, and he stormed oud
of my office. I don't balieve that 2 person as nervous ha,
Oswald, whosa hands $rembled ccula hxve accurately
fired a rifle.”

2V racords foxrtte - . . 10
ed it is quite )

alexiy Kostikow

he first spoka

or Yatskove | °

2. Ouxr Moxican Staticn has cheglas
period Oaswald was in Maoxlco Ci
vossiblae that Qowald thought her
when he actually had spoke
to Bostikoy wheo turned

¢ .
3. The source of & soniation is a confidential contsct
of this Agency In Mexico C;.tyo@z) s belleved to ba relizble, In
: view of ¢hin relationsbip, an apprapviata sensi:wlty mdu:ato* bag
« bean affixed to this memorandum. :
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Subject: Debriefing Report No. 65 of AMMUG/1 -
Duties of DGI Officers in the Field with Regard
to Visa Applicants.

6. Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 19 May 1964;
Subject: Hours of Work at Cuban and Soviet Consu-
lates; Procedures and Regulations for Issuance of
Cuban Visas; Mexican Control of U.S. Citizens'
Travel to and from Cuba.
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- . SUBJBCTT .. Hours of Work at Cuban asd Soviet Ccmsulatenx i
S - e sn U Procedures and Regulations for Issuance of . TG

e i s 0 Guban Visas; Mexican CantroloIU.S. Cltinua'

B Trawltoandiromﬁuba o

E 1. I zefer to your memorandum dated 24 April, in which you ¢ =770
. wequest information on hours of work at Cuban and Soviet diplomatic . *: ..

installatione in Mexico City, details of regulations governlngthe . .- ': =, -.

" issuancs of Cuban travel documents and Mexican control of U.S. A

- citizens travelling to and from Cuba through Mexico. _ G it

2. The Sovlet Ernbaasy and Consulate are not open to tha e
 public; offices in the Soviet compound may be visited by appointment -
only. A twenty-four-hour guard is mounted at the entrance to the

compound ia which these Soviet installations e locatad. Visitors

ring the bell at this entrance at all hmra.

are permitted to enter at any time, £ e

. away by the guazrd after normal hourelof we 'ormal work hours - EREE

" during September 1963, when Log:iiNS \ D visited the Soviet - .. ™*

CT e e

_ 3. The Cuban Embaasy nsula:e ara located m thalr | : ;-' e
_* owna compound, but thess installations have ssparate entrances., - :.° 7Y o
. Visoitors may enter the Cubaa Consulate fror 1000 to 1400 bouwrs, . .- 0 -

v e T e
. T Co Exclated from gatomatle




Fge o ” bi: u.i

" Monday through ?rlﬂay. Embaséy worki
- oo the same days. Visitoratothe £
*" . appaar bafore 1400 hours. Those w

R dnriug Scptcmbar 1963. : %
I . 6. Prior anthorlzntt
.". . Kavaaa ia required befo n v:.
requests fov permission N

aze haadled by cabla.

be issuad.
d tha resalting decislons .

- - The ap‘;@lna out & visa application form .. |
" at the Cuban consulate, Cuban vi¥as are normally valid for three - 7. 7700 T

'REPRODUCTION
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&
e . i

are 0900 5o 1708
owsver, usually

§'¢ alzs In offect B

o{’:ha Extorloz in L
On occasfon, 7.0

. monthks from date of izsuance. Visas m3ay be issued on separate .
... echeets of papez to conceal the fact that travel to Cuba was ?ariomed. :
SR 'Iho Snviau are a-at known to toune travci per:alts to Cubae. - . . b

T g, The Government ot Mo:dco ucagn&aes the paasport asam *

i{ the bearer holds a viea valid for travel to that country. Amendment .
of Maxican laws £o permit recogaitica of travel restrictions affixed by

© . actien th-roon haa prcnnuy baen taksn. ot

' _ - 6. No»-c“baaa. tnclnﬂing TeSe cit!:ans, ar;taring h..exico O
. - from Cuba muat have Mexican visas or tourisd carda. Dependlng -
- on thelr cutgelng {light times, non-Cubans transiting Mexicodo not -

- between Mexico and Cuba ara stamped la Spanish with the phrasea
i "Departed for Cuba” or
' passaagers, izcludlug noa-Cubans, ente

 opanly photographed while thelr des

exico from Cuba ars
being e:nminaé.

o 7. Weo hops that the laformpy
= few dataoatuvcl bestween Max(Ed
‘ . - -. %& L ® f"—ra’) g:“_,‘n'..

e ® ’ Richard Helms

- " Distribution:
e S Orig. &2~ Addresses
a S 2 «DDP
1 » C/CI/R&A

1 = C/CI/SIG -. : T LIV |

1 wc{wH/3 I SRR |

Originated By: CI/R&A/[Hall: gwh o ‘13 May 1964 S e
. Baged On: MExt 9332, 6 May 1264, N 77522 : _ i
RH &

YREL@L@@@M@WN

S identification decumens only. Meoxican immigzration officials do not *
-0 pecogaize passpori eniriss proaibiting the bearer’s travel to Cuba, . “

goveraments lssuing passposis has beon under consideration, but ao '_'-,'-‘

a © " glways need a transit visa. The passports of all persons travalling -

"Entered from Cuba't, as appropriate. Al =

~T § mctsyona' nand

Bepoty Dirsctor fox Flazs . -
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2] WH/SA 64-388
03 May 1964

SUBJECT General : Debriefing BERON 265 of AMMUG-1
Specific : QRAPEeLesRu irt the Fleld with

of agents of the DGL 8l 2 \\ aupearing at the Consulate
use a special phrase to indica) 4 their relationship with the DGI.
(Source does not know the particular phrase used in every case.
He does know that agents from El Salvador in requesting visas &
always made mention of the name "Mauricio?l) The DGI officers B
at a Consulate Interview visa applicants to find out if they are .
agents. If the visa applicant does not use one of the indicated

* phrases, the DGI officers, instaad of granting the visa immediately,

" tell the applicant to return in a few days. The officer then notifies

+  Habana and requests aunthority for the visa, ' .

> Swenson

Distribution: ‘\&

- Orig &l - Addressee
l- WH/3/EISa1
1- WH/SA/ES(EC -
2 - Chrono - o N
1- Mary .

e
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SIIEE | ¢ Ackitoe of Sllvia TARAY after ber [ o—(olE
. fizak 1% ’ so o :

She Warmeey Comom /ssrony | _ : -

1. Reforense is zads 50 the atiachmests 1o =y
- eescrests dated 31 Jenuary 156k and 21 Febyoary 1564,
. both of wirich rencet informeition on Bilwia DUBAR,
8 Bxicsd elilzen seployed ob tha Qutean Josslate
in Moxico Citsy. Informbion on the actions of
8i2via DURAH on her roburn $H WXk ab the Cuban
Consulate om 25 Hovesbar 1563, follewing her fivst
Intexrosabion Xy the Mexicem sutborities, is altached
to this =emorsndes. Thiz iies zay ba usefal €0 e
Comlsdon 3 the svaluaticn of Kre. EAN'a stoxy.
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=
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tave Desn swrrepticusly pivim $o the prwes by <wrdtain

- Nexican axtbovitiss, indicated that ssctoding 3o DXBAM,

. CBALD tad wisited taw Cuben apnd Soviasd Consulstes to
mmmwmmmmmm
wwmmmmmm

2. mmwmmmmmmm :
mmwmmmmmwﬁmm -
Dad shrentened S0 ettzedits ber t6 the aitsd States fora

b _ . comfronbadion wilth GRALD. Accomiing to the suuros, Silvis
S . RASl, an iobelligens and sudch.witted voman, &ld pob lesr
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE %%Q» ®

SUBJECT: Lee Harvey OSWALD

On 1T December Mr. Papic.& v BE

anticipating a request from the Cgmifiission, named by President

Johnson to look into this case, for copies of Buresu materials

supporting or compiementing the report already submitted. He pro-

vided me with the attached copy of portions of a report passed by

the Legal Attache in Mexico City dealing with theiSylvia DURAN

aspect ip which 1% would appesr rather clear thalt some United States

Government agency was tapping telephones in Mexico. Mr. Papich

inquired as to whether information in this report might be given

to the Commission or whether this Agency desired to establish some

other policy with regard to meeting the needs of the Commission.

The matter was dliscussed with Mr. Whitten and he subsequently ad-

vised that as a result of a conference with Mr. Helms and others

in wvhich he was directed t0 prepare certain materials to be passed

- to the Commission, he was quite sure that it was not the desire of

! the Agency to make available to the Commission at least in this

menner - via the FBI - sensitive information which could relate to

telephone taps.

consultation with Mr. Apngleton’ and Mr. was agreed with
Mr. Papich that vhen the Bureau is facg problems of this
nature in meeting the needs of the on, the Buresu should

Agency, but should

not pass to the Commission inf :
; s gional information.

refer the Commission to the :

of the Commission in angsd : a9 =-\--»- complete report or
reports. : ,

Document Number 2 322, ‘54&"— \ ‘Og | BIRCH h. O'NEAL

o Chief, CI/SIG
for FOIA Review on FEB 1978 S : & / |

Attachment
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i 1. SENDING PHOTOSTATIC COPY_OF TEN PAGE STATEMENT B PILVIA .
‘ DURAY OFTAINED FROM ECHEVARRIA 3Y HAWD OF ROGER T. KINGMAN IN
"ENVELOPE ADDRESSED T c-'.m.aoua ThUE HANE.
2. KINGHAN ARRIVING AT DULLES AIRPORT AT 2320 HOURS 28 NOVEI3Eie
 HE WILL BE MET BY HIS WIFE, HOPES SHE WILL TELL HIM WHAT TO DO WITH
* ENVELPE. | | e
. 3.';=‘-"' SORRY NO TIME TO TRANSLATE STATEHENT. N
4. AL50 INCLUDING 22 NOVE‘%E@JISA C4d
) EMPLOYEE) TALK TO UNKNOWN AN FRIH QY-
. SECRET | PN
i & 5 ‘nSy-fm. [¥.5 -:m“ s ,$vwa,,,
. Document Nurnber 73 Gls 2@ /- .;ch AKL«
) }6‘8 S— SL ( forFom Review an APR 1976 QM___S____#_{_\
" REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED . Copy No.
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November 27, 1963

mity~to send 'j,ron”
es of these twa I
had the time to —~ -

past few days we bave

P

Dear JC,

some items I mentioned to you in g Q\
itens are attached hereto. 1 am

; translate the longer one of MR\
been very rushed.

: I've had no time to give to John his visit and Algn has had

: almost no time with him. We do hope, however, that he has been able to

‘ get some idea of our Station and its work by his talks with the various ®
officers who have been able to spend some time with him during these t{wo
days. _

: Pérhaps when we are little less rushed, he can retumn to Mexico for
ancther visit.

¥e appreciate your quick responses and good instructions in the case
which is taking most of our time these days.

Sincerely,

 Distribution: : ®
Orig King _ ®
ﬁ:‘ Tlvia DUBAN P, /@

1: louise CALDERON-L0uwy@
o NN

for FQIA Review on NOV 1577

-
g™ .

- .
e

<Y
‘oo
")
™
[
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Memorandum to Howard P. WILLENS from W. David
SLAWSON, dated 4 February 1964; Subject: Letter
to the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) Posing
Certain Questions on their Letter to Us dated

31 January 1964.

SECRET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Memorandum for the Record, dated 27 March 1964;
Subject: Tentative Conclusions on Lee Harvey
OSWALD's Stay in Mexico City: Visits to Soviet
and Cuban Embassies. _

Memorandum: from COLEMAN-SLAWSON, dated 2 April 1964;
Subject: Mexico: Questions Raised by the Ambassador
MANN File.

Memorandum for Record, undated; Subject: Intercepts
from the Soviet and Cuban Embassies in Mexico City.
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_ 31 Jul 78
NOTE FOR FILE:
TOP SECRET DOCUMENT DTD 22 April 1964 by the
authority of the National Archives, Marion M.
“Johnson has been regarded to CONFIDENTIAL
Date of authority 3/25/76 |
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Cn o inogdn Px@l‘v}l QFE@ icuard P, VWilleas,

P, Villinm T, \...l:,-s.n Jr., and >0, W David Jlavson, all oo

by

Y

tho staolfl of the Ceamilssion, Dlew focd Yashington, D. . to

{ftaleco City. e, Cclsuan retureed on Sunday, April 12 and

-

S hrv. Slavson and fie. ¥iliens returned cen an aleplune leaving
 Healeo by it about 3:20, Honday afteracon, Aprll 13. ‘This
T memogandum will bpiclly swnmarlse this teip plus scme of the

mectlinge neld in preparation lor 1%.

TUSORAY - AFRIL 7

.-

10:20 a.m. to 11299 2.6,

Willens, Coleusn and Slovson et \-.l:lth Agsistant
cacetary of Ltate for Latia Amerlean Arfairs Thcias Mana,
e T h.,n g hwlich of the OFfize of She Lezal Adviser for tb.:
State Lepartment, asd tuo aldes to (. Himm in Nr. Hamn's '
cf;.if-e at at c~u£ 10:20 a.n. rassietént; Secretary ‘:‘:..a wag
Aubaszader te Lesice at the time of the sss: :ssinaticn and
peraonally dirested : 1nvc.;t1mtory effort and our relations

with tho Magican 1
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_Mann contains statements of opinion b; him that Oswald was

probably involved in a aipister fashion, cspeclially by way of

- C .
' REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED

- : ’ Y
. .

of the file crcated b}: his efforts, consisting of telegrams
betwecn Mexlco City and the Stale Deportment in Washington,
had previously been'. forwarded to the éommiséion. Thz purpose
of our mect:lri.. with i ssador Mamn vas Cirst, to inform him
of our intent to go tod re*cico and discuss viu‘x him our proposc

actions ther:s and “GCRE‘P estiona with him
about his thoughts an

Jigediately after the

The file turned over to the Commission by fwubassador

LaKang & LItipe, wiun uvie Cupvan kmoassy in mexico U1ty Or Wit

some other Castro agency . These susuicions were reinforced by
the'éllegations of & ceftain "Alvarado” who at the time was-
beino 1nterrovated 1ntensively by the liexican authorities and by s
representatives of the American Embassy in Hexico City becauae
he claimed to have seen Lee Harvey Oswald take $6500 in
American bills from an individual in the Cuban Ewbassy. We
asked Ambassador Mann whgt particular evidénce aside from the
Alvarado assertions he had for these suspicions. He replied

that hé had none exceoﬁe general feeling "in his guts” that

' Castro was the kind of' ‘ va @@ e carr:led out-tna.s

Pﬂlﬁ%ﬂﬂlﬂm_g@

P SECR
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kind of ruthless actidn, either>through some hope of galning
from 1t or simply as revenge. The Ambassador added that not
even the allegat;onsiof Alvarado or other ruﬁors vhich may have
" been current in Mexl t P R hat money had been
given to Ozwald ucrc@uﬂ@j‘E@Ms suupicions, since
the Alvarado allegatﬁon§DE§n ; ‘ ﬂﬁntil a day or so later
but that the fact that Oswald had visited the Cuban and Russian

- Embassiles in HMexico Ci ty shortly before the assassination, which
;he had learned from his securdty officers at the Embassy, pluc

' v:h;t he believed about Castro's character, seemed sufflcient ﬁo
“him to ralse the gravest suspicions. Later, he polnted ouk,
when he had a chance to listen to the Dorticos-Armas intercepts,

his suspicions were strengthened.

Ambassador Mann knew of no contacts by Oswald with

anyone in Mexlco City other than his visits to the Cuban and

Soviet Embassics and his staying at the Hotel del Comerclo.
Ambagsador lMann sald that our intelllgence took and was st111
taking photograp‘m of both the Cuban and Soviet mbassies !

whenever anyone left or entered their main entrances ;s at 1east

’ during the normal. vi.az%ihours on Iionday through Friday,

AR5 =
e PGB

during the daytime'hn
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TOP SECRET

The Anmbaasador saild thaj: he had been kept informed
of the Silvia Duran 1ntcarro.,.xticn thrcugh his aldes, Clarke
Ancerson and ‘.'fins’con "coLt. Hc learned of it informzlly,
that is, Anderson and Scott reported crally to him as scon as

TN

any news about how the Pﬂtcrrosation was p og,ressin_.

In response to ourﬂﬁ IE@ the Amba..sador recom-

at "Qobernacion”

they recelved from tﬁ - 3

‘mended that vhen we got to Mexico City we should work through
the representatives of the FBI and the CIA 2t the Americen
. Embassy and, through them, with the Mexican offlcials they

recommended, but that we shoizld do all of this as quietly as
po_ssible, vilthout any nez:spaper'publicity. Ve also asked

Ambassador Mann to uvhat extent it was lnown in Iﬂexico City

P

that the Hotel del Comercio was a headquurters for pro-Castro

acti»ities. T™hhe Ambaas ador replicd that it vas not knox:n

@N current only in
~ I TITYN

=1
1nte13.ig‘.ncc ‘eircles. L@R @[H] ' E .

Ambnssador ann saild that the file from his mbasoy
q:,ﬁ' P-———-—
t':hich had precviocusly been foruarded to the COmmission constli-

generally at all

tuted the entire i':lle wvhich was in exi.;te':ce on this particular

su.);]ect, with the one e:rception that it may not have 1nc1uded

4
TOP SFCRET

pacE 2 2 og

[ ,
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the report fror the IZI referraed to therein., Ve confimacd

that it had not included thnts rcoort. e 5331¢ that he uvas

sure that thils rcport could be ob ta;h;d frem Clarke Anderson

Iin Fexico City, Af we thought it was necessary. In respense to-

a similar qucstlon about the "Alvarado" file, he replicd that

8 [I ij mmnerican autherities
' L probably be _

any additional papers

1obta1ned through the c:aﬁaﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂEgﬂTF-iaf speak to Mr. Secott

‘about this., He sald that he had never seen any papers or
" formal statements by Silvia Duran; all his informaticn about

‘what she is supposced to have told the Hexican police was

reprivnd hw gnand AP mankh thraneoh hia afdes  Seakk snd Andspasjp

Ambassador Mann was then called out to another con-
ference, for which he vas already a half-hour late., As the
necting was breaking up he-asked Mr, Slawsen vwhether, with the

benefit of hindsight momhe Commission staff felt
. _ 3
that his recémendatREP R‘“ﬂ”’m E@ 1:; after the

assassinatién_had_been jﬁEﬂﬁTher we thought-théy‘

were unduly rash. r. Sla.301 repli
tization of the opecific allegationa of Alvaradd had shovn that

they were in all probabllity a fabricat;on, he found nothing

in what tne Ambaasador had done to have been unjustificd, 1n

.15;_ |
. TOP S F R ET

R @ q— —-.——n——-_—-
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R
<
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B Bmnd i wmm oo ome g
o

view of the facts known to him and his assistants at the tine

and in view »f Lh\. ext I: scr'iousn;_: 55 of the occurrence,
EPRODICTION
2:30 p.m. - 4:30 o7,

PRUGIELTED,
At 3:230 in the a oonDr % !vit’cen of the CIA

came' to the Commission offices an:.’; conferred there with

Slawson, winens and Coleman, This conference grew out of a
. suggeation made by Mr. Richard Helms of the CIA about &wo

weeks previous, in wvhich he had mentioned that 1€ would be a

.‘ good idea -1f a representative of his :igency met with those

pcrsons from the COﬂmiasion who planr.cd to go to Mexico Just o ;

e Bmemm  F Ypwe G on e Bow mondengs o B ymmveanpe tt...d- BV gy, FETR  monee™ 3

D m iy WP --l.’ fhtn Snd afie. -' e b S G - B8 B Wy o @ Bfasw & W gy s e @ o b W atiy R
properly advise us of any J.ast—-minut 2 arrangements and properly

alert its people in ﬁ?ﬁ of cur arrival. .

R - We discussed hhethor E@@IH@MA“}&}I to ;e*cico I
: officially and cpenly @@%g@ﬂ?f@mnito, and ¥r. Witten

' -o.f.’.t‘erad to make arrangements to get uas into Hexico completely
- unnotlced 1f we desired to do so. We told him that we did not
‘want to txﬁr to keep the trip entirely secret. We would do our

~ best to avoid any kind of nenzv:’.'papr.ir publicity or public |
| announcémehtks.'- We intended to introduce ou..féelves at the

6
T OP SECRET -
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e
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Pomd aum spow GmEmr Swo G

Fubaasy and o Mexlcan efficials as whiat we in fact were,

representatives of $he Coualoclion.

fAtten s2ld t‘[‘iEl? RMM@E @m Winston Scott,
the CIA Cilef for lioxlceo, P n ,B @mg with one of the
' zanlzation. He said

top foreipn apcrauive.. in their en
that the CZIA would give us compleue «ocperation.

We outlined to Fr. Witten cur cntire proposed plan

once we arrived in bexico, In gceneral terms, and asked for hiu

P

- comments on how besit_to_achleve our gosls. His reply in every

\____—————'

inatance uas that e should deal on the ...pot with !.r. Scott.

. paLLEls Lhuuagile uusu- VUL plrupuouit Juwlicy wao a voay :_gwu J-'AC-&-.\'
He rcpeated what ir. CI.\ had said vhile ago,

| that there 1s no subm R@@Qﬂ fficer 'beino on

PR@WHWE@ .

WEDNESDAY - APRIL 8

5:15 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. » |

Cur pla'xe vas sched uled to leave Yr!as‘llm,ton from

Dulles Alrport at 9:20 in the morning and accordingly all three

of us mﬂt ...t the ‘e'oshinc,ton'}\ir' Te’*ﬂ:!.nal in the Albert Pick o

' x-.ot:el at ,..'bout "8 1) and later arrived at the Airport at about -
7
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9:00. Ilouever, weabther and technical difficulties held up

the plane in Pails d !’ @ant of'f the ground

in Vazhington until *1 o Jr'e! the afternocn.
After a shorl? RMIE@&::;:}S we arrived in

- Mexlco City at about 8:00 p.m., Mexieco City time, Ve vere met
as we came off the airplane by a representativp.of Eastei'n
Alrlines; Mr. Jorze Villagomez, -.t-:ho addressed each of us by
'na.mg, gave us his businéss card and cased our way through .
- Mexican cuctoms. An unidentified man approlached ir., Willens

and asked 11 we vore from the Fmbessy. Willens rcplled that

we were not. The individual ashked 1F it waz true that people
were coaing to inv sticate the aaaa‘ésinatio‘x. Willens ref‘uséd

to confirm this repori:. Mr. Colenan had some ninor dirficul—

Ben @18 prmmts g e rae 2ot BT s

ties w.‘lth the Hexican Immigration officlals over whether or
not he had been vaccinated racently, and in the course of

discussions on tais the}Eastern'Airlines representative men-

tioned to the '.zztai‘ﬂ;rﬁﬁ m nothing to the effect that.
. Br. Coleman was a-rep '""cn Comzission.

This ccmment could havpﬁ ‘ ,

| apnroached . "illens, who in the 1

'.; by the person vho had

t:l"\e had walked baclk

" }to'.-:ards Me, Coleman. If all this occurred as we suspect it
may have, 1t eor uld e;.pla.in \‘hy thare wvas zan anrouncere'lt in two |

8
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of the liexice City

us and stating that

F? y ra the follouing morning naming
! @@[FMOB business for the
Commissleon, S L@R@MH.UFE@ |

Just inside the airport terminal we were met by
Mr. Clarke fMnderson and Mr. Rolfe Larscn from the American
Embassy. These men were laﬁer identifled, respectively, as
" Chief of the FBI in Mexico c1ty"and an FEI agent temporarily
‘assigned j‘cr duty in Mexico City. Anderson a.rid Larson took the
. three of us Lo our hotel; the Continental Hilton. |

at the Embasay with lir. Larson and dlscussed gencrally with

him the progress of the assassination iﬁvestigation vhile we
vere waiting ‘aa'meet Azbassador Freeman. Clarke Anderson and i
Winston Scott, the CIA Chief in Mexico City, were conferring
with the Ambassador and briéfing him on the loxican aspeats 'of

the assass_:lnatioq investigation. Ambass sadcr Freeman had been

at this post only tvsq days, ha'.v}ing Just presented his cre-
-den‘cials to the "Pres_ident ‘of Mexico on lionday, -Ap_ril 6.

[
0
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Ve met wlth the I'.m dor a% aboub §:30 in the

worning. Fresent bagﬁg@%@"@@rﬁzﬂﬁw‘i the An'b..\ssado‘
were Mininter Boonatrea, ”@Hﬁow and Clarke Anderson.

e, Cclcman explalined in genernl torms the purpoge
of our trip, He sald that we wanted %o learn as much as
possible abcﬁt vhat investigations were currently being carriefi.
out, with special emphasis on the lot.21 del COmeréio and on
- 083 .ald's ncrthbound Journey out of lle: sico City, and that we

wanted to decidc upon and initiate whatever new lines of invcse

"40“'\*‘4'\" oo f‘,n’* L acadaled mon VB el Poren T" ,--..----A-.Q - e ..‘4’.‘. ‘v,_-v_,p ..

- @ @ o @ e @ A or cooowr @ o oDW AN THED WO S D WD e B by~

into these 1nvestigations, we wished to satisfy c-urselves that
. everything reasonably possible was being done and, in additica,
- we wanted to bececme as current as possi’ble on evidence being

' producc&.' Also, uwo hopcd to mnl e contact wlth o‘ue or more
Mexican officials so0 as to lcarn dircctly from them what part

they had played 1n E{a‘ HE UC -I- e

 kad learncd that might e of value to In particular, we

%MFE@;}JOW: what Mrs. Silvia

- Duran, the clerk at the Cuban Esbassy who dealt frequently with

igation and what they

wanted to find out 2s r

Oswald, kne - Finally, we. hoped to nake ‘.rrarf't:ﬂents ror, amd

10
‘"TOP SECRET

UEPRIDUCTION e

' PAGE _ ?

PROCBITED _- - ‘.’°Pffi’;




13-00000

" EPRODUCTION
PROYIBITED

TOP SECRET

and parhaps accoz;zbl';uh @ﬂ%ﬁti\.ation of our evidence
obtained in Mecxico, .bJ@ : Q@Mons or by iuvit-
ing witnesscs to appear m@ﬁﬁﬂﬂmhn to testify.

Mr. Colcman added that we hoped In all this to be
guided by the counsel of the Ambassador and hls staff, because
we did not want to do anything that would disturb the. good |

"~ relations of the American and lexlcan govermments.

Ambassador Freeman replied that he and his staff
- would ccoperate .compl_etely. He said that he saw no objection
vhatever to our talking directly to Mexicans who had some |
informaticn to contribute, but he felt that this sliould be done

onl'y in the Embassy and only on the clearly °tated basiz h,..t

all appearances and testimony were_tqtally voluntary on the

part of the Mexliecans. As to speaking'to bMexiecan officials.'the.
Ambassador again sald that this'would be fine and he asﬁed only

that we work'through.his staff in setting up appointmenﬁs, etc.
'-The_Ambéssador pointed out that the taking of formal depositions
4n a foreign country_dould be a very difficult and technteal

matter. He referred

ate section' of the Embassy

i E@a and Anderson felt

e

i1
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that our sceing Silvia Duran would be a highly sensitive

matter and that 1t should be discussed full& with the Mexican
officlals, but they agreed that it did not differ in principle

from our seeing other Mexlican witnesses, i.e., the Ambassador

approved so long as v@@mmman Embassy, and

made clear to her tha appcaTENeC tirely voluntary;
There then foE”ﬂﬂﬂIE@ of viéwa on how besi:

to approach Mexican officlals, what HMexican officlals would be
.fmoét valuable for our purposes, and the general substance of
our work. At about five minutes to ten the Awbassador had to

excuse himozl{ for his first staff meeting, which he had callzd

for 10:00 a.m.

10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

Willens, Coleman and Slawson retired to the office

' xfhat had been assizned to them at the Embassy,-room‘51o, to

the Ambassador and generally to

i

discuss.the conferencg

draw up outlines for oW

11:00 a.m. to 1:45 p.nm.

. Mr. Anderson and Mr. Scott came to room 510 after

o : ;{ggpgﬂ“ith the FBI, tne.
oo e e oo DRORIBITED ‘
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PROIBITED

~ €CPY N,

pace 30 gé"'zl_




PROGIBIT

TOP 8§ L CRET

the staff mecting had adjourned. We agreed that ve uould
confer with ilr. Andérson 1m@3diately and mect Mr. Scott later
in the day, at about 3:30. Mr. Anderson was welcome to come
with us at our meeting vith Mr. Scott, irl he desired to do nO,
and he said that he would make up his mind on this after hc had
conferred with us, because he of cowrse had-other work to do
and would not want to attend the meeling with Scott if 1t;

E would simply involve gl [ ground he had

s D

Accordingly, ve met immedintely with Clarke

Anderson in his offices. He invited Rolfe Larson and a nr.
Trent to take part in the conference. Hr., Trent was also an

agent of the FBI temporarily on duﬁy in Mexico.

One of the topics of conversation was Reverend

ot

Albert Alexander Osborne, also known as John Howard Bowen.
T \~

Mr. Trent had been the agent primarily engaged in tracking down

and talking with Bowen, although Larson too had been somevhat
involved. Briefiy, the agents dgscribeﬁ Bowen as'an elderly
white halred gentleman who was probably enwagéd 1n some kind
of violation of the ]!iii‘ his fund raising, because it was not

el @@W@Mcw
 PROMIBITED

T OP SECRE T

vclear that he actual
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pm‘poscs, at lcast of the kind he represented that he would

use the money for, a@ﬂ@@@ N

unstable menctally. “Prent described how wvhen he first

approached Bowen he re %@Q;U:E@Iw. Osborne,” and the

reply was that he, Trent, must be mistaken, because he,

ouen as somewhab

Osborne, was Bowen., Osborne then went on to sgy'that}he was.
3Aoften mistaken for Osborne but that he had not seen that other
gentleman in some time, and belleved he was in some other .
section of Mexlco, etc. Trent said that Osborne carried this
‘off very well. It was not until later that Osborne admitted |
that he was really Osborne but that he often used the name

y ) Bowen. Vhen asked directly how they thoughi Osborne would

react to—"being asked or compelled to appear to testify before

[P

the Co'nmission or a staff member, Treni: a.nd Larson were

- inconclusive. They thousht that there mi"ht be trouble but

they were not sure. Trent and the other I‘BI representatives
then descr" bed the proccdures the Mexican Immigration Author-
.' ities were using in dealing with Osborne. In sum, v*;he author-
ities had not acted as yet to deport Osborne but they 'beliéve . P
ﬁhat they had sufficient grounds to do so at any time. In the

meantine th'e:j were M@@%@Mnd ixere guestionins- . ;
him oécasiona.lly.. Th?m?eﬁ:téﬁves felt that if we ,

TOP SECRET'
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wanted to push 1%, t &E@R@ _@ @mum deport
Os-bor-'za quickly. PR@MH'HFE@ |

The discussion then continued on to othcr investiga-~
tions. Larson pave 2 detalled summary of raéent results of
- the 1nvestigatlon of 0Oswald's northbound travel on the -
| Transportes del Horte bus, I will not go into.what he séid
. here because it io now reflected in an FBI réport in the pos~
‘session of tie Commisaion.> We advised him to include as much
detail as poissible in the reports vhich he sent through
 chahhe1s in %¥ashingbon o our Commission because the detail
~ which he had told us orally seemed to fit what we knew about
Oswald's bacl'zround and was therefore valuable as conlirmatory
mate#ial in the,overéll picture, even though_iﬁ pérhaps seeﬁed

impertant to Larson. Ve then supplicd various detaiia about

Oswald's ‘backzround and character which night assist Larson in

interron'ating uitnesses in liexico. Laracn, Trent and Anderson

H@Mzeir future reports .
.from HMexico, :

I.araon and Andersan Q’e&FE@ 1nto a discussion of

- the Hotel del Comerclo inv_es_tlg.a,m_. Here, _1?. appcars that the

acreed to include alR Qatbs

_conclusion of _i;l_*_u_!__‘_t_-z’c_xiczin investigatecs_that no-one-at-the hotel

TOP SECBET
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there 1as his nane orx]’@m;@yﬁ - "re;_ct "E.Z-':rson,
-after ise:'eral interrog a‘H‘r ¢ &Ji&ﬂuaﬂ t the maid at the

_: Further, she sald that he invariably had left the hotel before.
o she cleaned his room at about 9:00 in the moxfning. Larson had
~also found out that the propriétress of the 1llttle restaurant

. next door to the hotel was sble to iientify Oswald, z;.ltho;gh

- frequently ate lunches and dinners at her restaurant, that he

_ apnarently believing p%@ﬂﬂ ing money, although
" both 1tens were 1nclude‘m ‘n cost o full meal, - -
_ ' BﬂIE@* Oswald and of places.

REPRODUCTION
PROGIBITED
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renesibered Cswald 'mci thuit ‘chc: only cvidence of his stay

_—\
hotel did remembor Osna?ﬁ@ﬂ&ﬂﬁ@ﬁ% bive some bits of

1nfom.ation about him. For one thing, s'ze, as did other wit-

nesses,confirmed that he yas always alone when che saw him.

Larson was not completely certain on how much she really
remeambered and how much she ray have plcked up by suggestion |

from newspaper reporters. Anyway, ste hasz stated that Oswzld

ihvariably ordered very éheap meals, that he always ate alone, -

and that he was not able to c'onverse sufficiently in Spanish

‘80 that he really knew 'what hé uas order:!.ns; when he ordered a

meal, "or example, he often refused soup and uessert

5
H

Various o..her :lnvestig

wvhere Osw.ald may have becn _1n. Mexlco City were also tcuched upon,

'16
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such as the bull fight arcna, the jal alal games, and the
places vhere he may have pui*&:haée.d tourist items. For
example, Larson and 1er one of their |
agents had questionm@ﬂ.mmmred silver shops in
an attenpt to locate BL: E@wald may have purchased
a silver bracelct inscribod "’!‘a.rina. The respoense had been

- negative at each shop and subsequenu investigzation has shown
that such bracelets are prob 2bly not sold in Mexico at all

) bec_ause they are made in Japan and the dx'xty on importing thenm
1into Hexico would make their price non-competitive with lozal
'r§ducts.

We then asked vhat was the status of the Cutierrez

investigat‘ioﬁ. Trend and L;i-éon and Anderson a2l agreed that

-,

" Gutierroz was sincere and was doing all he could te cooperate |

- [

with the 1nv-=-su1rrauio-1 of \vhat he claims to have seen. in

fact, Gutierrez has spend a considerable accunt of time trying

-to get more.valuable information and he has never ftried to

receive any comenéatﬁig@ﬂm@*?ﬂw eakness in
DI

B S

- Gutierrez' story, accord FBI recpresentatives, is the

_ identification of Osw.d utiercez has faileﬂ
to 1denti.;y Oswald as the man he saw at the Cuban mbas.,y

: recciving-mcney vhen shoun & picture of Oswald passin;; ous -

a7
T'OP cha'r
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Fair Play fer Cuba pﬁgpﬁ@@mvm Gurin: the sum

- of 1963. Gutierrez says that he neve:r saw his wan in profile,

only from the rear.and Eui from a direct foruanrd
view. His best picce of identification 1o to the automobile
he saw "Osuald" and the Cuban enter just outside of the
Embassy, Even here; however, asaumi:y: that his desc:iptinn of

the automobile is completely accurate; there are probably

- dozens of such automobiles in and aruund flexico City. Renault

is a popular'make of car in Mexieco, znd the color deseribed by

_ Qutierrez is a popular color. One automobile amswerins this

L e © oo SR

deacription and frequently seen around the Cuban Embassy has
been located, but 1t is still registcred under the name of the
man who owned énd sold it several years agoe. This‘situation is
apparently cormon in Mc#ico. Mexlecaus érten rcgiater a car

under the name of its former ouner in order to avoid paying a

" sales tax on the transfer. However, investigation 1s continu-

;ins to see if the presnnt owner ol this parbicular autcroblle

can be located. In additian, a conatant ‘syrveillance of the

i

simllar car, and if ©

I IPIWE@

 'Slawson then mentlioned that we had brousht with us

'Cuban Embassy and- 1t : belno kept, to spot this or

@@; investization uill

.trcm'WaShingtqn all the-items of physical evidence vhich might

. 18 .‘ | ; ) .""‘ ,‘. v . . . .-
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relate to Hexico. It was azrecd that Slausen and Larsbn would
go throurh these 1t-a» later, Ve then inquired as to our

seeing the reports l-@w of the FBI in

Mexico. Ancderson rcp];fi ihat these were open to cur cxomi-~

{ﬂﬂm E.agents would show us

" whatever we would like.to sce. Ve agreed that we would lock at

‘nation at any time an:

particular reports later, as the occasion warranted.

Silvia Duran was then disczased. It appeared that

signed utatement had finally been obtained from the

.: gaxican Police. Previocusly, the existence of such a stz temcnt

_had not been known. We agreed that we would see that later in

the day or tomorrow and thav it uou.Ld also be I'OI‘W&I‘OEU. Irsugh

R

channels to the Comxmission in Washington. Le emph sized that

we wanted not only a translation of zhe stateﬂent but, if

possible, a copy of the statoment 1tqg;£. The FBI representa-'

‘tives described Duran as best they couid, basieally, as a

_"Méxican pepperpot,” a devout communist, and "sexy."™ (The CIA

" later showed us s ch substantially con-

. firmed this deseri WWWﬁ@ would be the best
,approaches to our poﬁzE@é?&%BE%&%TE&E} Anderson felt that

- this would be a touchy point but agreed that we should trJ to

do it 1f we could. Ke thought thab the Pezicah officiél that

we. should see about this au well as all other aspects of our

(98
'_.A
-
N

1 ]
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investigation was Luls Ichevarria, Acting Seeretzary of the

Intericr. Anderuomihat '}c wag well accuainted with
Echevarrla and that mﬁ @Bfw ﬂ&;q;gapgﬁl with him, as did

westen St PROKIBITED

Willens, Slawson and Coleman each got the impression

from this conference that the FBI in Mexico City had been

--asked. Both Larson and Anderson glve a very good impression

of competence and Anderson'’s knowledce of the detalls of the
assassination investigation was'especially arpressive since

his dutles are primarily supervisory.

The Alvarado investigation was also reviewed, Clarke
e oarke

Andersah sald that he was present at the Alvarado interrogation

' which was taken under a polygraph machine. The polygraph

operator, who did not speak Spanish, stood behind Alvérado
when he was raSteﬁed to the machine and pointed to various

questions wrltten in }\

Anderson would then ‘ask Alvarado the que n in Spanish.

. completely frank and open with us. So-far as we can determine

: every guestion we asked was answered without an attempt at
———— e,

_ evasion, and much information volunteered which we had not

Anderson to ask. )

- In responsc to OM@MFE@.‘IOH Anderson replied

_that now that the 1nvestigations_were'more or_less complete.

20
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his expert opinicn was that no lforeign conopiracy arising out

of or connecved with the térritcry of Mexice existéd 1n con-

nection with the ass - fo cald that he felt that if
such had exlsted, al%;@mj @FMM not have solved
1t by this time, they R@ﬁﬁ e some firm indication
that it was in exi.atence, v ﬂ! o-zs were :m fact )

. dacking. Ue asked Anderson how many different allezations of

conspiracy had been received by his ofi‘ice and hemied", si:xz.

P PR - m———— o ¢t e

et

'l‘hese'*were° the Gutiezﬂ‘ez allegation, t.he Alvarade allegaticu,

s —E—

‘the\D_az Verson allegat:l.on, the Ivnrtino-noja. allegation, the

e

letterr from Victor Cohen, and the alle&,a'ciou conce*ninﬁ‘ﬁﬁe

g — e i 42

nq._.,.c-,...a ',-.1.?“--3&« o don o oD o we do R LIS VY mwomw w e --._-..-,4,...,; Bolo oo & o o B &
= o e wtn o cHon Wey @r W wewmw o W Bam B SoU LSNP ASGMMIETAG S U WS Ar  WAGWS T  whod &8 %

g
P

-

opinion ‘only the first three allegations rr'entioned even secemcl

'Berious_ and that, after analysis, the only one that still seened |

v

aerious was Gutierrez' Anderson readily agreed.

- 20 p.m; to 6:00 p.m. ,r

\ _
.- conference was begun by@mﬂy@ us a complete
narrative of the CIA's 1ection with Lee Harvey
‘Oswald, beginning in Sep‘.:ember 1953 when they first picked up

‘information that .Oswald had appeared at the Russian and Cuban

[V = I T T
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_ through him without fﬁﬁi#@)ﬂ \ ﬁﬁﬁis'superibrs\in
- Yashinzton. -We agreed to this. |

time to complete, and we interrupted him at many points with

- of photographs for all the days in guestion that had been taken

- had had some contact

Sllvia Duran, wilo becauue BRE

, o REPN@IU@TU@N

-—-——-——--—.-—-

Tmbassicz. iir, Scott stated at the beginnins of his nmarrative

-

t“ t he intended to make a complete disclosure of all facts,

" s e

includine tho sources of his’ 1nfor'auion, and that he un urc-

stcod that all three of us had been cleared for Top Sccref

and That we would not disclose beyond the confines of the -

Cormission and its immediate staflf the information we obtalned

EARYA ] uwuu@” L_U“\‘J

 u UBITED .
Mr., Scottts n@@w e tock a rather long

speoific questions. During the course of the narrative we were

shorxn the actual ftranseripts, plus the tranaldtions, of all tne

N el

telcphone irntercepts iavolved, and we were also shown the reels

segretly outside the Cuban and Soviest Enbassy entrances.

Er. Scott's narrative dlsclosed that the CIA's action immedi—

ately after.the assassination consisted basically of alerting- ?
all its confidential sourcea of information throu;hout Yexico
to 1mmadiatelybchanne1 all information into thelr headquarters,
and of compilin;'hs complete dossiefs as possihlé'on Oswald and E o

everyone else throughout chico who at that time the CIA knew
@mt especially _
: been having an

TOP SECRET
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afinir with Lachuga, the former Cuban Ambassador to Mexieo

and prosentliy the Cub*n rcprascntatlue at the United HNztions,
“had previousiy bﬂen ol sukstantlial Iinlerest to the. CIA,

Eusziblo Azque, Duran's superior at the Cuban Embaussy, Kost@k&v,

a EC3 represcntative at the Soviet Embassy,  and others, and

conveying this information Yo ¥Washington. In additlon, the CIf

worked closely with the FBI and with the Mexican authorities,

especlally on the Silvia Durantinterrogations. Finally, _
" Mr. Scott, along with iir. Anderson, uas in constant contact with

" 7 Ambassador Mann, to kcﬁ@ﬁ@%@ﬁr 5@%;33&:}3 on all

© information coming in and’;))nﬂQ trer ~veleY°nts.

HIBITE

SCOTT pointea out tnat nia heauguarcvers naa prexec 4Up
the name of lLee Harvey Oswald {from commerclal radio broadezasts
" and had begun compiling informetion on him from its Mexican-

files even before being requested to do so by CIA in washinzton, °

A1l his men were taken off any other assignment they may have

been on and told to conéentrate solely on the assassimation.
" A1l the persons previously mentioned who might have been in
contact with Oswald, plus other people who in Seott's opinion

‘might possibly be 1nvolved,'were put under survelllance. This

inclugfed, for example, the Cuban Ambassador and all known local
Cubnn and Russian inte11Igzggzﬁaﬁﬁgﬁaﬂ@gjgmediately 1iéison.?as ;
set up with llexican off} JI@MH: by Echevarria j
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to the American Enbassy at this tire dlsclosed that Echovarria
and President lLopez liateo had orderecd the Mexican border

closed for travel boith ways, without haviag been requested to -
do so by the American Em that the border
¢closure was 8o thoroush @@@@? children wer
trepped on both sides. PR@IH]HHFE@

Scott's narrative plus the materlals we were shown

disclosed immediately haw incorrect-eur—previvus infdrmation

had been on Oswald's contacts with the Soviet and Mexican

- Embassies. Apparently the distortions and oﬁisuions to \hich

our information had been subjected had entered some place in

wasnlngton, because the ULlA inrormation _that _we were snown by

Scott was unambiguous on almost all the crucial pointa. VWe
“_—_---

L —

had previously planned to shou Scott, Slawson's reconatruet101 |

of Osuald's probable activitlies at the embassies to get

Scott's opinion, but once we saw how badly distorted our infor-

— |

mation was we realized that this _would be useless. Therefore,

et T

. 4instead, we decided to Iy ; possible from j
| ; disi ‘m@dghﬂ‘imﬂlﬂ .

the oriﬂinal source nateria s, 4 time duri 1 our

i PROBBITED.

In view of vihat we had learned about the photouranhic

.
[
%

_'coverabe of the Cuban and Soviet Embassies, we inouired wvhether
photographs of Opmald coming or going from one or both
_ir_gp SECRET

s oy apmp  emme G ekes  Sums

REPRODUCTION
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been develcped. PR@HUHTE@

" from Scott and White basically the same information we had
. préviously learned from the FBI, though somewhat attenuated

. day later Scott report %H@Ntamnation had.
been made and proved neg apﬁ@m 'HIU-"E@ _ _

" REPODUETIOH
PAGKIBITED

cmbassies might be available, Scoti said they were not. He
explained that photogra phic coverage was limited by and
Jarge to the dajlicht weekday hours, because of lack of funds

and because no adequate technical means for taking prhotegraphs

at night frem a lonz [Q z@MﬁﬂMci‘al 1ight, vhich

was of course out of '=Ez @ circ\nnstance.s, had
We broucght up the question of Gutierrez and recelved

because, as Scott and White pointed out, the FBI was carrying
the primary responsibility with Gutierrez. Ve suggested that
Gutierrez' story might be conf_irmed or refuted by photographs
taken by the CIA, that in pavticular the automobile he claimed

1;0 have seen might show up on ﬁhe fringes of some of these
photoéraphs s and we 1lnquired whether an appropriate examina- ’
tion of the picture reels had been made., VWhite replied that e
such én examination had not yet been made and that he
euspécted that 1%t would disclose nothing new,_ because ‘.';he
photographs covered little more than the entrance itself,

Ho.veve:', he promised to make such an examination. (About a

SCoPY WO, & s
S e .A,/ .
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In answer Lo our guestion, White and Scobtt gave

their prbfe:sioml oplinlons that there probably vas not a

forelgn conspiracy connceted with Merico involving the

assassination of the President. They, like Anderson, felt

that had there been sucﬁgﬁ@%'ﬁmld at lcast by
this time have had some fmﬁm* ong of its eustenue.

Ve asled Mr, Scott to set np a@eetino with Secreunry

' Eéhevarria for all three of us at th: earliest pecssible tinme.

¥e wanted both him and Mr. Anderson Lhere, 1f possible, both as
B interpreters and bocause their previ aus personal acquaintance
with the Sseretary would facilitate cur gealings.  Scott tele- ;

phoned Anderson and confirmed this request, _ - }

- We then reentered our discassion of the assassination

in general, as 1t related to iexico. It appeared that the CIA -

. ’ ) ) . ) —\ .
vInwEshincton—had-not forwarded certain material developed

ila:where to Scott, even though these materials might have

' reasonzbly related to the Hexican investigations. For example,

the contents of the letter uhich Osuald wrote to the Ruasian

Fmbassy after he returned ta the United States, describing -’

certai_n aspects of himﬁ? had never been disclosed to Scott - . '

- i
o nis starr.ve snchNE RO TIOR

e e . PR@W'WE@ ,

TOP sncnn*r' - ‘
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D;ringithis general dlzsuasion Hr. Willens was
called out wo meet with iinister Eccu;tra in rcgard to the
publicity which had zppeared in the loeal neuspapers about
our visit. This involved the drafting of a telesrum to the
State Departnent in in 4%HE¥E@%H§H?€§&B%F[EBthis puhiicity and
an estimate as to the rea 1t » ¥illens learned at

ER@&J F wid not have a copy |
? of the Tlle forwarded to the chmisulon by Ambassador Mann.

this time frcm EBoonstra t

Apparently, Ambassador Hann's personil rile is the only one

'ml'ncf_in existence aslde from the COmaLsnion ccpie&"‘r‘it, all

[
———

- ———

~ othar coples having beﬁn destroyed nhen tqe Ambassador left kis

an —— S e - 4 remams e

oost in Mexico. Boonstra told "111c*a that hc {Boonstra) is the |
4/—__ "‘“\_ )
only person other than Scott-and-Andorson-who-was_involved ﬁith

Ambassadoé.ﬁann in the assassination investigations. HMr. - : i

{¥11llens asked Boonstra to begin thinking abhout how best we
cauld forward a reqguest to the liexlican officlals for a complete
report on their role in the assassinatlion investigations. At
“this time Boonstra's only comment was that auch a report should,
if possible, be obtained prior to its being reviswed by the

Hexican Foreipgn Office; because such a review mizht censor out

et mey =
N

substantial portions for political reazons and in ariy event
would involve substant W@DMMd that review by '
‘the Forelgn Offiue be a co ion at a later :

T oP S F C R ET.
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- unysual varlations had been noted at either time. Ye then dis-

_Agency might be able to "break" the codes for the times when

-offices at 9:00_a.m.,,as ve had agreed to do the previpus . i
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Back in the CIA offlices, during VNillens' abscnce,

Slauvson and 001emun discussed the cable traffic from the Soviet

and Cuban Embassies both during the time of Oswald's visits
there in_September-October 1963 and immediately after. the

assassinatioh. Scott and White said that no increases or

cussed briefly the possibilities that the National Security

Oswald was in Mexico City, using as a key the fact that |
Osvwald's attempt to obtaln a2 visa was probably communicated to
Washington on Friday or Saturday, September-27 or 28. Scott
pointed out that all his office did with coded materials was

to send them back to the National Security Agency in Washington
in the form in which it obtained them. They felt that the code-

breakin might be possjﬁag; however, and should be tried

= @Qﬁﬂ@m@m

Coleman, Uillens and Slauscn appeared at the FBI

evening, and there met Rolfe Larson. The plan had been that we
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wvere izmediately to depart on a tour of the spota which Osuald

had visited during hiu trin to icxicn, but Larson told us that
he had just been req R '”m 1.1 9:45, because by
that tine we expe cteR;E @@E@m the hour vhen we
cculd ncet with gccretaE@G@&%G%@ﬁ%ﬂQ?EE[}e therefore sat in
Anderson's cfflice and discussed with Larson the relative
locations and other'physical'aSpects of the places we were to
‘see later in the norning. Soon Anderson came in and told us
that the appointment with Echevarria was firm for 11:30. The
Ambassadqr had begn told about the mgeting and again approved
\: 1t{ repeating his conditions that when we ask Echevarria for
pernissicn to spéak directly with Mexican citizens that we

make clcar that we wantecd all interviews to be within the

American Embassy and to be completely voluntary. We then had

a brief discussion on how we vwould handle the mectingz with
Echevarrie. \~iillens and Slawson said that we had agreed the .
previous evening that Bill Coleman would carry the discussion ;
- for us and that Coleman wmiid spend the firpt few minutes in
conveying the gratitude and appreciation of the smerican
Covernment to the Mexlcan Government for its assistance o date,
1tsusatisfaction with the qﬁality of such assistance, etc., and
other mattérs of e’ci @m vhich we had been
a

_ told '-'er'e essential wxen de manner with

- Ml
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Mexlcans. JAnderson and the others present at this conference

“’:“’IP@E‘E@E%@@U@W@N
D

The three of us viere driven by Rolfe Larson in an

unmarked automobile around the various points that had been
touched upon by 0Oswald. Ve Saw the Transportes del ﬁorte bus

. terminal, the Transportes Frbnéera bus terminal, the Plecha
Roja bus terminal, the Chihuahuiences travel agency, the Hotel
del Comercio, the restaurant next door to the hotel where '

- Oswald repostedly ate many meals, otuer hotels 1n'the neighbor;

hood of the Hotel del Comercin and ‘ne variens hna atatinnn-
and this ne‘ghborhood generally, the Cuban Embassy and

Consulate, and the Russian Embassy and Consulate.

Scveral observations were immediately obvious. The '
two embassies are close enough together so that Oswald almost

certainly walked back and forth between them when the occasion

iigailed_for it. Tne embassies, althougn theoreﬁically reachable
from the Hbtel.dél-Comercio or the inter-c¢ity bus stations by

local bus, are in practice so lccated that reaching them by - o
bus would be much too [%EP @@ @mo was not familiar -
‘with the bus lines in Mziico y-a ally for someone

0

SECGREZ | .
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tho did not zpacll Spanish fluently eiasusgh to get precise
directions. The Hotel del Comerclo, although certainly 2
cheap hotel and one in which Americar tourists would orcinarily
naver stay, hos a neat, clean appearance and, according to

Larson, is in fact clea??i slde, and stands out from its

RDBHCTIRR = tnan sne otner
7_ hotels in the neighuarhooPR@MUBUFE@

Although one-way streets make it difficult to drive

surroundings as being d

from the Flecha Roja bus terminal to the Hotel del Comerclo
- except by devious routes, for scmeone walking, as Oswald was,
it would be an easy distance and a natural dlrection to walk,

The hotels near thic particular bus terminal are almost all

grouped around the same arca as the Hotel del Comerclo, and |

1t would seem very pcssible.that Oswald could have been
directed towards thls neighborhood if he inguired o: the vhera-
abocuts of an 1nexpensive.hote1. Moreover, coming from the
direction of the bus-terminal,:the Hotel del Comereclo would very
'iikely be the first reasonably clean and attractive hotel that %
one‘would notice. Some.of the other hotels in this neighborhood. ﬁ
eloser to the tcerminal than the del Comercio are also attractivé,
although perhaps not qulte so as'the Hotel del CQmercip, but
haze hotels tend to gect filled !

e

g n,refenred further.

€2

| Rblfe‘Larson pointed

earlief‘and therefor
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dorn the sirect if h~ incuired at one of thom for a rccnm and

was turned doun.

e —— .

aﬂceroon “nd cott ebrliu B ﬁjgﬁ;them had any Indica~
tion vhatever that the Hotef“ééyuggguikEHULaa knoun as a '
zeebingrplace for Cuban revolut1qggg;ggmox;enen_rcn»cuba1s,

-_ Won said that he of course had inves—

N —————— . .
tigated this possibility and thaot his examination of the hotel

. reglster for the periocds around Oswald's visit there had dis—.

"elosad only one Cuban name. Further investigation showed that
this belonzed to a Cuban family man vho had his famlly withhinm

¢

and that they were tourists traveling through Mexico.

The: cuban.nnd Soviet Imbassies have no remarkable
characteristics except that both are surrounded by high zadobe
walis which make obscrvation of their interiors extrenely
difficult. The'Cuban Consulate, where Oswald did most of his»
dealings, 13 a small separate building on the corner of the
Cuban complex of bulldings, with its ex;erior uallé cagermincﬁs
with the adobe walls vhich surround the area. Its front door
therefore opens onto the street. Exit and entry into the

Consulate, thérefore, Tffntlon in that it cdn easily

EARTG
.0 @MEE@

-—-—.-—_-—.-—-

be obucrvcd by pcrgons
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ATter driving around with irwrson we returned and
paried the ez2r in frenl of the fAmerican inbosoy and walted
Juzt outzide the car for Scobt and Anderson to ecmz out, as ve

had agreed boferchand. They cane out sacrtly after 11:00 a.n,

Fﬂ@mneyican Hinistyy
of the Interior to nmeet Zonor Eﬂncvarr F2 8 .

LROBTED

¥e arrived at Senor Echevarria's office somewhat

aacd wo all sob into L

| early but were nevertheless imﬁediately brought 1n to meet hin.

iwe vere Sooc Joined by his head asslstant for this kind of

york, Senor Ibancz, Chiefl of Inzpectionz, Clarke Anderson
acted as inteepreter, under our instructions that he should
feel free to elavorate as to courtesies and detaila at any tine,

and Winsébn Scott also interpreted at a few pointso,

As previously acreecd, Mr, Coleman did the talking for

D
the three of ua. n-{e Wﬂ@@of the American
. orn .

governmmcent, and of thzﬁbﬂzﬁi cormissl n particular, for the
cooperation our nzatic : E%ITTEE his agenzy. and fron

the Kexican povernment generally, and 1n ceneral excha nsed

~ plecasantries ana cour»esies. Coleran alao told Echevarria that

Cnief Justlice Warren had sent his peruonal thanks to Ec arria.

PAGE Y-
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Coleman asked that the loxican poveencnent give

the Commlssion a complete and as detailced as possible report

on 21l the 1nvesti;;atﬁmﬁﬁ)mﬂ@m in connection witk
r ac p

the assassination and on any othe such as closing tha

bordeﬁ, it had curried gglgagggdﬁﬁﬁﬂqg§3}1a readlly agreed to

do this; saying that all the baslc rcporta vhich would go into

such an overall report had already besen prepared and that he

- could deliver the overall report on 48 hours notice. He

‘ asked, however, that we deliver a formal request for this

- report to the Mexican forelign office, addrcssed to his atten-
"tion, in order that it not be miﬂtuhtﬂly sent to SOﬂe other
police or investigatory agency in jexico. (e had 1uarned .
from other sources that there are 20 different police forces
operating in the Mexico Federal District alone.) He sald that
he.would telephone the foreign ofrice-immediaﬁely after our
confcrence to alert them that he was the person responsible for
the note and would apprecﬂate its beling forwarded to him for
his eppropriate action. Ve agreed that we would deliver such !

a note that afternoon %@ﬁ@@mmm his attention as

he had requested

Mr. Coleman uenR @Wﬂ@ﬂﬂ@ev&rm that ue wera P

treating all communications f{ron hezico on this subject as

confideﬁtial and thaﬁ we would db the same for thé report he was
. _ . 3h , _ .
TOP SECRET
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oins to deliver to us, e would publish only after recelving
elzarance froo the I:e‘zi can governmant; whlch clearance we
planned to seck at so=‘~ later point in our investigation.

Echevarria zgreed that this had beea hiso unucr...t.mding, all

alon:; and that it t:oalﬁm@jf :anding uuon which
he would convey the I Ur@
Ecaevarria thep @ﬂﬂg E‘E@y the overall

"pituation and gave his strong opinion that there was no foreign
_conspiracy involved in the assossinalion, at least no conspira-

"¢y connected with Mexico.

Colcman then brought up the matter of our *ntervicu-
v - ing witnessea for docusicntatlion purposes and to ﬁnd out

additional information, if poasible, in ‘ﬁcxico.. ffo give a
specific illustration of what we had in mind, Mr. Coleman used
the manager of the Hotel del Ccmercio as an example.
Echevarria replied basically in the affirmative, but he made |
two important qualifications. First, he felt that the inter-
vievs should not be in m zcause to hold
them there would give the appea 1cia1 investiza-
tion beinc carried on by PR Q g nment on Mexlean
soil, and this he felt, would be very & @;lvantaueous u

politically for the pm.sent liexican governaent, He pointcd out

35
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thnt an elecltion for prodident was schedulcd to be held in
July, that such cleztlens were hsld only evcry 8ix years in
Mexico, and that the prescnt tine uns therefore extremely
sen3itive politically, One of the most elfoctive provaganda
vieapons the comnunlsts have In Hexlco 1s the alleged Amerlcan
donination and interfercnce with the Mexican "ovcrnment and
any unduly public 1nvesﬁigaﬁory.activit1es cn our part would
1_1end themaelves to this kind of'propagdnda. Second, Echevarria

requested that the interviews with HMexican nationals not be

. formal but that inateﬂ% =% rht to arrange to
have lunzh or coffee, eém@.@j M with whom we ,
wiphad ka rpeslb . PR@WH”‘FE@

Our reply to this, made through Mr. Coleman, waa thzt

we did not want any appointments for lunch or otherwise made at

this time becauae we wanted to 1eave the entire problem open.

%e had not in our oun mlnds decided whether and to what extent .
we wonted to proceed on this basls. Echevarria agreed that he g

i
- 1

would take no 2ction until we requested it. i i

There was an interruption here while Echevarria

spoke in Spanish to Ibﬂnez. The three of us took the cppor-

mm:::::::‘;

tunity to consult qu

) Coleﬁzn felt that in vicw of

PR@EIHIWE@ R
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formal moetingc cvon with unimportant witnesses such as the
hotel clarlk, thas thz:- vreponal we hagd .{‘or dealling with Silvia

D'“-\n 0‘ !1- -

o FPRU » 1ie proposed to
do- thic by shiftins the converga o the overall rcpors,
stiressing that in the tplgﬂ%}gfﬁ C ort we felt that

Duran's interrciation was of the highest importance, and then

fv

hopefully shiftins the conversation unto the subjest of how we
~ could deal directly with Duran. a'.tllens and Slawson agreed with

this appreach.

Coleman then again spoke to Echevarria, referring
back to the overall report and describing owr feeling of
importance as to 31llvia Duran, ete.; as outlined in the previdus

paragraph. Echevarria rcplied by emphatically agz?eeing that i

Durants testimony was of the greatest importance and promising

to go into as much detail and documentation as possible in Ty

connecticn with her evidencé in his I‘inal report. He cormmented :
~that it vas upon the information his men had obtained from her .
 that he had relied most heavily in concludihg that no éon-

spiracy had been hatched during Oswald's visits to Mexico. A%
'_about' f.’nis point, Echevarria' abruptiy took steps to end the

 meeting, He sald m@ﬁ?ﬂﬂ]@mt nt to have lunch with
_Gueen .Ialiarm., who wa @N an official visit

.TOP SEC
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to Kexico, and that hc of course had to be on tinme, Cbleman
used the opportuniﬁy to say Johkinzly bhat we would like to
have lﬁnch with Silvia Duran while Echevarria was with the
Queen. EIchevarria replied in the saxe veln that we would not
pn wad not 2 good-

1ooP1vg Cuban but on l PJ

G4l
resutt on Duran, the mé@ﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂ%@

As we were leaving and walxing down the stairs to

have as ruch fun as E@ PO

rather inconclusive

4]

-the entrance of the bullding Senor Ibanez cuome up. behind and
' acked Clarke Anderson to stay & minutTe and speak wlth him, vhich
Anderson did. The rest of us proceeded to our car in the parking

lot outside to awalt Anderson.

, Anderson later told us thau Ibanez had held him back
to gay that he /Ibanez/ was completely at our disposal for
making any arrangements for lunch or otherwise with Mexican
nationals. Clarke Andérson told Ibanez that we appreciated this

"but that in some instances we might find it rather tos informa
at a luncheon to transact the kind of busingss we hoped to do

with some of the witnesses. . Ibanez replied that in that case
he would bé happy to set up appointments at his office in the
'Ministry of the Interior bullding. Anderson questioned whether

'this was in line witﬁpﬁ@@ mlﬁl atn*ospnere that

Echevarria hoped to cr7?§e. Ibanez that perhaps it

R@EﬂﬂlﬂFE@ R
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was not. Houever, tihe possibility of using Ibonczt office

was not forcclosed.

¥We then E&

there about noon.

‘The three of us plus_Scott and Anderson went to
. Mlnister Boonstra's offlce as soon a: we arrived at the American
' Fubassy. We reviewed with DBoonstra vhat had occurred with
" Echevarria. We decided that we woulcd submit the note to the
. Hexlecan government that afternoon, il possible, although ever =
one reccgnized the difificulty ol delive:ing the note to the
proper Hexican officlals vhich was created by the visit of
Queen Juliana, Doonstra pointed out that not only was there an g
officlal lunch, at vhich Enhevarria was now in autcndanue, but
that a state dinner was plamned for that evening. Boonstra
requested that we draft the substance of the note immediately
‘and that it then be glven to him for shaping into final form.

We then discussed with Boonstra the problem of
Silvia Duran. Ve pointed out that our only interest in wit-

nesses otqer than Dt &ﬁ t their formal tﬂstimony for

FM“‘“’ there b:lﬂ» any-

them that Wr. Larson

-authentication purpo

thing ve could 1earn £18

l

and other FBI agcnts haa no .a.

¥ ed. This was not

e D SR SR GEIR GEE  GEER  GGE  Sam
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truc of Duran, houever, bzoause che had been interviewad only
by the Nexican pollice and we considased that interview

inadeguate. (I should point out that we do not consider 1t

totally lnaﬂcqmtc,@Emr\%@qm@Nn ¢etalls such as
Cswald's phycical apn Eggﬂ ppaments or remasiks he may
ﬂ interrcpate Frs. Duran

further., 0On the essential point of whether or not his .

have made, ctce., that U:d\ne

contacts with the Embassy consiéted of anything other than
" an attempt to travel toICuba, Silvia Duran's knowledge has
. probably been exhausted.) We discussed with Boonstra the
best approach to try to speak to Duran. Boonstra frankly stated

that at this point it w2s his ¢pinion that we would not be nble

to get throush to her. He felt that the leoxicans were too |
politiczlly sensitive to risk having her picked up a third | |
time under arrest and that she, belng a communist and especi-
allJ because her husband was a var, militant communist and a
. very bihter person in gencral, would not a;ree to any kRind of
voluntary appearance; Kevertheless, he /Eocnstra/ would raise
no obje.blon to cur attempt to orrange a meeting with her. te
thercfore agreed that Scott or Anderson vwould recontact
Ibanez and 1fvnecessary Echevacrin 2s well to try to:érrange a
" mceting with Silvia FREm)
though the meetling VEK
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| Echevarria, p0°niolv 1or lunch, we could arrange that the
luncheon wguld be in a private place and that 1its lpcatidh
-would not be disclosed to irs. Duran prior to her arrival
there. She could be picked up in an Embassy car and drlven-
to some other part of the city. Also, 1f_necessary, the foom
and/or our persons could be fitted with recording pparatus so

that mno notes would b%?%@@@@ﬁm proof of what was

discussed could be obtained and kept for an indefinite period

e, PROCUBITED

Boonstra suggested that we consider the use of a
"eutout" for Duran. By this he meant that she could be taken
TOo the Uniuvad Staves on some unofricial Jjourney, ior example,

to give her story to an American magazine, and vhile in the _ [

T United States she could then appear before the Commission. Ve
discussed the pros.and'cons of a cutout and decided that it was
worth considering, and that we would bring it up at the highest

| levels of the Commission after we returned to the United |

States.’
N

The conferen»

halr hour. All of us t{:w
the office which had beepﬁ
- Coleman at the Embassy, and

'ul
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to the Maxican ;oz Hﬁ o clal PL‘-.c on
tae d;szssinstlun. 'c e na,~ CREEI S W ) 1n wRS
gelliverzd tnek to Boaggg§ngﬂgE§ﬂqFE§E§d e conbinued cue

scalcrencc. This ccaference ecnaistud of 2 mush fuiloer dlo-
cu°sion of the altcrnatives of zotling Su;aﬁ te testily elither
to the Comalcsion o Lo repreogsentatives of the foumission. Thé
details, éifficultics and pocsible viriations of a "cutout®

were gone into by Scott. We alss informed Scolt end Andeprscn

in detail of the kind of payments which Duran could legitimstily

k expecst i1f she were to Journsy to wWashlngton, that 13; the us4yal
witnoss foes, hor ho%el and ueal expences; the hotel and msal

Y, Tope SO N N P X S R . ® e, .d condh g B Bemy - me
. -‘ﬂ."-lwﬁdl. s WP @ LY L2 ..m’u..l" “---.'“\"'. G‘? nv%-&\. Lo 4 b" B Mo W ¢ B2 fud I

feesy and of course the travel experses for beth of thcm,.
This conference ended when we dJdesided 1t was €ice te break {or
lunsh. It vas azreed that Anderson would contact Iranez to Ty

to work out an izanediate follou-up ©n Duran in Kexieco Clty.

while we were thepe, I S s rcaches Lo Duran,
for example, a request Lo ht AL ¢ Washiasicn o

elscynere in the ]nitspﬁ@&gﬂ@ﬂ?g ppezrance bafcre the

Comnmilc u;on, the "cutcut” approach, ., voalu be de f‘rred_

'_pendir" rcceipt ox bhe cxt,ome of "Anderson’s conve rastlon wltﬁ '

Ibana:.g

42
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After 1un @N of Clarice Andersoii.

Mr. Andersorn vas ﬂot @jce he 1 ck seeins Ihanez,

B E@ Kr. Larson had two

docusents for us to read. The first was Silvia Duran's signecd

. but we were aceomp:-mi

statenment, accompanied by a translation, and the second was a
- group of 'reports on the exi't of Oswald ‘from HMexico by

ansportes del Norte bus.

Ve also used the occasion to discuss with larscn the
best procedares for authenticating the evidence ga.ther_ed in |
Mexico. Since the conditions sét up by Echevarria were not
amenable to our getting direct authentication from the Mexican
witnesses involved, we propos’éd that the ¥BI agénts who had

heard the testimony or received the pertinent items of docu-

mentary or physical evidence from the Mexicans would them-

selves be acked to gilve testimony before a representative off

the Commission and, by reference to the source of their
maﬁer:_lals, indirectﬁgg@m e:_:plaincad 1n some
detall how this vould work and asFe n to conduct his
proce’dui"es 80 as to %g.gmcadon as firm and as

easy a3 possible, and to convey thls message to a1l otncr I'BI

: Y .
R e e et T

agents in the aresd who were \"OI"(in? on the assas...inatlom

Colcman, e.-.pecial)._y, cmp_na_sized_ to Larscn the desirability of

-' EPM@WOM R SR
PR@W B,m 2 | _. - zgg{m 519,2_____
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accurately 1'1cnt1£'vinu documentary materizl, by nmumber cr
other code, and ndvgﬂ?n Jm@[m:\e number cf hands
throuzh whiech a doc pt to a mininum and
that each ducument was{'@”%ﬂﬁ' ody of a reliable

person at all times., Larson gave the imp ression of readlly

understanding all this and he of course agreed.to our SUZEES-

tions.

230 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.

[

- By pre-arrangement we met at 3:30 with HinstonIScott;
‘ w1th him agsin was his assistant, Alin Yhite, The occasion for
this meetingfwaa to give us the opportunity-to go through all
the intercepts carefully and to use them as a basis for '
reconstructing Cswald's activitles inscfar as they touched
upon the Cuban and Soviet Embassies. This we did, and we then
showed White and Scott the result of our work, for their
'comment. They égreed in every respect with out conclusions.
Iwill not_gd into great detaii‘here because theée conelusions

will of course be inc aative report on

' Oswald's aetivities in lexico; 1

vese o oo PROMIBITED

On Friday, September 27:

e the conclusions

. Pime

IO:QO a.m. o Flecha Roja bus arrives in
: hexico city '
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Scmatime lz ter

Some time later
8t1ll, which
includes the period
4:05 to 4:26 in the
afternoon

Saturday, September 28:
Tine
MOrnihg

Some time includ-

Some time later

. Tuesday,
Time
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Osuald tel phoned the DRuzsicsn
Exbasay, to get "visas to

h-o S YEIVA 5

M@Tumq |
Osvunld visits Cuban Consulate,

Osuald visits the Cuban
Consulate and durinz this visit
Silvia Duran. calls the Russizan
Consulate and soon thereafter
the Russian Consulate telephones
her .back.

Osvald visits the Russian
Gousulate .

Oswald visits the Cuban

" Consulate and durinz this visit

Silvia Duran phoned the Russian
Consulate,

Oswald probably again visited
the Russian COnaulate

ﬁ%?ﬁ@@ﬂﬂ@ﬂlw

, 10:31 a.R@H,‘H . telephones the Russilan
vy and is told to eall

11:,0 a.m.

the Hussian COnaulate instead.

Oswald calls the Soviet
Consulate. He is hunz up on.

- Ve then diacussed the Dorticoo-%rﬂas 1ntercepts and

-éxamlncd them in some detail. We

asked_ . _Scott for»his

RE}PR@@M@FNOM o - CU0313¢ N '..._ .—53
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cpinion of them and he told us that aller re-reading them

many tirica and licte Pﬁ B@Ne original he was
of the opinion that theﬁﬁli- a was not referring
to the fact that money R'

Embasay.. Hé_emphaaized, however, that the telecphone connection

Os hald at the Cuban

was & very bad one -- he s2id the volces rose and fell
extremely, as will sometimes happen on a radic conneétion on a
- long distancé overseas call -- and he suggested that we have
the tapes re-translated by some Spanish-speaking Cuban who is
* famlliar with the dlalect of Spanish current on that island,
including s:aﬁg and nuances. He sald the tapes were currently

with the CI4 4n Waashi hr_"l'.on and that we eauld avmanca far gunh

a re-translation when we returned. lie emphasized, however,

that his oun opinidn was firmly as he just stated it. He |
~guggested the re-translation only ac a means of eliminating any
/’ doubts which miéht be in our minds and as a doublecheck'oh his

- own opinion whiéh'after all, under the circumstances would be . o
in error. Willens a mmm& Helus to begin = |
the process of re-tr hen he, Scott, saw -
Helms in Washington durﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁl scheduled for the

week of April 13. Scott said he w o this.

- We then discusged vhat the COEMiaSIOn could eventuallj
publish to the Amcrican public out of all the material we had
, 46 | -
| 'I'O.P- SECRET
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received in lexico and in Washington from the CIA. All of us

- realized that any decﬁE D

U ) ﬂ@m afternoon could :
be tentative bnly, sinc ]le final decislon would have to be

g.ﬂ;m and the Commission.

Slawson put out the suggestion that the Cmr.:nis..ion night

made at the higher eche

publish a narrative containing all the detall obtainable frcm
Silvia Duran's statements and from the "open" investigatlons
_ carried on by FBI agents and Mexican police agents throughout
:Mexico, suppiemented to some extent by %he information obtéined
through the CIA's wire-tapping activities and the CIA's
‘-1nformants. This supplement, however, would not be 1n detail;
.ratper, for example, it would usé phrases like "in the after-
noon" in place of "4:05 p.m." Also, no absulute gquotes would
be used. Only the substance of conversations would be gilven. i

The sources for this narrative would be stated to- be Silvia

‘Duran's interrogation, the "open” investigaticns and "other

confidentlal sources considered reliable by the Commission and .
the federal mtenigenﬁEF qTrved." Mr. Scott's reply - |
to this suggestion was ﬂ@MAld be acceptable

to the CIA. He said thaﬁﬁ I@ﬂzhed a certain amount
i

-.of compromise of his security arrang the compromise was

acceptable when balanced against the importance of the cccasion. .

We asked whether he felt it would disclose to Russian and Cuban
. , S Y - : -
TOP SECRET
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intellisnncée the oxistenze of t.‘zi" particul’-r wire-tapping by
- the CIA, His reply bl‘ assuned its
existonce anyway. @EE@@IHM@Q the preposal put
forvuard would disclo:em@% Q existence of any
pnotographic observations., Nor, mam:vg, would it disclose

anythins that would pemit enemy intelligence to discover who

the CIA's infornants are in Mexlco or where they are ioca.ted.}

Ve then briefly discussed the statement of Silvia
Duran wnich we had read earlier in the day in the FBI offilces.
. Thae CIA had not yet seen this statement.

5:30 p.o. to 6:00 p.m.

Tre three of us then returned to Clarke Anders'ori’s

office. Anderson pave us a report on his meeting with Ibanez,

He told us that Ibanez and he had discussed our making arranze-
ments to see Silvia Duran. The outcome of the discussion was i

that Ibanez himself was very azrceable but said that he would

have to clear it xdm@@@@mr, Echevarria.

00 p.n. (240

Je retumed to 'HHBgIHn the way there were

'~ handed a copy of the formal rcqt.cst to the Mexican Government |-

.for itz complete raport on the acsassination. A copy 1is

REPRODUGTION ~  cossone
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attached to this memorandum. %c were told by Mr. Eontilor,
political officer £ P) & thouzh an attempt
had bzen maae to dellv ig&ﬂzgﬁﬂngiﬂﬂaﬂﬁaernoon 1t had failed
bec use all the resoon%@ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂcima were out

entertaining Gueen Juliana. Another attempt would be made at

approximately 6:30 p.m. this sawe ‘day, and if that failed,
continuing attempts wouldvbg madé on Saturday. (Ve were later
* 4nformed that the note had been delivered late Saturday.morning.)

v .. e took the copy of the note which had been handed to

o us to lr. Harry Bersold, Second Secretary in the embassy, and
asked him to sece that the Commission be informed through charnels
in washingtcn of the contents of this note;, when 1t was delivered,
vhat the response was, when the response was réceived, and in

general a full documentation and report on the entire serles of

transactions. He agreed that he would see that this was done.

spent about an hour or slightly more In revicwing what we had

. T ol vdu A . '
c::leman, Hi@ﬂ@%g@ﬁ @met in room 510 and _

accorplished to date and vhat further work we hoped to'get done

49
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before returalng to RE?\R ; Hﬂ @ - .

Ve agreed at this time tthJ there wvas sufficlient

work renaining so that M“MFE@Y!S should stay over

at least until lionday afternoon but that un;ess Tbanez

replied to the effect that an interview with Silvia Duran
could be arranged shortly, Mr. Coleman was free to return to

the United States on Sunday.

12:00 Noon to 3:00 v.m.

Arter having decided among ourselves what further
work had to be done while we were in Mexico, we went to
Hr..Anderson's office where we met Mr. Anderson and Rolfe

Larson; The following points were covered, with the conclus-

jons as stated:

We asked that the exact time, rather than the .
scheduled time, upon ‘s bus rrom Nuevo Laredo
_ arrive'd in HMexico Cim @@@Uﬂ 27 be ascertained. 3
We pointed out that th @tl. I ant in determining -
whether Oswald immedlately began Mephone calls and/or |
his visits to the embassies or whether‘he first_checked 1A at
 his hotel. The FBI agreed to do this. o . v
Ve reminded Anderson and Larson thht we had some
1teﬂs of physical evidence which, although not of prime
50 - |
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importance, mia'ht be helpful 1n their furthﬂr investigations,

Eler K @ﬂﬁ@?ﬂm'ﬂouh{ neet early

Monday morning to éo rough - these,

¥Ye asked thath B@M‘ﬂlﬂe the hours upon which

both the Cuban and Russian Consulates were open to the publie

and it was decided t R

during the dates when Oswald would have had excess to them.
Also, if possible, the FBI should deermine 1f 1t was common

on days such as Saturday when they were not officlally open.

Once again we asked Anderson to review the Gutlerrez
investigation, vhich he did. We asked if there i;ere any reports
elther belng prepared or that had already been sent to

Washington on this matter which we had not yet recelved. Ve

were told that there were not. The status of the Gutierrez'
investigation i1s therefore that the surveillance of the Cuban

Embassy will continue -.‘mdefinitely in an attempt to pick up the §

autoniébile which was 1deht1fied by Gutierrez, all other lines of

investigation which 3@9 B f nk of seemed to have been

followed as far as they led, w » , Mly negative results., i

For purposes oﬁ.ﬂ‘ﬂg@ our Mexican evidence

we told Anderson that we would want a 1list of the names of all |-

.the FBI agents who had obta.incd evidence in Mexico and we

5
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. @iscussed briefly what would be the imost convenicent place to
have these agents neet with 2 represontative of the Commiszis.
for the taking of Chelr deposliions. Anderson replied that

either Washington or New Orleans would be fine from his point
of view. We reviewiglgﬁgngaﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁzﬂ;i ‘ ccuures which we

hoped to follow in suth=n 3 G]N dence through the : _
a;gents, as we had exp%@’?ﬁ@n on Friday, and

Anderson agreed that it would be a workable arrangement. In

this connection it came out that Oswald‘'s tourist card appli-
.. cation, which was made from New Orleans, was not handled by

- the FBI Mex’.can office and thercfore authenticating it would

be a problem to be handled clsevhere. Ve agreced that we would

! pursue this when we returned to Vashington.

We requested an ifemized list of the cost of the
items and services that Oswald pr ob:.bl.; purchased while in

R

that ‘!awsc~x and larsq

: to and from Mexico. It was agrecd

. ' @@@F#@MO go through this
O PRONBIED

lexico and 'while tra

Ve then discussed the dcsi*abil:l{:y of our obtalnlm

a. more complete knowledgre of the procedures of the Cuban

Embassy, especially as they relate to the practice in grmﬂ“"“g

. visa.s and the dirfercnt kinds of travel per:nits which woul y *
b

| 52
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avallable to someone in Oswald's circumstances. Likewlse, we

were intcrested in learning vwhat obstacles to travel betueen

: HEF @%FH'@% i.‘rom the lexican,
rather than the Cuban, I@@@Eﬁﬂg ,I[,Emerson agreed to give
us as full = réport on U ﬂ but-the difficultlies

are obvious., In genefal, he told us that, largely at the

- Mexico and Cuba

instigation. of the United States government, the Mexican author-
" ities are very strict about Ameficans tfaveling'betweén Cuba
and HMexico. For example, theif passports are stamped "Departed
" for Cubé on »1964" before the traveler gets on an ailrplane
‘bound for Cuba. Likewise, the Mexic:n Immigration offlicials
will not permit anvone, vhether Mexiuan or American, to depart.

' for Cuba unless he has the proper Cuban travel permits. No

special Hexican travel permit 1s required for Americans at
least, but the Mexican officials indirectly enforce Cuban law , i
by insisting upon ccmplete Cuban documehtation. (It should be '
poibted 6u't‘ thai‘. this is unusual. Normally, bordér officials

are concerned _Only ‘g@Em@@mm heir country or with
their oun nationals who m We pointed out to
Anderson thag the reas@ﬁ@ﬂ#@ﬁ”ﬁ that we get this = = |

informatlion was that we needed it to test the plausibility,

and thereby the'rénabuity,_ of the other evidence we lad on
_what 03%3ld was doing and trying to do at the Cuban and Soviet
E'nb:x:mlés. 1.e., we wé.xited, to see vhether his activities made
TOP SECRET -
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sense in the light of the normal Cuban and Mexiean precedures.

for Mexico h2 was carryins fon but that all our

evidenae relating to hi D

that he had with him only a single sultcase, a small blue

.zipper bag. Marina's testimony and the testimony of lirs. Ruth
- Paine both tended to confirm the one-suitcase evidence. We

| said that we did not want the FBI to undertalie any kind of
séarch immediately, because we had not yet had an opportunity

to re-interragate our witnesses in Mew Orleans who had fosti~

Phod Som Llnpegn W doe . Boica mesl do o mpw ut = meccmm @ oo e Lol = fe e
i afptes W W RS WPESHIm e e ot & AFTD WP G W W G e e G g ® ot g undd Y a

ré-interrogu_tion confirmed thelr testimony in this respect:,

- we wondered what kind of searches in or around Laredo, Texas

or Huévo Laredo, liexico for such a misgcing sultcase might be

practical. Anderson and Larson both felt that the FBI was

fully capable of 3searching Laredo and Huevo Laredo for a

missing sultcase, nﬁf@ﬁ@@mmmls a3 to make such 2
search unreasonably éiifficu
Yr.'e told Andcr@@ HI.H:FE@ not yet come to a firm

.decision as to .:hctner ve would want to bring Alhert Osbome

to kashington or else..hcre in the United St:z;tes. to‘ testify
bgfor'e the c::mission' or a :épresen_tative of the COmiésion,
TOP SECRET

‘e then briefly discuszsed the "tzo suitecase problex.”

¥e related how uwe haREPR@IE%@mM 2ld left lew Orlecans

H co pointed to the fact
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:rbainly 1f he were r'oinv- to

even on a volunsary tasls. O

regist testifyins and sie hod to sukdiona hir*l we wanted to

think further atout iLR@@&H E@ﬂ
v 'FE@ of Oscborne so that
]. t;ce if we desired to -

do so in the future. After some discussion o:‘.‘ the alternatives

ondered vhat the

BX in Hexico could do asl?@
as

vie could obtain him ci »e:

open in Kexico, where oqbornﬁ was at last report, for %eeeping
tabs" on an 1ndividua.1, | Anderson repliced that he would ask thz
Mexican police to put Osborns on a "two week reporting basis."
-A;_He.‘felt sure the z’qexieéns would comply., This means that
- Osborne, bc:'-_.ng a persoﬁ undci' suspicion and being an allen, 58. 
told that he must come into a certain police station and repcrt

on a rezular basis. Tuo weeks 1s a common interval for this

‘sort of thing, but is scmetimes even done on & daily basis;
A dally reporting schedule is extremely burdensome, however,

especially for someone vho cannot afford to travel by auto-

mobile, as we belleve R‘E P R@ N-\e, and especially
when that person 13 1ivi the pollice station to vhicn |
he has to xfeport. P H@ﬂ%mm E@eraon, the lexican
v policé at. our request will order csbo_r_'m. deported and give us
_ nd#ance warning of when and ﬁ:here h_e will be pushed across th; '
| bc}rder.v ‘ f.’e_ could thén arrsnge to havé sSonmeone 1-’:a1tin3- fox hi’m

' '.-‘noi_:'t.':h of the R_‘_n.o“Gr;ande .w_ith a'ﬁixbpoer.a. ) Andér#dn of 'c.ourse
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¥e asled Andorson if h\. hzd a ecpy of the "dezsier”

on Csiiald wenbiconed in the Ambassador FHann file. He replied

that he did not have cna but ascuned that it could he found

soncnlace, since 1€ @@@@?Me time, and saild
that he would 'forv.v:ard QPR@HHE@
_l".- . .

Ve then discussed the Alvarado situation and pointed
- out that we had never reccivéd a final,report on him.

. Anderson replied that his agency had not taken the primary
_~respon3lbillty here but that the CIA had handled this investi-
- gation. Ve agreed that is'e would bring this up with Winston
Scott. |

Winston Scott had previously mentioned to us that be

thouzht that AnderScn had_ heard some vague rumcrs from

expatriate American communists in Nexlco that might bear on
- the assaasination and sugzested s-:e' a..sb:~ Imdér.son about them, | i

Scott had sa:'.d that Anderson had s*:olfen with him about this

inforz tion x:a.ny v.eeks before, to inguire whether the CIA could

ahcd any light on 1‘.: W@ﬂ@%gﬂ: t‘xe subject wp

with Anderson. Anderso P ] D that an American expatriate
communist ) naméd Elizadb P“, H” F

N S P

:E@ left ving cirecles in
_Hexlco as "Betty Ivtora,"'had made some rather vague assertions o

. abox.t QOswald u‘lich, throq_,h informants, Anderson’s office was

57
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trying to rollow'up. For the lact month or two, however,

Bztty Mora had bcen thic whole line of

r several years

o uﬂfﬁ%ﬁﬁ and in Anderson's

opinion she i3 not a reliable person anywzr, 80 he did not feel

investica tion was tiRbs

Betty HMora has not be

thau her assertlions mould ever amount: to mach. He promized us
a report on them, however, not:ithstandiné his feellng that

- they were not to be accorded a great deal of weight.

Finally, we posed the quéstion to AnderSon whether
"~ he knew of anything further, 1mporthnt or unimportant, which
we & repiregsentatives of the Presidcnt's Commission ought to
be told, After so:e thinking and after asking Larson whether
he haa anything along these lines and receiving a negatlve
response, Anderson replied that he belleved he had-given us

everythihg he knew.

Ve then briefly dropped into the CIA's office again
and saw Scott and Vhite. We were told by vhite that the
'_examination or the reels of photographs pertaining to the tine

periods covering GuR@@@@Fﬂ@N Cuban Enbassy had '
i

" been examined and tha]jn-; ere ncgative. No auto—

: mobiles_appeared in t no peruons were shoun

‘fwho answgréd the-descriptibns glven by-Gupierrez_or_who-might

have Béén .Gufierrez_.hiniself.. (1 wiil note here that we did
‘TOP SECRET
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not ask the CIA to have tthe photo~rnpho displayed dircctly

to Gutiezirez.l T™hi ’@@@@E{.Mbn Lne eanlest way
of detcraining whethe mm E@ntifi\.d as thc_ Cuban
who passed the money t 4 Bl in one of the photo-

graphs, but this uould also have involved such a serlous breacﬁ

of CIA security arrangcments that we did not believe that 1t
vas Justifi-:d.) | '

We then asked Scott and Vhite the same question we
had asked Anderson about there being any further information
- we should be given. His answer, concurred in by White, was to

the same eftect as Andérscn's.
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MEMORANDUM FNOR RECORD
Dated 21 April 1964 (see memo-

22 April 1964)
FROM: W. David Slay E’R@Dmmgv @md
SUBJECT: Intercepts fro d Cuban Embassies in
] Mexico City . ED tJEQU' TTEE

The following are my notes from reading the 1nter-

cepts in qqe-tion in the American Embassy in Mexico City,

translated from the Spanish by Embassy personnel, on April 13,

-.196h. These notes are about as'accurate and detailed as I
“eould make them without actually quoting the entire trans-
- eripts. In a rew instances, either where it was very 1mportant

or Where_the meaning was obscure and therefore difficult to

paraphrase, I have quoted exactly. I ha&e noted_thesefportions

by placing them in qﬁotation marks. .

September 27 - 10:37 a.m. | e __.. |

- mjrm:l speaking poor B
» telephones the

‘A person who 2

Spanish, later identifie-

T BITE

OSWALD: May I speak to the Consul9
' INSIDE VOICE~- He is not in.
OSWALD: . I need some visas in order tohgo to Odessa.
.,INSIDE‘VOICE- Please call.at_11:30.,
" OSWALD: Until when? . o
:pINSIDEQVOICE. (Hangs up) S L

‘moR SECRET R

 PACE-
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September 27 - 4:05 p.m.

A woman's voice, speaking in Spanish, later identi-

fied as Silvia Duran, Bg?ﬁ@@m.m]m Consulate,

assy.

calls into the Sovlet
- SILVIA DURAN.

1%TEHE}ican here who has

requested an 1n—transit visa because he is going to Russla.

I would like to know whom he spoke to at the Russian Embassy,
_because I sent him to you thinkihg if he got a Russian visa

that I could then issue him a Cuban visa without any more

processing. #Who did he speak to? He claims he was told there

were no more problems.

INSIDE VOICE: Wait a minute. (The inside voice

. then _ explains to someone else on his side of the line that

S11via Duran is calling, that she is calling in reference to

an Ameérican who fsayﬁm@mmmn to the Soviet
Embassy, ete.)
ANOTHER INS W'WE@ leave the name and

number and we willl call you back 3 el

SIEVIA DURAN. (She. leaves her name and her telephone

. rumber and she then engages in some personal ‘conversation in

regards to the fact that she has recently changed apartments

~ and therefore would like the "bulletin"” sent to her new address.

The voice in the Soviet Embassy agrees )

2
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 the cub;iﬁ Consul? PR@W”'HWE@ - :

September 27 - 4:25 p.m. , . : .

Someone at the Sovliet Embassy telephones the Cuban
VOICE FROM THE SOVIET EMBASSY: What's the number of

VOICE AT THE CUBAN EMBASSY: Its 11-28-47. .

* September 27 - 4:26 p.m.

) Cuban Consulate. The person answering ‘the'phone at the Cuban -

-. Consulate is Silvia Duran. .

T have to walt for an answer from Washington. =~ . . BRI

Someone at the Soviet Ex.nb-assy telephones into the

RUSSIAN EMBASSY: Has the American been there?
SILVIA DURAN: Yes, he is here now.
RUSSIAN EMBASSY: ' According to the letter that he

showed from the Consulate in Washington, he wants to go to
Russia to stay for a long time with his wife who is Russian.

But we have received @ ; fon, and 1t will
probably _ta.ké four to f@ months. i 't give a visa here
without asking'Washingt g'ﬂg'gFE'longs to a pro-Cuban _l

organization and the Cubans cannot give him a. visa. without his
first getting a Russian visa. I do not know what to do with him

© ROPR SECRET-' PR
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v SILVIA DURAN: We have to wait too, because he knows
no one in Cuba and therefore 1t’s difficult to give him a visa.

He says he knew it wbuﬁE@m f} m;:rocess the Soviet !
u |

visa but hoped to await that in Cuba.

nn
RUSSIAN E}BASS@R@%@H’FE@&I&& if his wife is

now in Wa.shington':she will receive the visa for return to Russia.

. She will receive it and then ca.h send 1t any place bui: right now

‘she does not have it."

- STLVIA DURAN: "Naturally, and we can't give him a

-".visa. here because we do not know if his Russian visa. wlll be

approved.” . .

RUSSLAN pMpASSY: "we can 1ssSue a visa only accoraing

to instructions.” |
SILVIA DURAN: "That is what I will put in my plans.“ T
RUSSIAN EMBﬁEE@ "We can' t give him a 1etter of recom—-

‘ﬂ@%‘ Please pardon the
bother." =~ - Pm *
SILVIA DURAN: 'lﬂF@nk you very much.”

September 28 - 11: 51 a.m.

mendat:lon either, bec

SOmeone at the Cuban Consulate later 1dent1f1ed as

s emmeemeg B s e e e e Se e

. Silvia Duran telephones into the Russian Consulate.
)}
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SILVIA DURAN- There 1s an &merican here who say% he

has been to che Russian Consulate.

. 20 B
Silvia Duran 1s then h a ak in English to
someone apparently sit@@@%ﬂ%ﬂ%ﬁ This conversation goes

as follows: :

" "He said,.wait. Do you speak Russian?”
"Yes." | '

"Why don't you speak to him thex;x?."

T don't know ... "

The person who was at the side of Silvia Duran and

Y

- who admitted to speaking some Russian then gets on the line
and speaks what 1s described as "terrible, hardly reéegnizéble

Russian." This person was later identified as Lee Harvey OSwald.

OSWALD: m R@@gﬂ@ﬁ%@%m spoke to your
Consul." ﬁ -
- RUSSIAN sz / .“‘ ﬂIE@o you want2"

@t

e rom e @y

L 3

' OSWALD: "I was just now at your Embassy and they took

my address.” AR C
LN
'RUSSIAN EMBASSY: "I know that."™ B -

. . ’ "- . l . ‘.

5
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'OSWALD: "I did not know it then. I went to the . =~ °

Cuban Embassy to ask them'for my address, because they have ic."

RUSSIAN Eﬁﬁ%@ﬁ@@@@mmrme by and leave it
. ! Y : .

then, we're not far. .

OSWALD: .".Weilp W@ight aw-'ay."

October 1 - 10:30 a.m. o : | : e

A person later identified as Lee Harvey Oswald, .
-speaking_in "broken Russian,” telephones into the Soviet Embassy.

OSWALD: "Hello. I was at your place last Satufday
‘and talked to your Consul. They said they'd send a.telegram to
Washington, and I wanted.to ask you, 1is there anything new?"
 RUSSIAN EMBASSY: Call another telephone number, if

[
L

you will.
. OSWALD: . Please. -
RUSSIAN EMBASSY: 15-60-55, and ask for ‘a Consul. :

OSWALD: @M@FH@M ‘

| | ;Jctobei' 1., I'_mj::: fjﬁk@ﬁbﬁ%gﬁ | N -

The same voice, st1il speaking in broken Russian,

telephones thé Russ1én Consulate.  He speaks to a man identified
- . ™ ' b . . . - -

B
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as "Obyedkov."

OSWALD:

place last Saturday. and talked to you* Ccmsul

they'd send a telegra:ﬁE

whether there was anything new,

of the Con_s.ul -
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Hello, this is Lee Oswald. I was at your

OO
PRORIBITED o

OBYEDKOV: . "Kostikov. He is dark?"
_ OSWALD: "Yes. My name is Oswald." :
OBYEDKOV: "Just a minute. I'Il find out. They say

* ‘they have not received anything yet."

OSWALD: "Have they done anvthinz?"
_ ~ OBYEDKOV: "Yes, they say a request has beer_x sent-
out, but noti'xing has been received &et’." . . :
' OSWALD: "And what ... " . )
" OBYEDKOV:

Cuo3ze”

155

Page 93

%

COPY HO.




13-00000

b

4

'0',2}*

*

(. (G YA T o~ R
MEMOF UM wril 2, 1964

FRbM:. Coleman-Slawson REPU«@@@@TH@N

[}

SUBJECT: Mexlco: Questions Ralsed by the P@@%ﬁ@ﬁ:ﬁ@
File . J

1. - What _‘actual evidence is there that Oswald

departed Mexico on October 3 by automobile? Can we see the

documents 1nvolvedBE?m@Nsk to be introduced
to the proper Mexl e purpose 6r making
our investigation. PR@“{'”'”WE@

. 2. What is the "pather complete dossier” of

Oswald's referred to in the telegram of November 28? We

‘would of course like to .see it.

3. What 1s the source of information referred to
in the November 28 telegram, that Oswald intended to settle”

down in OdesSa"

4. Ve REP@@DMM on Silvia Duran, for
example, the evidence romiscuous type."
5. We wP R@H .lFE@opies of the transcripts

of the "intercepts", translated if possible, in all cases

where the intercepts refer to the assassination or related

_ SubJects. In particular, we would like to see the intercepts

SEGRET

TRAVEL FRceatd
LU 7 CTETTL o

REPRODUCTION |5 s

PRONIBITED

108 0 155

20 /«-.0'&?; 7%’



13-00000 : I (R T SREY U
(a ' in v =h th:\illegation that money pa: :d at 1e Cuban

S T

e s TN - PROMBEIED
Consulate? PROFIBITED

; 7. What exactly is the evidence that the Hotel

Cuba 1s a cover for Castro intelligence operations? Is this
fact nown so widely that virtually anyone who stays at this
hotel 1s suspect, for example,‘those persons who were guests
at the same time as Oswald, or 1s.this fact known only in
law-enforcement and diplomatic circles? Is it likely that the
clerk at this hotel is a Cuban agenf and is hdlding back

('_ . information on Oswald, since he hgs stated that'he has no

recollection of Oswald ever having stayed at the hotel?

8._ Has any further information come to 1light on
the persons who were guests of the Hbtel_dellcOmercio on the

same floor as Oswald? Would it be possible to have the
Mexican police her lnowledgeable sources scan the entire
hotel on the P l@ @mwot other significant '
names? , E)ER[]EﬂHEBHTTEE[J ,

9. We should see the entire Embassy file on thé,

whole Kennedy assassination, .including coples of all

2
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11. Have!axmy»aa:'d:{&empta *E’e‘en made to locate the

P! :

- dk-’d*-.“..’
red-headed Negro man who was supp[GEte‘dly in the conference with
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MEMORANDUM Fog BECORD E)&@()Eﬁ“IgHTTESEJ .

PROM:  W. David Slawson
SUBJECT: Tentative Conclusions on Lee Harvey Oswald's Stay
, in Mexico Clty: Visits to Soviet and Cuban
Embassies : .
My best guess from the ava:l.lable data. is that I.ee Harvey

Oswald followed the itinerary shown below.

Friday morning E ' Cuban Consulate
: Friday morning or | | 4
;o early Friday afternoon . Russian Consula.te N
. Friday afternoon Cuban Consulate

(Silvia Duran

- telephoned the
Russlan Consulate
while Oswald was

at Cuban Consulate.)}

(Saturday morning) (Azque telephoned the
. : Russian Embassy)

Early Saturday an Consulate
o mn&ﬂ[gv @ﬂo:-mald put "in

T ‘ direct contact" with

- Russian Consulate by

PR@WH.UFE - phone from Cuban :

Consulate: "address”

disc.) Add-CEA-intep--

pretation-of—this.)

Late Saturday afterncon . | Russian Consulate
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Time Place

Tuesday mornir@EPR@@U@Fﬂ@Nmssian Military Attache

Late Tuesday mor

Tuesday aftern.ﬂ:H FE@ Russian Consulate

1. One of Oswsld's visits to the Cuban chsulate other

than his first was in the afternoon. See paragraph 1l of the

first pclice _1nterrogation.

2. My conclusion is that 03wa1d visited the Cuban

‘Consulate at least twice and probably three times.

This seems so because:
a. There 1s no evidence whatever that he was at the

Cuban Consulate at any time on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday or
Vednesday.

b. We know for sure that Osﬁald was atb the Cuban

: Consulate at least once on Frida.y and at least once on '

Sa.turday, see CIA memorandum, pages 6 through 8.

knovy at he visited the Cuban Ccmsulat:e on
Priday and that he diid m@ @@@@Wcﬂ:e to the Russian

Consulate that same RU , 5 m@ndum, page '{.

d.- Oswald was supposed to be in the Cuban Embassy

at leas_t' once during the morning, see the second p_olice inter- |

rdgation of Silvia Duran, paragraph 11, and this was only a

2
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(. visit “"to request information about getting to Cuba,” and wvas

apparently so brief that Duran was not able to remember

Oswald's physical characteristics from this visit, see second

o[ =;!=5’ (‘Trggngg could easlily have
been overlookéd in Siﬂmﬂaaﬁﬁﬁgfgﬂjfﬁgfjt police interrogation, .
' paragraph 11l.

e. Oswald's argument with Azque was in the after-

police interrogatioy

noon, and it was on some visit to the Cuban Consulate which
f occurred after the first visit, see the second police intere
| rcgaﬁion, paragraph 11, This afternoon visit during which
. the argument with Azque took place was ltself different from
‘and earlier than the visit to the Cuban Consulate during which
(H Silvia Duran "confirmed" to Oswald that he would have to get
a Russian visa first and during which she gave Oswald a slip
of paper with her name and telephone numher, because Azque
telephoned the Russian Consulate ggggg arguing with Oswald,
see pcragraph 4 of this memorandum, and Oswald_was given
Duran's slip of paper subsequent to this phone call, when.he

returned" to the WW@F@WI@& police 1nterroga.-—
ti

on, paragraph is makes a total of three times.

fi_.. The fact th @Lgu‘he ﬂT[ro uction to the first

police 1nterrogation of Silvia Duran states that 03wald
- visited the_Cubcn'Consulate twice'ls of course some evidence
contrary to my conclusion. However, I think from the context
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e HEHORANDUM L _ S _ k Pebruary 1964

TO: | Hr. Howaré&ga'

FROM: W. David 51 ﬂﬂ ’ﬂI
njﬁ, -, _.BUBJECT: . Letter to the Central-- gence Agency (CIA)

~ f:_q“ ;z'_'n . Posing Certain Questions on their Letter to Us .
: '~ dated 31 January 1964

I would include in our letter to the CIA the following
) guestions: .

1. Were you able to uncover anything about the alleged

meeting between (Oswald and the Cuban Ambassador which was

- supposed to have taken place in an automnbile outsida the
*  Cuban Emhasay in Hexico City? - --

2. Do you have access to the wire gsent by the Soviet
Mexican Embassy to the Soviet Washington Embassy? If you
do, can we find out its contents?

- 3, Reference is made to paragraphs 5 and 6 of your
letter. Would it be possible for us to see the full report

- of the xezican police 1ntarrosations of Mrs. Duran and he,
husund? . e F e PR

-t-_ Py -n '1

4, Paragraph 7 of your letter states that Oswald, -
"that same afternoon,” came back "again" to the Cuban
- Embassy. Does this mean that he was there twice the same
day, or does it mean that he was thers once on the previous
- day and once on the same afternoon that Azque telephoned the
~ Soviet Embassy? Only the lattsr interpretation of this
sentence seems consistent with the CIA-confirmed information
found in the subsequent paragraphs. In general, we would

appreciate as much tion aa you can give us on the
3 aragrapnh 7. 0Of
gourse, if you are 2 - the full text of

time sequence of the

the Mexican police interrogation e can try to piece

out the time sequence IH"B'

» 5. Reference is ma : HD T, in which

. M¥rs. Duran refers to "descriptive data" on Oswald which she
‘found in the Consulate "arechiives."” The use of these terms
seems to leave open tha poaaibility that the Cuban Embassy

' 3E|:Blm bgi‘_&;ﬂh{iﬂspl B ' C RYEMPT pem “m:-s,: secigesifization

532, Sa= SITNG
puthority. &34 4 2 j.._'l/" %’mgg 0}__.4(1: 32..‘: —_ s L £L__ L 2——/”.7 / 75"
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had material on OSR atimg w@r@g@% back, perhap
previous to Septembepﬁ@ﬁr 1963 this the meaning

she intended?

6. Reference 1s made to IIEE@ sentence in the 2nd
subparagraph of paragraph 12b. Is there any significance
to the word, "Although"? We wonder whether the informaunt
.meant to say that there was something unusual in Mrs. Duran
reporting her instructions to Oswald when he had continued
to remain at the Cuban Consulate, ,

. 7. Reference is again made to the 2nd subparagraph of
.‘garagraph 12b. Ybur letter states that Mrs. Duran told the
Soviet Embassy” that Oswald”knew no one in Cuba} and that

the Soviet official "echoed her statement that the American

_ was not known.” It 1s unclear to us whether this discussion

. involved Qswald's not being known by the Cuban and/or Soviet

- officlals, or whether it involved 0swald's not knowing
anyone in the Soviet and/br Cuban Embassies.

8. Reference 1s made to paragraph 12¢. Was the "direct
conversation” between one of the members of the Soviet
Embassy and Oswald a telephone call from Oswald whlle he was
at the Cuban Embasay, or did the informant mean to say that
Mra. Duran sent Oswald personally over to the 80v1et Embassy

- o contact one af the officiala there? - o

9. Rarerence is again made to paragraph 12c. Could
you glarify the many references to the ' address referred to
80 frequently 1n this paragraph? :

10, - mhroughout your entire letter the term "Soviet
Consulate' seema to be used interchangaably with the term
"80v1et Embaasy. Likewise with "Cuban Consulate" and

"Cuban Embassy."” We assume from this that the Soviet
Consulate and the 50v1et Embassy wust be the same in Mexico
City, or at least 1i1D)iHe)Bament AN d that the same

. must hold true for % CUhe ungvi a':‘ Cuban Consulate. .
Will yod confirm to usw -'-' ns are correct or,

: Washington written after he returnad o the Unitad States
" from hia trip to Mexico, Re: pefers to the cuban Consul’
(presumadbly, Azqua) as havinz been replaced. Do _you know

. g
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fanoen whether a:-. ‘AzZque was fired, transferred, or otherwise
- moved in such a ma : + have been misled
into thinking he hatrhesn| repllased was any other Cuban
Consular officlal whom Ozwail belleved had been
the Consul, transferpgs 'm ; ". m
12, If Azque o e 'R T n Consular official
was in faet replaced, do you have any information on how .-
i ~Oawald uould have learned th:.s, and 1earned 3.t 80 quioxly? -
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ta | - CLASSIFIED MESSAGE  paje: 27 NOVEMD
sir.  COMMO -  SECRET | pye CD-859D A
CHRONO (DUMMY) CLASSIFICATION Silvia DURAN P 3
) . Luisa CALDERON r '
i . INITIALS DYG. i MUMDE B
; EFERRED P R TN A 1 Ay ) !
N - 3] OPERATIONAL [~ et 1 ¢ I Ufh r
b e XK firloana 1) 4
: ROUTINE 1) , IMMEDIATE | il e ! Wil .
go! IMMEDIATE DIR INFO"D\(%TFU ‘W] TS CITE MEXI 105
| . -Ll_/l &L DL I&@ : 3{*‘&-} s e 3 l‘{_l‘l&!BN;E —+‘~=r-’5-'l-
KAPOK T RS L L O
' ) R g Fasl
ATTN BALBOND 7o 1 fre w
S M 2 b
RETF: DIR 85245
1. SENDING PHOTOSTATIC COP Y OF TEN PAGE STATE‘\AENT BY
SILVIA DURAN OBTAINED FROM EGHEVARRIA BY HAND OF ROG ER T,
KINGMAN IN ENVELOPE ADDRESSED TO GALBOND TRUE NAME. 3
2. KINGMAN ARRIVING AT DULLES AIRPORT AT 0800 HOURS
28 NOVEMBER,. HE WILL BE MET BY HIS WIFE, HOPES SHE WILL
TELL HIM WHAT TO DO WITH ENVELOPE, e :
‘3. SORRY NO TIME TO TRANSLATE STATEMENT. | .
| | ;
’ 4. ALSO INCLUDBD\ OVEMBER LUISA CALDERON (CUBAm
CONSULAR EMPLOYEE) @Eﬂ% FROM LIENVOY 3
[P[R@gﬂ[bﬂy E@ END OF MSG gl
§
COORDINATING OFFICERS _ ’ -
SECRET - | . W.C.GC.
AUTHENTICATING OFFICER ' CLASSIFICATION .' RELEASING OFFICER

- - OUTSOING S |
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EMBAJADA DI CUBA: 235-09-1h. -

22 de nov.63, -

32k, L 24 -

1556 - 1925.- . | L .
' R AN NG
o 1@@1!\.'0\;;51m§i(w1?{;ﬂ?\;f
(H i WL g it .
002, Tntrada.~3&$e~'p§e§n5$aﬁpnn\vax1no y NILDA infoxma —
que esté abajo, oy ’ﬁU guifdEe que lo llare y.NICO dice
, 37‘\ bl 1 el |
gue si. Lu- 20 con NERA (empi ezwn a hdblar en —-—
el nﬁmero 017). | NILDA.gue le diga a LICO ue rarcce que

ROL&LQO salid un momento a la. calle, pero gue regresa . en se
gulda. :NELA des:ués de dar el recado a NICO, dice gque-

- era para indicarle que'tenia lbs paguetes de..,. y_que su—~i
pierasque se los 1ba a llevar GUILL“RWO f7KILDA:Que 1e—-‘
prezunte si ya eqtan envueltos. ‘NELA asi lo hace Y con~ '

U d

- . testa que si. NILDA: ue estd bueno.¥,029.f - S -

029, Salida al 1;5-§1—21.~1632;~ NIco solicita'hablar con ——
el Sr.CAﬁEONA. . HF le informa‘que ya le tiene su juego;
de juntas; Pero no tienen los anillos. -+ Luego Dn.FELIX
con:NICd (empiezan a hablar en el nim.073) para indicarle -
que ya tiene preparadas las Juntas,; que aniiios no tiene y-
el nﬁ;er; de arriba de 1la nola no enquentra'que piezé es ”~
vorgue no viene én el catéiogo.~ NICOEque mandaré.preggp
tar alld para que le digan gue cosa es esojque pasarad é re-—

coger las Juntas; pregunta'si hay posibilidad de conseguirz

el JUG"O de anxﬁﬁ% FELIX dlce que si, gque los puede con- .
D?L)

PROBUGTIG- < - = o
TPRtiBmE -

- GB9, . Lnt*ida 1633 .~ VICTOR HERNANDDZ pre"unta a GUILLB“VO -

seguir en Dr.lx

toma nota y acep

WWIZ que hay de nuevo y éste dice que nada, pero hoy sale -~
para La Habana y vuelve dentro de 5 dlau, poxr lo quc ya e
habrd noticias para é1. JERN ANDEZ acepta 'y pide salude-

‘& todes alld, _ RUiZ:okey.— 101.—

g - e o et et e L e et L T T R S AN T L e St el
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REPROI@@THIN iz

- rece..... oue el que lo haya hecho, estaba loco,; indepen—-——

cémo alld saben cosao, carajo ! cofio !

las fuerzas de TIDBL a la sierra, 6 queria ir, algo a51, —

'y LUISA dice que ?@@%ﬂg%ﬁb! eso, que hace rato se en ' ‘

A "5&@@

Lr‘trd(hl 1730, HF pregunta 2 L" H

ma noticia y LUISA en son de burla, dwco Y

teré ca‘l aptes que KENNEDY", HF sonrfe y conenta gue -
\TT‘%\“F‘I h@rsdos pensaren yue habia sido -
it J '

eso cstd muy ng i <
L]
!ﬁl'w

Ly
eI -
uno de los extdéirdu Ls ¢ bon dii ..quh estaban en contra-—

Creta o ey e
de la intewraciéj?&ﬁeﬁ%ﬁf

tipo que es mada

rﬁﬁf?ce que anrehendieron a un
o .

: &stenLe de uno de 1os comités
del trato limpio con “uba. LPISA qua:de cso taubien ya

se enterd. NF:que todavia no confirman nada; pero pa~

dientemente ‘de que muy ‘bien podia desvidrselée eso a KENNEDY

) 'Y . N
ndigamos en las condiciones Internacionales y las condiciones

intgrnas de Estados Unidos, vues,...® JUISA: v externa
mis, principalmente. HF: por eso te digo en lo Inter-

nacionél ee.. Se podia ver bastante afectadé ¥ no nucden - o
sufrir un gran cambio, con un cambio de Présidente é con una
cosa de ese tipo; sobre todo quc..;. | LUiSA lo interrum
e vy prégunta si era grinzgo el que lo matd v HF indica due— |
si, pexro dijo que.habia estado en Rusia, que queria naciona

lizarse ruso, peroc que Rusia no le habia querido dar la na-

I .4

cionalizaciom.seo. LUISA se sorprende y dige” "oye, —-

4
»

HF:vque si;

gue qabe TUsSo muy baen ¥ gue ademas eqte tlpo habia 1do con

guien sabe conod“ ﬂlg%@? "1H£§@ﬁbsa.n.“ LUISA:qﬁe < !

grave, HF: bastante,pregunta gque mas ha sabido pox. ahl—

teraron y ya estan..... HF:que estd nuy mal eso0% que -

estaba comiendo con unos amlgos Y comentando la Revista Pon'

.lltlcq y la cu11 ya <a11o, cuandoe uno 1Ievo Yy les didé la -

noticia; que €1 se sorprendid y creyé que los estaba vaci--

lando. LUISA:que ya estuvo mirando 1la revista, pues -

precisament: la 1Jon el COmpnlcro..... . HPF:sue s ——e

u,. ek
SCEEy

f‘!

- mommm
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-’ f‘ .‘ o 3 — ®
g ° 2% !
L .o amigo comentd gque lo habia matado vnt : repente
. se habia dado cucenta quc los BEstados Unigw é&gy'qui“

tado Texas y por venganza mdto al Yresidente; gre lodo fud-

broma, pbvo no 19 crclan hasta gue les dijo gue prendieran—
. 1Y
. s ° ) # .

el radio; que asi 1 hicieron y ahi se enteraron; que lo ——

dltimo que acga

tipo es un taliiﬁﬁﬂﬁ)
(?onfesado nada.Pﬁ@f}ﬁglbﬁ{ﬁﬁ@ erc gque 'ya saoen que habl,,

rusoc Yy gue pertenece & ro-Cubaj; que,ya saben gue -

momentito, es gque ese—

e,
X

eYgque éste sea, pero no ha

el tiﬁo queria nacionalizarse; pexro ei kipo.no ha confesado;

HF le dd la razon, agres. ndo que podria ser Gue trataran de |
“encontrar dagamos una solu01on.de ese tlpo,_porque...;.;_4;

T - LUISA™después de pedirie que se espere un momentico,'pide -
qve 1e diga. ] HF° nostxos pen%amos iue a1 ac&so hLOIGra

'sido & si acaso par301a eoes publica & que habfa sido uvno — .
de  los segregacioni#tas 6 en coentra de 1a lntﬁnra01on 103 -
que habian aéesin do a KEHNEDY entonces habla dlgamos, poJ'
sibklidad de que surgiera una espeecice de ;uchﬁ éivil é gue»:
rra c1v11 en Estados Lnldos, digambs qhe Se'agudisafan més_
1aa cortradlccloneQ, 12 sitmacidn critica'por 1a qué pasain
el paés,§entonces estébamos conentando aqui, que encontraran
una resolucidn de ese tipo no., ya mas internac1unal;.6 -
lo van a encantraL 6 fué c1erto, qulen sabe; pues vamos a -
_ver gque pasa. LLISA sonrlc Yy preﬁun&a que pasar£ -—_

HF: Juien sabe. - LUISA: figdrate, uno; dos, tres y ya,
‘ya son tres (SGG§TEED ») .' HF: yo creo gque "j'
va a sexr el tem l;Eu;jﬁaﬁEEZB a flesta esa de SILVIA.
LUXSA: que 1a susp ‘F , m los no podfan ir. = -
HPF preﬂunta por git ”ﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬁ&%AﬁjEﬂilaré'que desruds digan -

queestamos celebrando 1a nucrte de KpnY?DY entonces.hablamés
con SILVIA vy esta acepto suspendeyla y dejarla para la semza
na ¢ue viene, pero gue no coincida con ¢l entierro (se~rie)".
HF :gue hdy yue tener en cuenta eso; o LUIoA gue qera__ -—

, del Iuto y iodas esas norquerlas. e

v 'ddnde se va a quedar ahora y LUISA conent:

';iTQEW?;?'T3;?”

gy m'j_ 3

G L G ST 1 5 w4 H s 4 2 St e i 41 2 omt e s g s orn + ve ¢
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173.

184,

188, .

Sl e AT BT A TR R0 N B e o - . -
=~ B e e Con g ML bt st il S MO G O e e B

qite ahorid picnsa mudarse dsita nuhlm nLuL @
tora. HF pregunta si ahi ya oabcpﬁ@ﬂﬂﬂ

que si, pero no sabe como es ¢ la cosa 6 sl se

=] VN1

)

quedar en la CMdeddu,_sln embargo creé que hoy no serd -

posxble, porg u o) para el aeroruexto y no -

--# p 4

1
)
tiene coche 01 %b daﬂ argo posiblemente maﬁana

en la maiiana en (ce, % ixculo dc estudios, sc¢ mudarad.
A ’G]
ll}p' k.

en la embajada 6 en la casa, yYa que si no,se quedan en la——

HF:que cntoncec LUTSA:que 1a‘procﬁre

emba jada, se ird .para su casa, en donde es tard como a las -

10. HF acepta.— 173.-

Entrada 1810.- DURAN pregunta por URBIETA y LUISA des—

I

- . : ,
pués de decirle que no estd, indica que le paQ6-su recado y
URBIETA le dijo gque mo recordaba cual era su asuntoc y no -~

sabia su telefono, S DUILAN: jque no tlene su telefono,pues

unicamente tiene su direccidn, . LUISA pregunta cudl es—

"su asunto y DURAN.- dice que es sobre el llineral de RUTILO —-

de jarte del Ing.MOXROY. LUYISA:que 1llame manana. -

DURAN acepta,- 184L.-

Entrada.— HF pregunta por CONCTPCIOX y LUISA informa —

.qup anda p- rlgag%g Q?Q?Lghﬂjrﬂ[)ﬁﬁ.que le‘hablara nds f"-

tarde. LUISAsque esta bueno,-—

- PROMIBITED

Dntradas sin contcsta01on.~ 202,

(5
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HP psks XSS 1 shs has h’ez&a% ’0 hé\\ 5L D"»{._ﬂ gr@ }).)\A\'J'Iu.&. In a Joking tons says,
“Yes, of ccu.rsa, I knew alrost) fﬁﬂf} M "' L{ smles and coments tbat is
voary tad; +hat ot Dirst tha; -chcmgh é one of tha rcaculon‘,:y exhrﬁmi ste

who Were against inteamticn and, thak, - bxrt it seams c!at 'thay aurm,hanae{l a c;na vho .

. 15 nothing nors than ¥he president of oxe of the cc,:zui"-teos of ths L»a_*_r PlaJ for
' Cubs, IUISA: That shoe kuov this also. WF: That nothing has been canflrmed ¥9%, .
bt 1t seems...tbak tha cno Vo A1d 1B, vas crezy, m}e;man*u of the fact that
thls could bave been sald z.bcut REMNEDY "elven the mtemtionalcomitim ond
the Tnbersal conditicns of the Unlteé. States; well.o."” IUISA: And extemauy, |
. -p:d.ncl’zlly e .Lnat-’s vwhy I se.y- im:ﬁrmtwna,_ly....i%; seemed qulte affected
| -. _ anﬂ. they can*t go bhl”(lﬂgll a greah c}zange , with a chenge of President or so::ething
" of thet sors; =bove all, that...LUISA: Tnterrupts and esks 'rf it vas o gringo that
killed hin end HF cays yos, bub s21d that he bad been in Russle, and that he vanted
0 becoms o Russlan citizem, but Russls had not vembed to nationelize him... '
'LUTSA ds surprised and sayo "Ligten - they really know thlngs theret” HP: Yos:

'bhat he knows Russlen very well a:n:l ‘beoiﬂ.as this t,(pe had gove *ath Fldel's forces

- o the Slerra, or vanbsl tu i sq 1739-7\3 Vo Ynows héw 1t vas. I.T.-IISA.{.‘ :‘
" Pretty serlcns. HF: QuitaJIIBEH:QJ 'Ltq QQ she has learned and LUTSA

* says just sbouk that, that "-;hm@"‘%& %} J.lhtla while o0 and they eXgees |

. BPFs Uhat 1%'s £ll very bad, thab thvas eatin¢ m some f‘::iencls and cocw.errtino om

the Revista Polltlica valch hed just come out, Vhen sCmeone cams lel save uhe"'t ohe

news; +that he was surprised anﬂ. thought he was Jo.-c.ing, I»UIS:’R Toat she had - o

¥ _. ; at the pegazine, that the co'nr'ale ha" brougkt it O h,r...m?. That

i~ @ Klﬂ 27/ G i

“”ﬂifgug3zﬁﬁ>¢,:»

SRS
3‘)

pacs 15 3 ot
“', DOPY 0. e ?::: et
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.thlo 1s the one, %ut he has not conf\.ssea. enything... LOISA: But »h“g slraacly

‘ _ there was,; let's say, tvhe possibility that o sort of civil var would arise in the

. Unlted States; thet cd*r!:rac’ki"t*éns mxﬁd ba shav@en»d the critl ce... sltuaticn th&

- gpoke with SYLVIA and sha agreed to susperd 1t and leave it untll next wesk, tut it

_ '.his friend comzented thet o Mexican had killed him, that suc‘tiénl;j he had reallzed

"\
Cthet it wvas a1l & Joke, bub hh\; oyl W o

- sag solt.ticn from him, bachuse,..micna after aslkdng him to valt & m..mrte, asks him' .

_ona of the segregatlonists or sgainst integration who hed killed Kemnedy, then

IUISA: They .,u*.pam‘_ed 1t beceuse they conld ncb 80~ ¥ asks why, sn'l LUISA sajs :

 will not colncide with the burtal (che laughs)".  EFr Thetthes to be taken into

©gecount. LUISA: 'i‘hat it 1-_rlll be after the mcuvrning and all of that nonsense. '

Crppes

t the United Stetes had tefai=ew

Ia} 5 YL .,4)7’ cutb, of reve“.tge Xilled the Preai&.!rt,

{‘U
il if )
the radlo; +that's whal they ¢ F—A&[ﬁm T.rﬁhztf‘z-_ﬁoxtt 1t; - tha" %he las % he had -
hearc., a mozsnt 220, #as that thet typa "Ls ons (! JATD, thai-. 3t 1g belie?'-*d ohat

\f;
” Lf’ﬂtil ne toid 'Ch‘"'i to turmn on

lm:m thnt he speaks R-.*ss,*m .:mﬂ belengs to the Pro-Ciba camihtae, that they
&

-almt.y know that h ‘z»:ante& to nationa}i;.e Lmsei, ba’* hb has not confessaﬁ.,. )
zm says she is right, 2dding ‘that 1t could be that ch»y tried to £1nd soms 1et’s o

%o go on. HF: We think that if it had been or  had seemed...public or had besn”

counbtyy is going chrm:\;h, then we were commenting hore, that they fcund a :cesalu.
tian in this type, no? Lore inherrauional thay will find it or :lt was trug,vho
Ioous; let's see what ]appeR ngzwfm : T \' will l‘a.;tppen. i

Who knows. IUISA: Tmagling, oan, .{}S@D} gj L t makes three (she lzmgh"), _
FP: I think thet 1t will be _th%?_,“ Uh "! ﬁ‘-‘?rw@ that party of STIVIA's.

"so that after they can oay t‘ha“t we are o‘bsezvlng the demh of mtm, 'then o

REPRODUETION S
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_ ;posglbla, because sveryons ha.s gona to the alrport and the exbassy hes no ecay, -~ |

v-howeva", possi'bly tontwroy mo:ming instead oi’ going to the study cl.rcle sha v:u_l

-.honse, since 1f th°y‘aill not stay at the emba::sy, she vill ro homa where she vill

"b'—* au a’bcu;. 10. HF accep-hs.

__’__- - % O U (U T - [,
> *-—‘“-1‘ Y BB .m0 . AU -m~m.:'.,.. R TN

; . REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED
3 | | '
¥P: Oy; he n_-,k, vher:, hn’] ’gt&lj ’ jf[ r, 153 &:oments that hcm'
she plons to wove tonight to the ouae o;. . (ffwczle) HE‘ asks 5 "'hej

know everything ncv';, and LUTSA E; U L) Lﬁﬁ& know how the *hlno Ls, oxr if N
they will have to stay in the c:nsa.;sy, howaver believes thaxt l; Andy .-.'h VALL not be

move. }IF-. Then he will call hey tomorrov. LUIS&. To try the embassy or Pb JShe

@EPR@DMW@N .
- PADGIBITED

® .
8% 5

CrOneT
o wjf? -

- 1_.-'_,0033?2}2 . ghee 155 021557
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Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 24 March
1964; Subject: CIA Dissemination of Informa-
tion on Lee Harvey OSWALD, dated 10 October

1963. [FOIA No. 622-258] Copy of document
as released under FOIA. '

faBcribed above.
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cQEQOY‘-\— +° ‘Ucw'v-e“ QGMM\S.t\cv\ \‘)v\q ’\"-F‘ & A '-"~ H
' OSHALD HL C)‘\. CfA G(|$3t_’wumd- ec( k)e.larg és“‘t3=.ﬂa-r¥‘-w (\0 OGT 6,_?)

+ 31‘»‘?‘{ FB' Newx anel NS

SUBJECT:

C" m;t :0'
A O i A
i. Reference ins mads to paragraph thres of your ieltsr, v
dated 16 Mareh 1964, You requested that the Cormmission be .
furnished a copy of the dlasemination on iee Harvey OSWALD
made to several Geverament ageneiss by CIA on 10 Cctober
1%3‘ ’

.  An sxact copy of this diaseminatien {Cut Maesaaga No.
74673) by telstyps, iz attached. It was transzaitted to the De-
sartment of State, Faderal Bureau of Investigation and Depart-
ment of tha Navy., A oy was concurrantly mads avallable by
bhand to the Immigration and Nataralization Service,

3. Please note that OSWALD's mlddls name was arvone-

 cusly given as “Heary” ia the mb;eet lino aad in paragraph twe
of the dissemina ;:“ SR A 2y asears In the message
mmuuyu.ﬁ (5 bbb 2ot | B b
surname of Mrs. G’S’Wﬁhw mms

4 Om23 Oc*ﬁ@}ﬂ% o & telatyped mossage ‘/ '
(Cuat No. 77978} was seni 2o the Do of the MNavy reforziagto

Out No, 74673, and requesting thai the Navy faralsh CIA aa
soom a8 poasible two coples of the meat recent photograph of

- OSWALD that was avallable, for nse in checking the identity of
the Les CSWALD In Maxico Clty. These photographe had not
been supplied to this Agency by 21 Nevember 1963. Ousr cone
clusion that the phetograph did not refer to OSWALD was based
on pnsa photos generally avaﬂahu on 23 November 1963.

Oocument Number 6&«&, ; "'*’L‘S»TIG GCDA o; :;J'a qosTains

y ATTS» .a;FOM Rewewpn ‘mn mgf:gg‘ig,n“sq EITS -—::é-—él-m- l?ﬂl ‘{‘?

- »v-—-]

ui'

A ey .

e : . . MU
S - ; - AP
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R@Wﬂ. R D =< ¥ L=




3-00000 .

 GEpRODUCTION

. I -8
‘. ! PAR B . e o,

PROMIBITED

L L) 5
T

" 85, This memoranduny and the attackenents cozvey lniop-
 mation eriginating with very seasitive scurcss and methods,
. They thersiore beaz an apprepriate sensitivity indlgstor.

REPRODIE i

Bapaty Dizectsr for Flans

A « Copy of Cut Mesange 74673
B ~ Copy of Out Message 77973

Distribution:
Orig & 3 Addressee
1-C/CI/R&A
1 - C/CI/SIG
. 1-C/wWH/3
1 - 201-289248
2 - GHBE&A
CI/R&A/TRHall:pm 23 March 1964

2 - Q0DW®

" REPRODUCTION
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Cut Mansage No, 74573, datad. 13 Ceotabar 1563 and iflad 2k 0843
hours, to Department of State, Fsdeval Burean of Investigation,

T TREERODUCTION,
) 1. Onl Qctober P’B@Bﬂ"aﬂiﬂzﬂwm’c souree in

Maxice raported that an Amarican male, who tdeniified hlmself

a3 Lze CSWALD, contaeted the Covist Embassy in MexsicoClty |
inguiriag whethay the Eﬁhaasy had received any saws cun-
ceralag a; tslsgram which had been sent to Washington., The
Amarican was desezided as appreximataly 33 yaars old, with
ap athlstle bulld, abeout six fzet ts11, with a vocadlsg halrlloe,

2. 1t 1s belbwved that GSWALL may bs ldentical to Lee
Honsy GIWALD, bora on 18 October 1939 in Now Orleans,
Loulslana, A former U,3, Marine who defected to the Soviet

Ualon In Cctober 1989 and Iatar muda arrangew theough ihe

Dnited ‘ttam Fmbaszy in Moscow to return to ihe United -

Sestas wm:_ his Rusgiha-Hom

and their ehild, |
PROBBITED.
% The !ufoma:im I pa is baing Glﬂcmi
asted :’n your mrammlwa ia Mozies Clty. Aay fnrther
_ | tsiomtlon received on this Mjm:t will be furnished m
' no .
ATT |t XAAZ- 2259¢ O 6P 20’ 2?"‘?2“ 3

e | -

Romaer. - e

— et it . e 4L

T

r

PAGE O o _
COPY . NO.

Ha
m
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This informaation is belng made avallable to the Immigralicn

and Nataralisation Service,

REPRODUCTION
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Dut Telotype Masssgs No. 77973, dated 23 Cctober 1962 and

flled at 1410 hours, to the Depasrtment of ihe Navy.

REPRODUGTION
seteenn e o LRUELATED, . s, e

10 Cetobar 1963, regavdiag pessible presence 3f subjeet in

Mexico CRly. It Is requested that you forward o this oilles

. a8 soon as possibls twe coplas of the most recent photograph

v you bave of subjeet. Wo will forward thom 10 odr representa~
© tive o Mexleo, who will attemp? to dotarmine if the Lee

CEWALD in Mexico Clty and subject are the same Individual,

- REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED
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. erorT +e Uaf\f'es\ Qnmw.ga @ra, (’le.‘rd\‘tﬂq ‘“-F‘ & L"‘" H
%‘,‘GS ALY ,\gL chh <A c(tt»u.v\nwd—l.eél L:e_lorq._ a:aq.:r:.vt.aj'\-vv. (‘0 d“" G.

!__"‘, 31".."‘.1, FBI Navy G\na( NS | o
MEMORANDUM FOR: M= L. Lea Rankla

: D '
SUBFECT: R tian

. 1. Relaremece iz rmads io 93-:33::.;& thna od ywim:,
dat=d 15 3arel 15649, You rsauwaiad thai ihe Cormmisaion ba <.

' i‘nﬂaadaeaayaiﬁndbamﬁaaaam:hzm SWALD

- msta 10 smrﬂﬁmmagmmby{:za o 10 w.ain.
1963, : I S

- 2. Aaa:::::epyoi&hdhm&a&m{wﬁasngaﬁa- .
- TA573) by telatyna, Is alttached., I was tranamittad 1o the Do~
zarkment of Siale, Fadesal Burean of Investigatlion izd Deparie
- mead of iha Navy, Acmywamraﬁlymaﬁaasaﬂn&aby -
- ,&:o&e!mlgmbnanéw.ﬁaﬁm&m e

. 3. Pleaza acts thad OS"'A._D‘s middls name was ers

© cualy glves as “Henry® in the suhjecs line and |n pasazrssh t-ao ,
of the dlasemisation, {Tha saxms error gccurs In thy messzage
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soon 43 poasibla two c@m o zha moat recaat phologrank of
OSWALD that was avaliabla, forusa in chncking the ldantity of
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27 JUN 963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Foreign Intelligence
SUBJECT: QJWIN

% qun

1. Confirming our conversation of 26 June 1963, I make
the following recommendations concerning the further handling
and possible disposition of QJWIN:

a. I believe the original purpose for which
QJWIN was continued and sent to his present under-
cover assignmen E g ient validity
to justify the ¢RME yond the

termination of his preéén contrac or this purpose

alone. E) Gﬂ F} [n
b. QJWIN, in mR@ HUEE' competent, usable

agent who is capable of operating in certain circles

in Europe where we have very few assets. Whether this
is of sufficient worth to continue his services depends
on the determination of how he can be used either by *%
the German Station or by the Austrian Station or by
any other KUBARK i%%z?ﬁ&%%*ﬁé a long term unofficial
cover agent. He is not being used at the present time.
He is being paid but he is on ice as far as any
operational assignments are concerned.

c. It is recommended that the present Chief of
Station and RABNEY be consulted by
Headquarters for their best recommendations as to
the continued use of QJWIN. After these recommendations

stations be consulted for their possible interest in
using him. If after these discussions a sensible
framework for the operational use of QJWIN can be _
established, I would recommend we continue him. If
not, I would recommend that he be terminated at the
time his present contract expires.

are received, I suggest that the German and Austrian (:::::::-4?

2. As far as the ZRRIFLE aspects of this operation

_which have been covered under the QJWIN authorization for

security reasons and with which Fletcher M. EKNIGHT is fully
familiar as I orally advised you on 26 June 1963, except for
one precautionary "life line", aspects of this case have

e perhaps for minor

 ;1* project.

- PHOHBED
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| " SENDER WiLL CHECK CLASSI] TION TOP AND BOTTOM (
| UNCLASSIFIED | | COWFIDENTIAL | | SECRET
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP e
TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIALS C ¥AS o3 .
1} Mr. William K. Harvey
2 LR N
S )
R rﬁ\,f,“ ~Ipin of ZRRIFLE
4 E _|J @ UL U CN .
. : mary 1962
: DM @ b4 ’
) . | U NUIEDL 1 E
ACTION - DIRECT REPLY PREPARE_REPLY .
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION ities, you are hereby
cipal agent QJWIN and
COMMENT FILE RETURN s as may be required
CONCURRENCE .| INFORMATION __| SIGNATURE force through y
t time.
the expenses of
Sam Hines gave me the attached approval tivity will be in
ZRRIFIE. Since we retain no files on them, and these
the project, I am sending this to you with covert operational
the suggestion that this be incorporated in this activity, .
your project folder. tegory and by certi-
, lished for QJWIN,
Helen Vignass 800 through

cessary, they will

iment of reference

.r the previous pexc_?
7~ s FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER ’ ’

FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO. ' DATE red in lieu of project
~ SASTFINKICE vel, per diem, opera-

[ CT=UNCRASSIFIEB P~ | CONFIDENTIAI/ 799 | SECRET

FoRM Ko, 97  Use previous editions (40)

e R * EDR@@M@WU@NFY be h%ndled striotly
PROG! IW@W

Deputy Director ( Plans)
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6 MAR iz
MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. William K. Harvey
SUBJECT: Extension of Authorization of ZRRIFLE
Agent 'Tﬂ
REFERENCE: Memox -Eu @ @mﬁ@ﬁ 1962,

" 1. For the purpose[lo:)R HRIFL] acEiL}ties, you are hereby

- authorized to retain the services of principal agent QJWIN and

such other principal agents and sub-agents as may be required.
This authorization will continue to be in force through
31 December 1963 subject to renewal at that time.

2. As established by contract with him, QJWIN's salary
will be $7,200 per annum. Accounting for the expenses of
QJWIN and other agents involved in this activity will be in
the form of receipts for funds received by them, and these
receipts will be retained in the ZRRIFLE covert operational
file. Because of the sensitive nature of this activity,
accounting for funds will be by general category and by certi-
fication. In addition to the salary established for QJWIN,
you are authorized the expenditure of $13,800 through
31 December 1963 If further funds are necessary, they will
be provided.

3. This memorandum apprbves an amendment of reference
memorandum increasing funds authorized for the previous pex;
from $14,700 to $16,200.

4. This memorandum is to be comnsidered im lieu of project

and constitutes authorization for all travel, per diem, opera-

.tional, and other expenses,

5. It is requested that this activity be handled strictly

on an EYES ONLY baSisGR

o
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v 19 February 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR: Ro %@@W@N

SUBJECT: T zation of ZRRIFLE Agent Activities

1. For the purpor R.“llﬂ: E{Ec vities, you are here-

by authorized to retain the services of Principal Agent QJWIN
and such other principal agents and sub-agents as may be

‘required. This authorization will continue to be in force

through 31 December 1962, subject to renewal at that time.

2. As established by contract with him, QJWIN's salary
will be $7 200 per annum. Accounting for the expenses of
QJWIN and other agents involved in this activity will be in
the form of receipts for funds received by them, and these
receipts will be retained in the ZRRIFLE covert operational

"file. Because of the sensitive nature of this activity,

accounting for funds will be by gemeral category and by your
certification. In addition to the salary established for
QJWIN, you are authorized the expenditure of $7,500 through

. 31 December 1962, If further funds are necessary, they will

be provided.

3. This memorandum is to be considered in lieu of pro-

ject and constitutes authorization for all travel, per diem,
operational and other expenses.

_ 4, It is requested that this activity be handled
strictly on an EYES ONLY basis.

\/k;£u~qlidlAjL;*A*~‘——

Richard Helms

0003320
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. Memorandum for Chief, CI/R§A, dated 20 February

1964; Subject: Documents Available in OSWALD's
201 File. [FOIA No. 563-810]

. Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN dated 6 March 1964;

Subject: InfimHEiRYm; i PG ;,s1on Regardlng
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XAAZ-22595
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RCJU@N

MEMCRANDUM FOR:

SUBJIECT: Hilg Possession
Re«ardmg Lee Harvey CSWALD o
Prior to November 22, 1963 o3 Jpranyn, sl .

.+o LJ«rrav\ Cdﬂlm:rs:a»\ i
1, This refers to your letter of February !2 1963

addressed to the Director of Central Intelligence which has
been passed to me foxr reply,

2, Paragraph three of your letter requested the Agency
to suppiy the Commission with a report on information in the
Agency’s possession regarding Lee Zarvey CSWALD prior to
Noverober 22, 1963, The request was predicated upon the
footnote on pga two of CIAs report to the Coramission dated
31 January 1964, entitled: "Information Develoned by CIA on
the Activity of Lee Harvey OSWALD in ‘v‘xexzco City, 28 Sep-
tember - 3 October 1963:,

3. Thereis ;ttacaeé an exact reproduction of the

_ Agency’s official dossier on Lee Harvey OSWALD be«znmng:

with the opening sheet dated 9 Decernber 1960, The entire
dossier carries the security classification of Secret and
consists of thirty docnuments arranged in chronological order, .
Cn the basis of clearances from the Federal Bureau of :

 Investigation, the Depertment of State, the Department of

| ATT.

Navy, and the Dnmigration and Naturalization Servzce. who

were queried by us el e
» a:bl.e to make availalfl

Document Number

qesrEE i

776 CoDL O, £ g . o
10[ E_O!A Rev:ew on JUN ¥re__-+eoo w.-'; T -
RERs .»u =eq L.-J'..TS ""’%L 3{;?‘{""‘" ) 2C\f; 2?5]‘2%?
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- markings required for CIA's internal records processing, A

o REPR@@&B@TB@N
S PROMBITER

a. Seven documents received from the Faderal )
Bureau of Imestigntion.

b, Ten documents veceived from the Deoa:-tment

e JERODUCTION,.....
of ?Navy. PR@ W

d. One document {a name cnecLE Fequest) from the
Immigration and Natwalization Service,

e, Four newspaper clippings,
£, Five internal CIA notes,

go CIA report dated 31 January 1954 to the Commission
which covers all substantive developments aifecting CIA
in the matter of Lee Harvey CSWALD Zrom 9 October to
22 November 1963, The report indicated the disseminations
of information developed by CIA that were made to other
Federal agencies during that period, This itern, as was
pointed out at the time, is particularly sensitive and bears
appropriate sensitivity indicators.

4, You will note that almast all of the documents carry

few of the papers containved the names of our employees or

identilications of speciﬁ.c orﬂa.mzational components, Ve have
taken the liberty of ixlasln t these items as they do not bear
on the substance of ¢

Richard Helms
Deputy Directcr for Phns
Attachment : o o | o
Original & 2 =~ Addressee = 1« G/CI/SIG . o .

1 . DDP Subject %~ C/CI/R&A SN

"1 ~DDP Chronm Lmy‘{ l1-C/WH/3 _
l1-C/CI I » 201289248

CI.RGRoéca'dcl 7468/4 March 1964 (Inventory of docurnents conta.med
in file attached for all but a%.dregs,ee) 20, ,2?6[24.?
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Inventory of Documents Contained in OSWALD Dossier Forwarded

v /L
\//Z.

"

X v v3,

X /4,
x v 5,
- b,
v Al
jv 8,
e v9
v 10
v AL,

/14,
4 W ufG,
| w L6,

- Al

| ~ 18,

-'rc‘,

ATT. |

. REPRODUETION

| XA'AZ~2.9~575%__‘

to the Commigsion

State Telegram ﬁmm

Newspaper Article from the W ashmgon

D

C1/1SN Internal Nof
check request) and NR reply dat

{Confidential) v

@;t, Movember 1, 1959

1959 {oral FBI name '
ovember 1959 (Confidential)

Foreign Service beapatch 234, Novemgg_r'gb 1959 {Confidential) J
State Telegram 1353, Nwem?ier r 9, 1959 ((‘Zoniidemial) v

Sta.t'e Telegram 3:4"_1_8, Novemb_3 1, | 1959 {Confidential) /
Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, November 16, 1959

N

Newspaper. Clipping from Evening Star, November 26, 1959

DBF 49478, 25 hiay'l960 (Confidential) -
[
Internal CIA Biographic Profile dated circa May 1960 (Confxdentia.l)
Letter from the Department of State (Cumming) to DDP (Bs.ssell)
. dated Octoher 25, 1960 (DDI P 0-5679 =~ Secret) -

DDP Relponse to Stat da.t 21 November 1960 (OD/P 0-6003 -

‘Secret) - e
R&MW B@N file, 9 December 1960

.....

Internal GIA
{Secret)

Stata Instruction A-273, April 13, 1961 (OU'O) ‘/
Foreign Service Despatch 806, May 26, 1961 (OUQ)
Foreign Service Despatch 29, Ju'I? 11, 1961 (OUO)

DFB 2181, July 13, 1961 (Conﬁdential) -

[ 6Py
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Foreign Service Despatch 317, Cetober 12, 1961

1&NS Name Check Request, December 5, 1961

B L:saigé@@@@@]@f
Newspa.p;; GBPER@E] '-—

DEA 20883, September 7, 1962 (Confidential)

Post, Jm;e_

DBA 51407, 10 September 1963
DBA 52355, 24 September. 1963
DBA 55715 (numbér unclear), November (A 1963

DBA. 55777, November 8, 1963

dated 31 January 1964

REPRODUCTION
PROJIBITED

My 37
o b
LY

PR3 e

5 EPY

. . -z- .-.. —

Internal CIA Memo for the Record, 28 September 1961 (Secret) -

. (Confidential)
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20 February 1964

seEsomANDT FORR&@@@@T 0N

SUBJECT: : W @m@ in OSWALD's 201 File

1. A machme listing of documents officially recorded as being
in OSWALD's 201 file was requested and is attached. The actual
machine work of this type was begun in 1963, but a few 11:ems of previous

. dates were also recorded.

2. A comparison of the documents physically available in the
201 file and those recorded as being in the 20l file has shown that 37
documents which should be in the 201 file are not ava11a.b1e in 11:. This

‘total is made up of:

2 dispatches
7 memoranda from the FBI
-1 CSsClI
2 State Department documents
25 cables,

+ s DEPRADETIGH........
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For the record we forward heremth a aeaarandm by/ Thomas B, CASASIN
in which he gives his reeollections .of SR interest in Subject follo 054041—05
subfect's return to the United States from the USSM

2
ROBERT G. LAMPRELL

Encl.

Distribution |
L7~ SR w/encl-—-a’"?"?’ et ‘Uff'é’

3 - BE
R@Ddﬁmﬁwﬁwﬁi l.{BA
: view on w‘g‘[ﬁ
ROGBITED
o ’5 \; , | o - - iz pee isés .DEC 57333
/\vq“}c>/ . - | -}oxa'm&ssxé | ‘.
“ . L S s EcRnT RYE;?"; _Qo;-?ﬁﬂ_;\;g' P

PAGE
COPY NO.

-



S pEanucTion
Lo ¢ ¢ TR

25 November 1963

D) RNNAST ‘
SUBJECT: Mr. Lee Harv.ﬁ@@uﬂdg U H@N | |
0 : Walter P. HALTIRZ M | _
1, It makes little H{MUEJE@EDWOOD had at one time an

OI interest in Oswald. As soon as I had heard OswalB's nanme, I recalled
that as Chief of the 6 Branch I had discussed -- sometime in Summer 1960 --
with the then Chief and Deputy Chief of the 6 Research Section the laydng
on of interview(s) through KUJUMP or other suitable channels. At the :
moment I don't recall if this was discussed while Oswald and his family ... .. ,ow
were en route to our country of if it was after their arrival. o

-

~ 2. I remember that Oswald®’s unusual behavior in the USSR had struck »

me from the moment I had read the first ODACID dispatch on him, and I

told my subordinates something amounting to "Don't push too hard to get

the information we need, because this individual looks odd.” | We were
.particularly interested in the OI Oswald might provide on thg Minsk

factory in which he had been employed, on certain sections of the city

itself, and of course we sought the usual BI that nght help develop

target personality dossiers. _ '

3. I was phasing into my LPOVER cover assignment, and out of KUDOVE, at
the time. Thus, I would have left our country shortly after Oswald's artival,
I do not know what action developed theraafter. _

. REPRODUCTIQY, ...,
wee  PROMBIED

. 4. As an afterthought, I recall also that at the time I was becoming
- increasingly interested in watching develop a pattern that we had discovered
in the course of our bio and research work in 6: the number of Soviet -
women marrying foreigners, being permitted to leave the USSR, then eventually ~
divorcing their spouses and settling down abroad without returning "home".
The AEOCEAN 3 case was among the first of these, and we eventually turned -
up something like two dozen similar cases. We established links between
some of these women and the KGB, KUDESK became interested in the deveIOping
trend we had come across. It was partly out of curiosity to learn if
Oswald's wife would actually accompany him to our country, partly out of
. interest in Oswald's own exper d in the U SSR, that we showed operational
1nte111gence 1nterest in the arvey story. _ :
7 . T.c

..
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1. Agency Support to Intelligence Community and
Warren Commission - Tab E.

2. Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 9 March
1964, regarding file received from Central
Intelligence Agency on 6 March 1964.
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Volume V of the SSC Final Repqrt conveys an impression of
Timited effort by CIA in the course of the Warren Commission
inquiry. As is noted in other annexes to the present report,

CIA did seek and collect information in support of the efforts
of the Warren Commission. Additionally, it conducted studies and
submitted special analyses and reports.

‘The following pages list reports and ;ther papers submitted
to the FBI (which had primary responsibility for the investigation)
and to the Warren Commission. It is felt that this compilation
is appropriate to consideration of the extent of the CIA effort,
to the extent that it reveals sométhing of the results of that
effort.

The lists fall into the foliowing sections:

E.1 Dissemination to the Intelligence Community
E.2 Dissemination of Information to the Warren Commiﬁsion
E.3 Disseminations to the FBI on Rumors and Allegations

° E.4 Memoranda to Warren Commission

 PROYIBITED
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AGENCY SUPPORT TO THE FQI AND THE WARREN COMMISSION

s

Information received from the Agency's field stations was dis-
seminated to appropriate agencies and departments as soon as
possible after receipt. The following list of some 100 cabled
disseminations, CSCI's, and memoranda were forwarded to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, et al. The listing covers the period from
10 October 1963 through September 1964.

AGENCY DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION TO THE INTELLIGENCE
COMMUNITY (FORMAL AND INFORMAL DISSEMINATIONS
I - II 111
*10 October 1963 = - DIR 74673 (WH/3/Mexico)

_ "On 1 October 1963, a reliable and sensitive source

» in Mexico City reported that an American male, who
identified himself as Lee OSWALD, contacted the
Soviet Embassy in Mexico City ..."
Recipients: FBI, I&NS, Navy, State. [Warren Com-

" mission]
#24 Qctober 1963 - DIR 77978 (WH/3/Mexico) |

Request for two copies of most recent photograph of
Lee Harvey OSWALD.
Recipients: Navy. [Warren Commission]

- 23 November 1963 DIR 34915 (WH/3)

Information relating to telephone call on 28 Sep- : :
tember 1963 to Soviet Embassy in Mexico City. : B
Recip1ent- FBI '

Document Date
Document Number -
Originating Office

(]
§

- II
111

An asterisk indicates that the. document was also made ava11ab1e »
to the Narren COmm1ss1on

4
]
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24 November 1963 TDCS-3/565,829

Subject: Cuban Precautions following Assassination of
President Kennedy.

Recipients: State/INR, State/DIR, DIA, Army/ACSI, Navy,
Air, JCS, SECDEF, NSA NIC, AID, USIA, OCI, ONE, OCR,
ORR, 00, EXO.

25 November 1963 DIR 84950 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Employee of the
Cuban Embassy [sic - Consulate] in Mexico City;
Contact with Lee Harvey OSWALD. *

Recipient: FBI.

' 25 November 1963 DIR 84951 (C1/SIG)

Agency requests information relating to OSWALD's
Activities in Mexico City.
Recipient: FBI

26 November 1963 CsCI- (WE/BC)

Subject: Reported Anonymous Te]ephone Message.
Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 . €SCI-3/778,826 (WH/3)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Suspected Assassin of
President Kennedy. Encloses transcripts of tele-
phone calls made on 27 and 28 September and 1 and
3 October 1963.

. _ Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 €SCI-3/778,829 (WH/3)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Suspected Assassin of

President Kennedy. (Encloses transcr1pts of tele-
: phone calls made by OSWALD or concerning OSWALD

. ‘ between 27 September and 3 October 1963).
MB: This dissemination may be identical with
- £SCI-3/778,826. The above CSCI number appears to
. be the correct one, according to a copy of the
document in CI/SIG file No. 568.
Rec1p1ent FBI.

..?.AGE, 6 -Af 52
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26 November 1963 DIR 85069 (wH/3)

Subject: Travel of Pro-Communist Costa Rican Congress-
man to Texas on 26 November 1963.
Recipient: FBI

*26 November 1963 DIR 85089 (C/WH/3)

Gilberto ALVARADO, a professed Castroite Nicaraguan,
stated to U.S. Embassy in Mexico City on 26 November
1963 that "on 18 September 1963 he saw Lee Harvey
OSWALD receive six thousand five hundred dollars in
a meeting inside the Cuban Embassy ,in Mexico City".
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

26 November 1963 DIR 85176 (WH/3)

Subject: Marina Nikolaeva OSWALD (information volun-
teered on Marina OSWALD by Moroccan student Mohamed
REGGAB studying in West Germany).

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. '

26 November 1963 DIR 85177 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Telephone communication between Cuban President
DORTICOS and Joaquin HERNANDEZ Armas, Cuban Ambassadro to
Mexico.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-
ceived copy.

26 November 1963 Unnumbered . (CI/S16)

Subject: HUNTER Report No. 10815.
Recipient: FBI. _

26 November 1963 - Unnumbered (C1/S1G)

Subject: HUNTER Report No. 10816.
Recipient: FBI.

3

- SECRET
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27 November 1963 £SCI-3/778,881 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Soviet Activities.in
Mexico City, 18 - 24 November 1963.
Recipient: FBI.

*27 November 1963 DIR 85182 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. On 23 November, Richard
Thomas GIBSON, an American living in Switzerland, who -
was acquainted with OSWALD, made statements regarding
latter to a close friend in Bern. |

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

27 November 1963 DIR 85195 | (C/WH/3)

United States Ambassador to Mexico requests passage
of message to Secretary of State RUSK, Mr. McCONE,
and Mr. HOOVER.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

27 November 1963 DIR 85196 (C/WH/3)

According to information from Nicaraguan Security
Service, Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte was a Nicaraguan
intelligence source from 1962 to August 1963.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. .

*27 November 1963 DIR 85199 (WH/3/Mexico)

Information solicited from Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte. .,
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Serv1ce ’
received copy. [Narren Commission]

27 November 1963 DIR 85222 (WH/3/Mexico)
Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Emp]oyee of the
Cuban Embassy [sic - Consu]ate] in Mexico City, .

~ contact of Lee Harvey OSWALD.
"~ Recipient: FBI.

q‘wi‘ﬂh
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27 November 1963 DIR 85246 (WH/3)

Dr. Jose GUILLERMO Aguirre &f Mexico reports information

regarding Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
_received copy. (Also relayed to S. PAPICH of the FBI

by CI Staff on 27 November 1963.) '

27 November 1963 DIR 85471 (C/uH/3)

Subject: Rearrest of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

27 November 1963 DIR 85573 * (WH/3/Mexico)

Information from U.S. Ambassador MANN for Secretary
of State RUSK regarding Ambassador HERNANDEZ, Cuban
Ambassador to Mexico, and Gilberto ALVARADQ.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

27 November 1963 Unnumbered - (CI/SIB)

Information on Ernesto RODRIGUEZ re]ayed by tele-
- phone to S. PAPICH.
Recipient: FBI.

27 November 1963 Unnumbered (CI/SIG)

Information regarding photographic coverage of
Cuban and Soviet Embassies in Mexico City passed
to S. PAPICH of the FBI.

Recipient: FBI.

27 November 1963 ~ Unnumbered | | (c1/s1e)

Telephone contact w1th S. PAPICH with regard to .
OSWALD's presence in New Orleans in September 1963.
Recipient: FBI.

'28 November 1963 ~  DIR 05657 - (C/WH/3)

On 26 November 1963 a British journalist named John
WILSON-HUDSON gave information to the American Em-
bassy in London indicating that an “"American gangster-.-
type named RUBY" visited Cuba around 1959.

Recipients: . FBI, State, White House.

| SECRET
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*28 November 1963 DIR 85662 (C/WH/3)

Further interrogation of Gifﬁerto ALVARADO Ugarte.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren
Commission] ‘

*28 November 1963 DIR 85665 (C/WH/3)

The Hague Station reports that on 23 November 1963,
a local Castroite named Maria SNETHLAGE talked to
Third Secretary Ricardo SANTOS of the Cuban Embassy.
SNETHLAGE claimed she knew the Mr. LEE [sic] who
murdered President Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. £Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 CSCI-3/778,893 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Interrogation of Silvia Tirado de DURAN
and Horacio DURAN Navarro.
Recipient: FBI.

*29 November 1963 - DIR 85666

Acting upon FBI request, the Agency requests ALVARADO
be turned over to Mexican authorities for additional
interrogation and investigation.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Com-
m15510n] '

29 November 1963 DIR 85668 B (WH/3/Mexico)
Highlights from interrogation of Horacio DURAN Navarro

and his wife, Silvia Tirado de DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House-

- %29 November 1963 DIR 85670  (C/WH/3)

Sensitive sources ... have reported that when the
23 November arrest of Silvia DURAN became known to.
the personnel of the Cuban Embassy there was a

-great deal of discussion.

‘Recipients: FBI, State, Wh1te House [Warren

" Commission] .

- SECRET
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29 November 1963 DIR 85676 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Travel of Sov1et d1p10mat1c couriers.
Recipient: FBI.

*29 November 1963 DIR 85691 (C/WH/3)

Series of anonymous telephone calls to the office of
the Naval Attache in Canberra, Australia, by a man
claiming to have knowledge about a Soviet plot to
assassinate Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House, Secret Service
received copy.

29 November 1963 DIR 85714 (C/vH/3)

Release of Silvia DURAN for second time on

28 November.

Recipients: FBI, State White House; Secret Serv1ce
received copy.

*29 November 1963 DIR 85715 (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Travel of Lee Harvey OSWALD {October 1959
to May 1962). '

- Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Serv1ce

received copy.

29 November 1963 ~ DIR 85744 (C/WH/3)

Interrogation of Gilbert ALVARADO Ugrate.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

%29 November 1963 DIR 85758 (WH/3/Mexico)

Translation of 1nterrogat1on of Silvia DURAN and
Horacio DURAN Navarro.

" Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service

received copy. [Warren Commission]

4
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*29 November 1963 DIR 85770 (C/NH/3)

Series of incidents which hdve produced a report alleging
advance information on assassination.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-
ceived copy. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 Unnumbered Memorandum (CI/SIG)

Telephone contact with S. PAPICH concerning rumor that
Oswald had made a bank deposit.

29 November 1963 Unnumbered Memorandum  (CI/SIG)
| Telephone contact with S. PAPICH relaying the Director's

suggestion that FBI check all bank accounts and safe
deposit records in New Orleans, Fort Worth, and Dallas.

30 November 1963 CSCI-3/778/894
Subject: Article in 29 November 1963 issue of Washington : §
Post suggesting two men involved in assassination. ;
Recipient: FBI.

*30 November 1963 DIR 86063 (C/wWH/3)

Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte admits his story a fabrication.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

3 December 1963 - - DIR 86496 (C/WH/3)

Informat1on relating to OSWALD's presence in Mexico. ;
Recipient: FBI. , ' !

*4 December 1963 DIR 86702 (C/WH/3)
Travel information regard1ng OSWALD and his w1fe,
June 1962.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

CmenooveTR 0 .
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5 December 1963 DIR 87189 (C/WH/3)

Known Soviet intelligence officer in New Deihi'
demanding full probe into assassination.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

*6 December 1963  DIR 87520 (C/WH/3)

Correction of DIR 87502.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

*7 December 1963 DIR 87667 (C/WH/3/)

Reinterrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO concluded.
"Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission)

9 December 1963 DIR 87731 (WH/3/Mexico)

Richard BEYMER, American movie actor, in touch with
Cuban Embassy, Mexico City.
Recipient: FBI.

*9 December 1963 DIR 87796 (WH/3)

Letter mailed in Stockholm on 25 November 1963
alleging assassination arranged by Communist
Chinese..

Recipients: FBI, State, wh1te House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

9 December 1963 Unnumbered Memorandum (CI/SIG)

. Telephone contact with S. PAPICH regarding identity
of a source who claims plot to assassinate Kennedy
- prepared and executed jointly by the Communist
Chinese and Cubans through 1ntermed1ar1es (See
JMWAVE 8658 IN 75902).
Recipient: FBI.

11 December 1963 TDCSDB 3/658,408

. Subject: Comments of Soviet official regard1ng
(a). Moscow views on international situation
following death of President Kennedy, and (b)

- resumption of disarmament talks. .
" Recipients: General distribution.

9
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12 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,048 (C/WH/3)

Subject: WILSON, Carlos John (also: WILSON-HUDSON,
John; WILSON, John Hudson.) '
Recipient: FBI. ;

*12 December 1963 DIR 88643

Subject: Letter Relative to Assassination of Presi-
dent Kennedy Sent to United States Embassy in Costa

Rica.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Com-
mision]

12 December 1963 DIR 88682 (C/WH/3)

Cuban Ambassador to France received instructions not
to comment upon the assassination.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

12 December 1963 DIR 88747 (C/WH/3) :

Subject: Second Interrogation of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. :

*13 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,136 (C/uWH/3)

Subject: Mexican Interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO.
Recipfent: FBI. [Warren Commission]

16 December 1963 CSC1-3/779,135 (C/WH/3)

Subject: Peter DERYABIN's Comments on Kennedy | . _ =
Assassination. ‘ - :
Recipient:. FBI.

*18 December 1963 DIR 89970 (C/WH/3)
Further information on Richard Thomas GIBSON.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

,\
o ]
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*#18 December 1963 DIR 89980

Subject: Actions of Silvia DURAN after her first
interrogation.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

19 December 1963 CSCI1-3/779,225

Subject: Nomenclature of Weapon Possibly Owned by
Lee Harvey OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

19 December 1963 CSDB-3/658,870 (WH/Reports)

Subject: a. Disagreements between Fidel CASTRO and
. Rauo ROA y Garcia.

b. Probable Future Plan of Action for
Carlos RAFAEL Rodriguez.
Recipients: State (Miami) and others (not identified.

27 December 1963 ' €sC1-3/779, 297

Subject: Assassination of President Kennedy (arranged
by the Cuban Government and the Communist Chinese).
Recipient: FBI.

3 January 1964 Unnumbered Memorandum (CI/SIG)

Telephone contact with S. PAPICH on 3 January 1964
regarding newspaper article appearing in E1 Caribe

- on 27 November 1963 and possible connection with :
ALVARADO's interview in the U.S. Embassy on 26 November.
Recipient: FBI. ,

*10 January 1964 CSCI-3/779,482  (WH/3/Mexico)

Subject: Second Mexican Interrogation of Silvia DURAN.
Recipient: FBI. EWarren Commission]
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14 January 1964 €sCI-3/779,510 (CI/SIG)

Subject: Assassination of 'President John F. Kennedy.
(Regarding liaison with FBI and latter's handling of -
information from CIA.) .

Recipient: FBI.

27 January 1964 CsCI-3/779,729 (CI/SIG)
Subject: Possible Relatives of Marina Nikolayevna
OSWALD. '
Recipient: FBI. |

30 January 1964 CSCI-3/779,814 (CI/SIG)

Subject: Jack L. RUBY, Lee Harvey OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

4 February 1964 €SCI1-3/779,817 (SR/CI/R)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information on names,
addresses, and te1ephone numbers relating to the
Soviet Union.)

Recipient: FBI.

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0860

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation. Subject: Assassination of John F.
-Kennedy. -
Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0861

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation. Subject: Assassination of
President John F. Kennedy.

Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 - - DDP 4-0862

Memorandum for the Chief, United States Secret
Service. Subject: Assassination of President
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John F. Kennedy. (Verification of entry in "Historic
Diary" relating to OSWALD's attempted suicide.)
Recipient: Secret Service:--[Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 - DDP 4-0864

Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L. Hughes, The Director of
Intelligence and Research, Department of State.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy -
Verification of Entry in “"Historic Diary".

Recipient: State. [Copy to Warren Commission]

20 February 1964 CsCi-3/779,988 (SR/CI/R)

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information regarding
SETYAEVA and RAHM.)
Recipient: FBI. -

22 February 1964 DIR 03101 (C/WH/3)

Subject: Further Information Provided by Moroccan
Student Mohamed REGGAB.
Recipient: White House (attention Secret Service).

11 March 1964 €SCI1-3/780,344

Subject: Summary of Findings in Regard to Allegations
by Mohamed REGGAB Relative to Marina OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI. -

20 March 1964 CSCI-3/780,612 (SR/CI/R)

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy. -
(Photograph of an 1nd1v1dua1 close]y resembling
OSWALD).

Recipient: FBI.

16 April 1964 CSCI-3/780,996 (SR/CI/R)

Subject: -~ Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO.
Recipient: FBI. _
20 April 1964  CSDB-3/660,704

~ Subject: P]ans by British and French to Pub11sh
BUCHANAN Articles on Assass1nat1on S
Rec1p1ent FBI (?)
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22 April 1964 CSCI-3/780,881 (SR/CL/R)

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.

(Information regardlng Lyd1a DYMITRUK.)
Recipient: FBI.

30 April 1964

Unnumbered Memorandum (C1/S1G)

i
Telephone Contact with S. PAPICH on 29 November

advising PAPICH to contact SOLIE of the QOffice
of Security for information.

8 May 1964 DDP 4-2351

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Marina OSWALD's Notebook.

Recipient: Copy of attachment forwarded to FBI.
11 May 1964 CSCI1-3/781,172

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Traces on Soviet names,

addresses, and telephone numbers from an address book P
belonging to Marina OSWALD )
Recipient: FBI.

13 May 1964 CSCI-3/781,282

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Identification §
of photographs sent to CIA by FBI.) '
- Recipient: FBI.

15 Way 1964

(SR/CI/R)

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Role of Cuban Intelllgence Service in
Processing Visa Applicants; Reaction of that Service
-to the Assassination of President Kennedy.
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13 May 1964 CsCI-3/781,351

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD™s Access to Classified
Information about the U-2.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission - DDP 4-2444]

19 May 15964 CsCI1-3/781,386

Subject: Paul DIMITRIK (aka Pavel DIMITRUK).
Recipient: Navy.

-5 June 1964 CsCI-3/781,543 (CI/R&A)
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Use Bf Machine Colla-

tion Program to Check Out Cubans Mentioned in Letter
of 27 November 1963 from Mario del ROASRIA Milina.

10 June 1964 €SCI1-3/781,841 (CI/R&A)

Subject: Information Concerning Jack Ruby.
Recipient: FBI.

29 June 1964 €sC1-3/782,058

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Investigation of A]legat1on that OSWALD was
in Tangier, Morocco.

Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

2 July 1964 DOP 4-3401
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

o Recipient: Copy to FBI.

6 July 1964 - DDP 4-3470
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Statements Reportedly Made by George and

- Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT Concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD

and the Assassination of John F -Kennedy.
Rec1p1ent Copy to FBI. :

15
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27 August 1964 CSCI-316/00856-64

Subject: No Indication of- Subject's Defection Having
Been Used for Propaganda by the Soviet Union.
Recipient: FBI.

3 September 1964 DDP 4-4600

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: OSWALD Documents Supplied by the Cuban
Government.

Recipient: Copy to FBI.

} October 1964 pbP 4-5110

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Joachim JOESTEN.
Recipient: Copy to FBI.

6 October 1964 -CSCI-316/01446-64

Subject: VIADUCT Interview on 9 September 1964; His
Comments on Seven Photographs Forwarded by the FBI.
Recipient: FBI.

23 October 1964 ‘ CSCI-316/01709-64

Subject: Raymond F. FRIESECKE.
Recipient: FBI.

2 November 1964 CSCI-316/01779-64

Subject: Testimony in the Warren Commission Report in
the Assassination of President Kennedy _
Rec1p1ent FBI. .

23 December 1964 CSCI-316/02545-64

Subject: A]legat1on of Unidentified Sc1ent1st of -
"~ Cuban Involvement in Assass1nat1on
Rec1p1ent - FBI.
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2 March 1965 CSCI-316/00925-65

Subject: Marvin KANTOR, Possible Connection with Investi-
gation of Lee Harvy and Marina OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

8 April 1965 ' CSCI-316/01398-65
quject: Correspondence to the Soviet Embassy in Mexico
géﬁ%ﬁient: FBI. [Copy to Secret Service]

30 June 1965 CSCI-316/02654-6§

Subject: Silvia DURAN.
Recipient: FBI.

2 September 1966 CSCI-316/04482-66

Subject: Rima ZMITROOK, Lee Harvey OSWALD's Intourist
Guide in Moscow.
Recipient: FBI.

9 May 1967 CSCI-316/02153-67.
- !

Subject: BEAUBOVEFF apparently to be used as a pawn by
Jim GARRISON to show that OSWALD was a CIA agent and
was to be used to assassinate Fidel CASTRO. GARRISON
alleges he has letters signed by CIA representatives or
by Senator Robert KENNEDY authorizing certain Americans
“to work with Cubans for the assassination of CASTRO.
This memroandum is intended to record that such letters
never existed and therefore could not be in GARRISON s
- possession. ,
Recipient: FBI.

14 June 1967 CSCI-316/02669-67

Subject: Allegations of Unidentified Woman Regarding
Mario GARCIAS et al.
Recipient: FBT
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24 July 1967 CSCI-316703243-67 >

Subject: Allegation of Oscar COUNTRERAS, Mexican newsman,
that OSWALD visited UNAM Campus shortly after the Cuban
Embassy refused him a visa to visit Cuba. CONTRERAS®
statement of dubious credibility; information passed to

Mexican authorities. ol
Recipient FBI. : :
© -7 May 1968 ' €SC1-316/01678-68

Subject: Promotional Literature Concerning the Alleged
Assassination Consp1racy of JFK Written and Mailed by

~ Joachim JOESTEN in Support of District Attorney Jim
GARRISON's Allegations.
Recipient: FBI.

16 September 1969 CSCI-316/03323-69
Subject: Charles William THOMAS.
Recipient: FBI.

DISSEMINATION OF REPORTS TO CI STAFF

Since CI Staff held the Agency's official file on OSWALD,
all cable traffic (theoretically) including disseminations by
cable was sent to the Staff for filing in the offticial file. Ad-
ditionally, cables disseminations were released by CI/L1a1son.
Copies were, therefore, available to the Staff.

Since CI Staff released all IQng-form CSCI s, coordinated
on short-form CSCI's, and maintained the CSCI log, the CI Staff
received copies of all CSCI's.

DISSEMINATION QF MATERIAL TO THE WARREN COMMISSION
13 December 1963 [Commission Document No. 100]

Memorandum ‘
 Subject: Analysis of World Reaction to President
 Kennedy's Assassination.

(Supplied by A. W. DULLES.)
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21 January 1964 [Commission Document No. 300]

Note from Richard HELMS, DPP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Attachments: a. Recent Soviet Statements on
Lee Harvey OSWALD.
b. FBIS-28 on OSWALD case.

21 January 1964

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Draft Questions for Submission to the
Government of the Soviet Union.

22 January 1964 [Commission Document No. 691]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Suggested Questions for Marina OSWALD.

25 January 1964 [Commission Document No. 321]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Chronology of Lee Harvey OSWALD's Stay in
the Soviet Union.
Alphabetical List of Persons in the Soviet
Union Who Were Known to or Mentioned by
Lee Harvey OSWALD or His Wife.

31 January 1964 [Commission Document No. 347]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Activity
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, 28 September - 3
October 1963.

° 5 February 1964
| Note from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES to J. Lee RANKIN.

Fourteen attachments including recent Soviet State-
ments on Lee Harvey OSWALD (as of 5 February 1964).

5 February 1964 =~ [Commission Document No. 361]
Memorandum from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES, ADDP, to

J. Lee RANKIN forwarding three copies of Appendix B,
a summary biography of Mrs. OSWALD and her relatives.
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8 February 1964 [Commission Docjment No. 1182]

Letter from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES, ADDP, to J. Lee
RANKIN regarding Soviet weapon ment1oned in one of
. Lee Harvey OSWALD's documents.

[Information passed to FBI.]

18 February 1964

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, attention Mr. S. J. PAPICH. Subject: Assassi-
nation of President John F. Kennedy. (Request for
information which might be helpful in interpreting
available materials relating to OSWALD's activities
abroad.)

[Copy to Warren Commission.]

18 February 1964 pDDP 4-0860

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, attention Mr. S. J. PAPICH. Subject: Assassi-
nation of John F. Kennedy. (Request for information
relating to OSWALD's attempted suicide.)

[Copy to Warren Commission.]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0861

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, attention Mr. S. J. PAPICH. Subject: Assassi-
nation of President John F. Kennedy. (Request for copies
of 47 photographs found among the effects of Lee Harvey
OSWALD. )

[Copy to Warren Commission.]

° 18 February 1964 DOP 4-0862

Memorandum for the Chief, United States Secret Serv1ce,
signed by Richard HELMS, DDP. Subject: Assassination
of President John F. Kennedy. (Ver1f1cation of entry
in "Historic Diary"” ralating to OSWALD's attempted
suicide.)

[Copies to Warren Commission and the FBI.]
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18 February 1964 DDP 4-0864

Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L..HUGHES, The Director of
Intelligence and Research, Department of State.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(Verification of Entry in "Historic Diary".)

[Copies to Warren Commission and the FBI.]

19 February 1964 [Commission Document No. 384]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN. .
(TS No. 187908.) Subject: Information Developed by
CIA on the Activity of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico
City, September 28 to October 3, 1963.

19 February 1964 DDP 4-4581

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Cuban Consulate and Embassy in Mexico City.

*21 February 1964 - DDP 4-0940 [Commission Document No. 426]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Translations of Interrogations Reports of .
Silvia DURAN. : |
Attachments: OUT Telegram No. 35758, 29 November 1963.
Translation of Interrogation of Silvia
DIRAN and Horacio DURAN Navarro. ;
CSCI-3/779,482 of 10 January 1964. Trans- :
lation of Official Mexican Polic Report
on the Second Interrogation of Silvia
DURAN.

5 March 1964 DDP-4-1171  [Commission Document No. 448]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Summary of Findings in Regard to Allegations
by Mohammed REGGAB Relative to Marina OSWALD.

*6 March 1964 =  DDP 4-1224  [Commission Document No. 692]

" Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information in CIA's Possession Regarding
- Lee Harvey OSWALD Prior to November 22, 1963.
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18 March 1964 DDP 4-1423 [Commission Document No. 528]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subaect. Article Alleging that OSWALD was Interviewed
by CIA in Moscow.

24 March 1964 DDP 4-1555 [Commission Document No. 674]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN. ;
Subject: Information Disseminated to the Secret -
Service but not yet made avax]ab]e to the President's
Commission.

*24 March 1964 DDP 4-1554 [Commission Document No. 631]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: CIA Dissemination of Information on Lee
Harvey OSWALD, Dated 10 October 1963.
Attachments: OUT Message No. 74673, dated 10 October
1963.
OUT Message No. 77978, dated 23 October
1963.

25 March 1964 DDP 4-1576

Note from Richard HELMS to J. Lee RANKIN.
Attachment: Five copies of "Rumors about Lee Harvey
OSWALD", dated 23 March 1964.

27 March 1964 DDP 4-1606

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to Thomas L. HUGHES,
. Director of Intelligence and Research, Department of

State. Subject: Verification of Entry in "Historic

Diary".

[Cop1es to Warren Commission and the FBI.] .

*31 March 1964 DDP 4-1655 [Commission Document No. 698]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee
Harvey OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD.
Attachments: OUT Message No. 86702, 4 December 1963,
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to the White House, the Department of State, and the
Federal Bureau of Invest1gat1on, with copy to the
Secret Service.

OUT Message No. 97520, dated 6 December
1963, to the White House, the Department of State,
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to
the Secret Service.

OUT Message No. 85715, dated 29 November
1963, to the White House, the Department of State, and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the
Secret Service.

QUT Message No. 85182, dated 22 November
1963, to the White House, the Department of State, and
‘the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the
Secret Service.

QUT Message No. 85665, dated 28 November
1963, to the White House, the Department of State, and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the
Secret Service.

*3 April 1964 DDP 4-1699 [Commission Document No. 710]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Richard Thomas GIBSON

Attachment: OUT Message No. 89970, dated 18 December
1963, to White House, Department of State, and the
Federa] Bureau of Investigation, with a copy to -the
Secret Service.

* 6 April 1964 DDP 4-1739 [Commission Document No. 708]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Reply to Questions Contained in Your Memo-
randum dated 12 March 1964. ("Certain Questions Posed
by the State Department Files") _

7 April 1964 ' DDP 4-1787 [Commission Document No. 726]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

. Subject: Actions of Silvia DURAN After Her First
Interrogation. '

,
@
€
~37d

REPIP@IIM@F
PROFIBITE

S
=

oacs 21 or 52

COPY NO.




13-00000

REPRODUCTION
PROKIBITED
SECRET

TN

7 April 1964 ' DDP 4-1786

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Mohammed REGGAB.

20 April 1964 DDP 4-1997 [Commission Document No. 817]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: BND Report Pertaining to Allegations Con-
cerning Anton ERDINGER. '

21 April 1964
Letter from Raymond G. ROCCA to Mr. Samuel A. STERN.
Attachment: CSDB 3/660,704 (Plans of British and
French Publishing Firms to Publish the Thomas
BUCHANAN Articles on Assassination of President
Kennedy. )
24 April 1964 DDP 4-2099 [Commission Document No. 844]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lydia DIMYTRUK; Acquaintance of Marina OSWALD.

29 April 1964 DDP 4-2160 [Commission Document No. 871]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
SUBJECT: Photograph of Lee Harvey OSWALD.

4 May 1964 DDP 4-2256

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DOP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Additional Information on Lee Harvey OSWALD.

6 May 1964 DOP 4-2296 [Commission Document No. 902]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Criteria for Dissemination of Information to
the Secret Service; Recommendations of the Central
Intelligence Agency Relative to Presidential Protection.
. 8 May 1964 1 DDP 4-2351- [Comm1ss1on Document No. 911]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Marina OSWALD's Notebook
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13 May 1964 DDP 4-2444 [Commission Document No. 931]

Memorandum for the Director, .Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD's Access to Classified Informa-
tion about the U-2.

[CSCI-3/781,351 - copy to Warren Commission]

15 May 1964 | [Commission Document No. 935]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Role of the Cuban Intelligence Service in
Processing Visa Applicants; Reaction of that Service
to the Assassination of President Kennedy

[Copy to FBI]

19 May 1964 \ DDP 4-2533  [Commission Document No. 944]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Hours of Work at Cuban and Soviet Consulates;
Procedures and Regulations for Issuance of Cuban Visas;
Mexican Control of U.S. Citizens' Travel to and from
Cuba.

*19 May 1964 DDP 4-2534 [Commission Document No. 943]

Memorandum from Rixhard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Allegations of Pfc. Eugene B. DINKIN, U.S.
Army, Relative to Assassination Plot Aga1nst Pres1-
dent Kennedy.

Attachment: OUT Message No. 85770, dated 29 November
1963, to the White House, State Department, and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, with a copy to the
Secret Service.

*22 May 1964 - ‘DDP 4-2624 [Commission Document No. 971]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Anonymous Telephone Calls to United States
Embassy in Canberra, Australia, Relative to Planned
Assassination of President Kennedy. ,
Attachment: OUT Message No. 85691, dated 29 November
- 1963, to the White House, Department of State, and

 the Federa] Bureau of Investigation, with a copy to

the Secret Serv1ce .
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27 May 1964 DDP 4-2688 [Commission Document No. 985]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Letter Accusing the Chinese Communists of
Plotting the Assassination of President Kennedy.
Attachment: OQUT Message No. 87796, dated 9 December
1963, to the White House, Department of State, and
the Federa] Bureau of Invest1gat1on with a copy to
the Secret Service.

27 May 1964 DDP 4-2692 [Commission Document No. 990]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Discussion between Chairman KHRUSHCHEV and
Mr. Drew PEARSON Regarding Lee Harvey OSWALD.

1 June 1964 DDP 4-2741 [Commission Document No. 1000]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.
Attachments: OUT Message No. 85089, dated 26 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADQ.

QUT Message No. 85199, dated 27 November
1963; subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

OUT Message No. 85662, dated 28 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADO.

QUT Message No. 86063, dated 30 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADQ.

OQUT Message No. 85666, dated 28 November
1963, relative to Gilberto ALVARADO.

QUT Message No. 87667, dated 7 December
1963; subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Memorandum, dated 12 December 1963;

e - subject: Mexican Interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADQ.

'3 June 1964 DDP 4-2764  [Commission Document No. 1001]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
.Subject: Documents on Lee Harvey OSWALD Furnished by
the Soviet Government.
3 June 1964 ~ DDP 4-2770  [Commission Document No. 1012]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject. George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT.

26
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4 June 1964

Memorandum from Richard HEﬁMg, DOP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Developed on the Activity of Lee
Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City.

5 June 1964 DDP 4-2844 [Commission Document No. 1041]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Allegations Regarding Inte111gence Training
School in Minsk, USSR.

10 June 1964 DDP 4-2922 '[Commission Document No. 1054]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY (aka Jack
RUBENSTEIN) and His Associates.

*12 June 1964 DOP 4-2988 [Commission Document No. 1089]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Letter Relative to Assassination of President
Kennedy Sent to United States Embassy in Costa Rica.
Attachment: OUT Message No. 88643, dated 12 December ;
1963, to the White House, Department of State, and the :
Federal Bureau of Investigation. !

19 June 1964 DDP 4-3169 [Commission Document No. 1131]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Soviet Brainwashing Techniques.

26 June 1964 DOP 4-3366

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP to J. Lee RANKIN.
SubJect Sov1et Bra1nwash1ng Techniques

29 June 1964 pop 4-3347 [Commission Document No 1188]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
~Subject: Investigation of Al]egat1on that OSWALD was

in Tangier, Morocco. .

[Copy to the FBI.]
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1 July 1964 DDP 4-3389 [Commission Document No. 1201]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD's Arrival Time in Helsinki
on 10 QOctober 1959.

2 July 1964 DDP 4-3401 [Commission Document No. 1216]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD (Remarks by Soviet Consul
Pavel Antonovich YATSKOV).

{Copy to the FBI.]

6 July 1964 DDP 4-3470 [Commission Document No. 1222]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Statements Reportedly Made by George and
Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT Concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD
and the Assassination of President Kennedy.

[Copy to the FBI.]

22 July 1964 DDP 4-3712 @ [Commission Document No. 1273]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN;
Subject: Apparent Inconsistencies in Material Fur-
nished the Commission by CIA and the Department of
State.

23 July 1964 DDP 4-3769 [Commission Document No. 1287]"

Memorandum from chhard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.
" Attachment: Affidavit respecting origin and circum-
¢ stances of a photograph of an unknown individual
;urn1shed by this Agency to the FBI on 22 November
963

23 July 1964 ~ DDP 4-3770
‘Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

 Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.
Attachments: Translation (original documents 1nc1uded )
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31 July 1964 DDOP 4-3916  [Commission Document No. 1358]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Length of Time Required for Obtaining Soviet
Tourist Visas in Helsinki and Stockholm, 1964.

7 August 1964 DDP 4-4037 [Commission Document No. 1356]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Soviet Hunting Societies.

28 August 1964 . DDP 4-4479 [Commission Document No. 1443]

Memorandum from Thomas H. KARAMESSINES, ADDP, to J.
~ Lee RANKIN.
‘Subject: Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY.

31 August 1964 DDP 4-4581

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Cuban Consulate and Embassy in Mexico City.

3 September 1964 | DOP 4-4600 [Document No. 50, List 2]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: OSWALD Documents Supplies by the Cuban Government.
[Copy to the FBI]

14 Septémber 1964 : DDP 4-4775 [Commission Document No. 1483]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Length of Time Required for Obtaining Soviet:
Tourist Visas in Wester Europe in 1964. . ‘

11 September 1964 _ DDP 4-4793

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Publication of Documents Furnished to the
Commission by the Central Intelligence Agency.

1 September 1964 .. DDP 4-4794 - [Commission Document No. 1479]

~ Memorandum from R1chard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Certain Quest1ons_Posed by the State Depart-
ment Files. (Revised) (Attachment to CD No. 1479)
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11 September 1964 DDP 4-4795 [Commission Document No. 1479]
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Soviet Hunting Societies. (Revised)
(Attachment to CD No. 1479.)

11 September 1964 DDP 4-4796 [Commission Document No. 1479]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, bDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Length of Time Required for Obtaining Soviet
Tourist Visas in Helsinki and Stockholm, 1964.

15 September 1964 DDP 4-4801 [Commission Document No. 1493]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY (aka Jack
RUBENSTEIN) and His Associates.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4823

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Hours of Work at Cuban and Soviet Consulates;
Procedure and Regulations for Issuance of Cuban Visas;
Mexican Control of U.S. Citizens' Travel to and from
Cuba.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4838 . | j

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: State Department Files.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4893
e Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN. .
| Subject: Valeriy Viadimirovich KOSTIKOV. : .
17 September 1964 DDP 4-4841

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN. o
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Regarding Agency approval
for the publication of memorandum, dated 2 July 1964,
concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD. Not authorized.)
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18 September 1964 DDP 4-4847

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: COmmunications from the Department of State.

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4848 |
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.

Subject: Departure from the USSR of Soviet Citizens
Married to Foreigners.

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4850

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Passport and Visa Office. .

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4873

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Intourist Hotels in Moscow.

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4882
Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Technical Examination of Photographs of Lee
Harvey OSWALD's Application for a Cuban Visa.

18 September 1964 DOP 4-4886 |

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Resettlement of U.S. Defectors in the USSR.

22 September 1964 DDP 4-4921

‘Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Silvia Tirado Bazan de DURAN.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4922

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Eusebio AZQUE [sic - AZCUE] - Former Cuban
Consul, Mexico City.
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18 September 1964 DDP 4-4952

Memorandum from Richard RELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWLAD. (Information regarding
OSWALD's stay in Helsinki.)

18 September 1964 DDP 4-4953

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Identification of Persons Appearing in FBI
Photograph No. D 33-46 (Commission Exhibit No. 2625).

1 October 1964 DDP 4-5110  [Commission Document No. 1532]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Joachim JOESTEN.
[Copies to FBI, I&NS, State]

13 October 1964 ' DDP 4-5275

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Publication of Documents Furnished to the
Commission_by the Central Intelligence Agency.

16 October 1964 DDP 4-5334/1

Memorandum for The President’'s Comm1ttee on the Uarren
Commission Report

Subject: CIA's Role 1n the Support of Pre51dent1a1
Foreign Travel.

20 October 1964 _ DDP 4-5341 [Commission Docuﬁént No. 1545]

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to‘J Lee RAMKIN.
Subject: Information Deve]oped on the Act1v1ty of Lee
Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City.

29 October 1964 - DDP 4-5558
Memorandum from R1chard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Transmittal of OCR Pub11cat1on "Foreign

‘Press Reaction to the Warren Report", and Follow-Up
Report, dated 22 October 1964.
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AGENCY DISSEMINATIONS TO THE FBI ET AL REGARDING RUMORS AND
ALLEGATIONS REGARDING PRESIDENT KENNEDY ASSASSINATION.

10 October 1963 DIR 74673

Lee Harvey OSWALD, Contact with Soviet Embassy, Mex1co
' City, 1 October 1963.
Recipients: FBI, I&NS, State, White House.

" 23 November 1963  DIR 84915

Information relating to te1ephone call on 28 September :
1963 to Soviet Embassy in Mexico City.
Recipient: FBI.

. 25 November 1963 .  DIR 84950

‘Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Employee of the
Cuban Embassy [sic - Consulate] in Mexico City;
Contact with Lee Harvey QSWALD.

Recipient: FBI.

25 November 1963  DIR 84951
CIA requests information relating to OSWALD's ac-
tivities in Mexico City (from FBI interrogation
of OSWALD).
Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963

: Subject: Reported Anonymous Telephone Message.
. _ Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 o €sC1-3/778,826
| Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Suspected Assassin of
President Kennedy. Encloses transcripts of tele--
phone calls made on 27 and 28 September and 1 and

3 October 1963.
Recipient: FBI.
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26 November 1963 CsC1-3/778,829

Subject: Same as above.

(Comment: This dissemination may be identical with
CSCI-3/778,826. The above CSCI number appears to

be the correct one, according to a copy of the docu-
ment in CI/SIG file no. 568.)

Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 DIR 85069

Subject: Travel of Pro-Communist Costa Rican Congress-
man to Texas on 26 November 1963.

Representatives of this Agency in Costa Rica suspect
that Julio SUNOL Leal, pro-Communist, pro-Castro deputy
to the Costa Rican National Assembly, will try to
gather data in Texas to use in pro-communist-pro-Castro
propaganda in connection with the assassination of
President Kennedy.

Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 . DIR 85089

Gilberto. ALVARADO, a professed Castroite Nicaraguan, !
. stated to U.S. Embassy in Mexico City on 26 November f

1963 [sic - 25 November 1963] that "on 18 September

1963 he saw Lee Harvey OSWALD receive six thousand

five hundred dollars in a meeting inside the Cuban

Embassy in Mexico City."

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service

received a copy. [Warren Commission]

_ 26 November 1963 ~ DIR 85176

- Subject: Marina Nikolaevna OSWALD (information volun-
teered on Marina QSWALD by Moroccan student Mohamed
REGGAB studying in West Germany).

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Serv1ce
received copy.

26 November 1963 - DIR 85177
| Subject: Telephone Communication between Duban Presi-
- dent DORTICOS and Joaquin HERNANDEZ Armas, Cuban Am-
bassador to Mexico.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy
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26 November 1963 Unnumbered

Subject: HUNTER Report No. 10815.
Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 Unnumbered

Subject: HUNTER Report No. 10816.
Recipient: FBI. :

26 November 1963 Unnumbered

Subject: Passage of IN 68291 from Mexico City to the
White House. (OSWALD's reported presence in Mexico
City on 18 September 1963.)

Recipient: FBI.

27 November 1963 _ €sCI-3/778,881
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD, Soviet Activities in
Mexico City, 18 - 24 November 1963.
Recipient: FBI.

27 November 1963 DIR 85182

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. On 23 November, Richard !
Thomas GIBSON, an American living in Switzerland, who :
was acquainted with OSWALD, made statements regarding

latter to a close friend in Bern.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service

received copy. [Warren Commission]

27 November 1963 _ DIR 85196

According to information from Nicaraguan Security
Service, Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte was a Nicaraguan
intelligence source from 1962 to August 1963.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service -
received copy.

27 November 1963 DIR 85199
Information solicited from Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
“received copy. [Warren Commission] '
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27 November 1963 DIR 85222

Subject: Silvia T. DURAN, Mexican Employee of the Cuban
Embassy [sic - Consulate] in Mexico City, contact with
Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Recipient: FBI.

26 November 1963 DIR 85246

Dr. Jose GUILLERMO Aguirre of Mexico reports informat1on
regarding Lee Harvey OSWALD.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-
ceived copy. (A]so relayed to S. PAPICH of the FBI by
CI Staff on 27 November 1963.)

27 November 1963 DIR 85471

Subject: Rearrest of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

27 November 1963 DIR 85573

Information from U.S. Ambassador MANN for Secretary of
State RUSK regarding Ambassador HERNANDEZ, Cuban Am-
bassador to Mexico, and Gilberto ALVARADO.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.
27 November 1963 Unnumbered

Information on Arnesto RODRIGUEZ relayed by telephone
to S. PAPICH.
Recipient: FBI.

. 27 November 1963 Unnumbered

Information regarding photograph1c coverage of Cuban
and Soviet Embassies in Mexico C1ty passed to S. PAPICH
of the FBI.
Recipient: FBI. )

28 November 1963 ~ DIR 85657

“on 26 November a_British'jburna1ist named John WILSON-
HUDSON gave information to'the American Embassy in

35_

) 1-—-\'-
Ly

Q...' h

OO 000 wes



13-00000

SEGRET

London indicating that an "American gangster type named
RUBY" visited Cuba around 1959.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

28 November 1963 DIR 85662

Further interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

28 November 1963 DIR 85665

The Hague Station reports that on 23 November 1963,
a local Castroite named Maria SNETHLAGE talked to
Third Secretary Ricardo SANTOS of the Cuban Embassy.
SNETHLAGE claimed she knew the Mr. Lee [sic] who
murdered President Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 ) CSCI-3/778,893
Subject: Interrogation of Silvia Tirado de DURAN and
Horacio DURAN Navarro. ,
Recipient: FBI.

29 November 1963 DIR 85656

Acting upon an FBI request, the Agency requests ALVARADO

be turned over to Mexican authorities for additional

interrogation. ;
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission] :

29 November 1963 DIR 85668
Highlights from the interrogation of Horacio DURAN Navarro
and his w1fe Silvia Tirado de DURAN.
Recipients: - FBI, State, White House.

29 November 1963 DIR 85670

Sensiti#e sources . . . have reported that when the
23 November arrest of Silvia DURAN became known to
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the personnel of the Cuban Embassy there was a great deal
of discussion.
Recipients: FBI, State, Nh1te House. [Warren Commission]

29 November 1963 DIR 85691

Series of anonymous telephone calls to the office of the
Naval Attache in Canberra, Australia, by a man claiming
to have knowledge about a Soviet plot to assassinate
President Kennedy.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service re-
ceived copy. :

29 November 1963 DIR 85714 ' !

Release of Silvia DURAN for second time on 28 November.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. .

29 November 1963 : DIR 85744

Interrogation of Gilberto ALVARADQ Ugarte.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy.

29 November 1963 DIR 85758

Trans]at1on of interrogation of Silvia DURAN and
Horacio DURAN Navarro.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

. 29 November 1963  DIR 85770
Series of incidents which have produced a report
alleging advance information on assassination.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Serv1ce
received copy. [Narren Commission]
29 November 1963 Unnumbered memorandum
Telephone contact with S. PAPICH concerning rumor

‘that OSWALD had made a bank deposit.
.~ .Recipient: FBI.
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30 November 1963 CSCI-3/778,894
Subject: Article in 29 November 1963 issue of Washington
Post suggesting two men involved in assassination.
Recipient: FBI.

30 November 1963 DIR 86063

Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte Admits his story a fabrication.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]

3 December 1963 DIR 86496

Information relating to OSWALD's presence in Mexico.
Recipient: FBI. -

7 December 1963 DIR 87667

Re-interrogafion of Gilberto ALVARADO concluded.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

9 December 1963 DIR 87731 ’ 3

Richard BEYMER, American movie actor, in touch with . | 5
Cuban Embassy, Mexico City. :
Recipient: FBI. - :

9 December 1963 DIR 87796

Letter mailed in Stockholm on 25 November 1963 alleging
assassination arranged by Communist Chinese.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

9 December 1963 Uhnumbered Memorandum .

Telephone contact with S. PAPICH regarding identity of
a source who claims plot to assassinate Kennedy prepared
and executed jointly by the Communist Chinese and Cubans
- through intermediaries. (See JMWAVE 8658, IN 75902.)
"~ Recipient: FBI. '

12 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,048
" Subject: ' WILSON, Carlos John (also: WILSON-HUDSON,

John; WILSON, John Hudson.)
‘Recipient: FBI. -
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12 December 1963 DIR 88643
Subject: Letter Relative to-Assassination of President
Kennedy Sent to United States Embassy in Costa Rica.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House. [Warren Commission]
12 December 1963 DIR 88682_
Cuban Ambassador to France received instructions not
to comment upon the assassination.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.
12 December 1963 DIR 88747

Subject: Second Interrogation of Silvia DURAN.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House.

13 December 1963 CsSCI1-3/779,136

Subject: Mexican Interrogation of Gi]bertd ALVARADO.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

16 December 1963 - €SCI-3/779,135 ' |

Subject: Peter DERYABIN's Comments on Kennedy Assassination.
Recipient: FBI.

18 December 1963 DIR 89970

Further Information on Richard Thomas GIBSON.
Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

. 18 December 1963 ~ DIR 89980

Subject: Actions of Silvia DURAN after her first
interrogation.

Recipients: FBI, State, White House; Secret Service
received copy. [Warren Commission]

" 27 December 1963 CSCI-3/779,297

SubJectQ Assassination of President Kennedy (arranged
by the Cuban Government and the Communist Ch1nese)
_ Rec1p1ent FBI. S _
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3 January 1964 Unnumbered Memorandum

Telephone contact with S. PAPICH on 3 January 1964
regarding newspaper article appearing in El1 Caribe
on 27 November 1963 and possible connection with

ALVARADO's interview in the U.S. Embassy on 26 No-

vember.
Recipient: FBI.
10 January 1964 CSC1-3/779,482 - i
Subject: Second Mexican Interrogation of Silvia
DURAN.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]
27 January 1964 CSCI-3/779,729

Subject: Possible Relatives of Marina Nikolayevna
OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

30 January 1964 CsCI-3/778,814

Subject: Jack L. RUBY, Lee Harvey OSWALD. | | |
Recipient: FBI.

4 February 1964 CsCI-3/779,817

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information on names,
addresses, and telephone numbers relating to the
Soviet Union.)

Recipient: FBI.

18 February 1964 - DDP 4-0860

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation.
~Subject: Assassination of John F. Kennedy.
("In connection with our efforts to assist the
President's Commission on the Assassination of
President Kennedy by providing information which
might be helpful in interpreting available ma-
terials relating to OSWALD's activities abroad,
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we have considered the entry with regard to attempted
suicide. We consider this entry as being of consider-
able importance and one which might be subject to
verification.")

Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0861

Memorandum for the Director, Federal Bureau of
Investigation.

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(". . . 47 photographs which were among the effects of
Lee Harvey OSWALD, . . . . It appears that most of
the photographs were taken in the USSR and depict
Soviet gontacts of OSWALD or scenes in the Soviet
Union." '

Recipient: FBI. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0862

Memorandum for the Chief, United States Secret Service.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(Verification of entry in "Historic Diary" relating to
OSWALD's attempted suicide.)

Recipient: Secret Service. [Copy to Warren Commission]

18 February 1964 DDP 4-0864

Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L. Hughes, The Director of
Intelligence and Research, Department of State.
Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy -
Verification of Entry in "Historic Diary".

Recipient: State. [Copy to Warren Commission]

20 February 1964 CSCI-3/779,988

' -Subjeét: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Information regarding
Annette SETYAEVNA and Lillie May RAHM.)
Recipient: FBI.

22 February 1964 DIR 03101

. Subject: Further Information Provided by Mofoccan
~ Student Mohamed REGGAB. . :
Recipient: White House (attention Secret Service.)

MLINSEE 0 pees

COPY NOe "




13-00000

SECRET,

11 March 1964 CSCI-3/780,344

Subject: Summary of Findings in Regard to Allegations
by Mohamed REGGAB Relative to Marina QSWALD.
Recipient: FBI.

20 March 1964 » €sCI-3/780,612

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
(Photograph of an individual closely resembling
OSWALD.)

Recipient: FBI.

16 April 1964 CsCI-3/780,881

Subject: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
{Information regarding Lydia DYMITRUK.)
Recipient: FBI.

8 May 1964 | DDP 4-2351

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Marina OSWALD's Notebook.

Recipient: Copy of attachment forwarded to FBI.
[Warren Commission]

11 May 1964 CSCI-3/781,172

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Traces on Soviet names,
addresses, and telephone numbers from an address book
belonging to Marina OSWALD.)

Recipient: FBI.

- 13 May 1964 . CSCI-3/781,282

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. (Identification of
photographs sent to CIA by FBI.)
Recipient: FBI.

~ 15 May 1964

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Role of Cuban Intelligence Service in Processing
Visa Applicants; Reaction of the Service to the Assassi-
- nation of President Kennedy. -
_ Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]
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5 June 1964 CsCI-3/781,543

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALB~- (Use of Machine Colla-
tion Program to Check Out Cubans Mentioned in Letter
of 27 November 1963 from Mario del ROSARIA Milina.)
Recipjent: FBI.

10 June 1964 CsSCI-3/781,841

Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY.
Recipient: FBI.

29 June 1964 ¢sCI-3/782,085

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: Investigation of Allegation that OSWALD was
in Tangier, Morocco. '
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

2 July 1964 DDP 4-3401

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
(Remarks made by Soviet Consul Pavel Antonovich YATSKOV.)
Rec1p1ent._ FBI. [Warren Comission] - z

27 August 1964 CSCI-316/00856-64

Subject: No Indication of Subject's Defection Having
Been Used for Propaganda by the Cuban Government.
Recipient: FBI. [Warren Commission]

3 September 1964 DDP 4-4600

Memorandum from Richard HELMS, DDP, to J. Lee RANKIN.
Subject: OSWALD Documents Supplied by the Cuban
Government.

Recip1ent FBI. [Warren Commission]

6 October 1964 CSCI-316/01446-64

N@ﬂﬂ@m@@&ﬂ@m s

Subject: VIADUCT Interview on 9 September 1964; His
Comments on Seven Photographs Forwarded by the FBI
Recipient: FBI. -
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- 23 December 1964 CSCI-316/02545-64

Subject: Allegation of Unidentified Scientist of
Cuban Involvement in Assassination.
Recipient: FBI.

2 March 1965 CSCI-316/00925-65

Subject: Marvin KANTOR, Possible Connection with
Investigation of Lee Harvey and Marina OSWALD.
Recipient: FBI. :

30 June 1965 CSCI-316/02654-65

Subject: Silvia DURAN. : R
Recipient: FBI. :

2 September 1966 CSCI-316/04482-66

Subject: Rima ZMITRQOK, Lee Harvey OSWALD's In-
tourist Guide in Moscow.
Recipient: FBI.

14 June 1967 ' CSCI-316/03243-67

Subject: Allegation of Oscar COUNTRERAS, Mexican
Newsman, That OSWALD Visited UNAM Campus Shortly
After the Cuban Embassy Refused Him a Visa to
Visit Cuba. CONTRERAS' Statement of Dubious
Credibility; Information Passed to Mexican au-

- thorities.

MEMORANDUM SUBMITTED BY CIA TO THE WARREN
COMMISSION . ON RUMORS AND ALLEGATIONS RE-
- LATING 1O _THE PRESIDENT'S ASSASSINATION

31 January 1964

~ Subject: Information Déveloped by CIA on the
- Activity of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City,
28 September - 3 October 1963.
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5 March 1964

Subject: Summary of Findiﬁﬁgnin Regard to Allegations
by Mohammed REGGAB Relative to Marina OSWALD.

18 March 1964

Subject: Article Alleging that OSWALD was interviewed
by CIA in Moscow. .

. 31 March 1964 DDP 4-1655

Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee Harvey
OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD.
Enclosures include the following:
Teletype Message No. 87515, 29 November 1963 -
paragraph g - Marina SNETHLAGE.
Teletype Message No. 85182, 22 November 1963 -
Remarks made by Richard Thomas GIBSON.
Teletype Message No. 85665, 28 November 1963 -
Remarks Made by Maria SNETHLAGE and Third
Secretary Ricardo SANTOS of the Cuban Em-
bassy in The Hague.

3 April 1964 o DDP 4-1699
~ Subject: Richard Thomas GIBSON.
7 April 1964 DOP 4-1784
Subject: Mohammed REGGAB.
4 May 1964 : DDP 4-2256
Subject: Additional Information on Lee Harvey OSWALD.
“A survey of Agency files indicates that all . . .
information known to the Agency on OSWALD's association
(with communists or criminals, either in United States
or abroad) has been made available to the Comm1ss1on.ﬁ
8 May 1964 - DOP 4-2351 |
~Subject: Marina OSWALD's Notebook.
(Compilation of traces on what appear to be Soviet
names, addresses, and telephone numbers from an ad-

o : dress book 1dent1f1ed by Marina OSWALD as belonging
e - to her.)
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15 May 1964

Subject: Role of the Cuban Intelligence Service in
Processing Visa Applicants; Reaction of that Service
to the Assassination of President Kennedy.

19 May 1964 DDP 4-2534

Subject: Allegations of PFC Eugene B. DINKIN, U.S.
Army, Relative to Assassination Plot Against Presi-
dent Kennedy.

22 May 1964 DDP 4-2624

Subject: Anonymous Telephone Calls to United States
Embassy in Canberra, Australia; Relative to Planned
Assassination of President Kennedy.

27 May 1964 DDP 4-2688

Subject: Letter Accusing the Chinese Communists of
Plotting the Assassination of President Kennedy.
(Comment: Letter received at U.S. Embassy, Stockholm.)

1 June 1964 DDP 4-2741

Subject: Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

Enclosures: OQut Teletype No. 85089, 26 November 1963. !
OQut Teletype No. 85199, 27 November 1963. :
Qut Teletype No. 85662, 28 November 1963. |
OQut Teletype No. 85666, 28 November 1963. i
Qut Teletype No. 86063, 30 November 1963.
Out Teletype No. 87667, 7 December 1963.
Memorandum, 12 December 1963, Interroga-

. tion of Gilberto ALVARADO.

3 June 1964 ~ DOP 4-2769

Subject: Documents on Lee Harvey OSWALD Furnished by
the Soviet Government.

4 June 1964 _ ~ DDP

Subject: Infbrmation Developed on the Activity of
. Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City.
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10 June 1964

Subject: Information Concéﬁﬁing Jack RUBY (aka Jack
RUBENSTEIN) and His Associates.

12 June 1964
Subject: Letter Relative to Assassination of
President Kennedy sent to United States Embassy
in Costa Rica. ,

29 June 1964 DDP 4-3347

Subject: Investigation of Allegation that OSWALD
was in Tangier, Morocco.

2 July 1964 ~ DOP 4-3401

Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD.
28 August 1964 DDP 4-4479

Subject: Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY.
15 September 1964 . DDP 4-4808

Subject: Information Concerning Jack RUBY (aka Jack
RUBENSTEIN) and His Associates.

17 September 1964 DDP 4-4839
Subject: Valeriy Viadimirovich KOSTIKOV.
17 September 1964 DOP 4-4922
| Subject: Eusebio AZQUE - Former Cuban Consul, Mexico City.
18 September 1964 DOP 4-4953 |

Subject: Identification of Persons Appearfng in FBI
Photograph No. D 33-46 (Commission Exhibit No. 2625).
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